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12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
124,839 104,813 89,711 77,092 56,356
(2,431,864) (2,041,757) (1,747,570) (1,501,752) (1,097,815)
41,454 39,717 31,385 30,844 21,779

(807,524)  (773,687)  (611,380)  (600,841)  (424,255)

40,692 39,175 31,032 30,819 21,509
(792,680)  (763,129)  (604,503)  (600,354)  (418,995)
762 542 353 25 270
(14,844)  (10,558) (6,876) (487) (5,260)

259,677 225,601 198,356 174,496 120,175
(5,058,508) (4,394,707) (3,863,975) (3,399,182) (2,341,009)
46,787 46,787 46,787 46,787 39,033
(911,411)  (911,411) (911,411) (911,411) (760,363)
4,138,815 3,641,193 2,959,939 2,765,881 2,081,314
(80,624,116)(70,930,440) (57,659, 612) (53,879, 362) (40,543, 997)

( ) 5.55 4.82 4.24 3.73 3.08
(108) 94) (83) (73) (60)

( ) 0.87 0.84 0.66 0.71 0.53

aan (16) (13) (14) (10)

34,150  (136,228) (55,426) 300,104 37,325

(665,242)(-2,653,721)(-1,079,698) (5,846,026)  (727,091)
(48,285)  (10,324) (101,352)  (10,598)  (39,398)
(-940,592) (-201,112)(-1,974,337) (-206,449) (-767,473)
44,394 11,722 14,598 17,880 9,550
(864,795)  (228,345)  (284,369)  (348,302)  (186,034)
228,375 199,643 336,828 479,083 173,910
(4,448,745) (3,889,046) (6,561,409) (9,332,537) (3,387,767)

50,735 46,822 41,365 37,195 33,552
(ROAA) 1.07% 1.20% 1.10% 1.27% 1.13%
(ROAE) 16.77% 18.48% 16.65% 20.92% 19.29%
G
Tierl 8.93% 8.78% 9.29% N/A N/A
Tierl 8.99% 8.78% 9.29% N/A N/A

12.33% 11.24% 12.42% N/A N/A
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N/A 12.12% 13.44% 12.27% 11.31%
N/A 9.05% 9.89%% 9.91% 8.45%
N/A 6.34% 6.86% 6.46% 5.98%
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2014
2014
52.38% 62.676 17.94%
5.068
2014 355,700 3.98%
8.84% 2,245.536
2014 7.87% 1,524.966
113.024 1,350.982
2014
2014 44.756 16.32%
454.061 538.512 2.63%
26.37%
25.77% 911.867 2014 131.57%
2.062947 248.12% 166.78
165.41% 11.357 2014
23.789 19.88%
9.909 35.07%
2014
2014
29.61% 35.427

44.82% 12.664
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ciTic 139 67.13%
CIFH 7,459 70.32%
CITIC 27
2701-9
89
CIFL 25 95%
21 2106
200 51%
777
31
2014 12 31 50,735
43,424 7,311
8,044 40,098 2,593 8,797 17.34%
35,186 69.35% 6,033
11.89% 719 1.42%
625
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EU
2014
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2.3 26.4334
2.0
2014
122.84
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2014
1,500
73]
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IMF 10 2014
2014
12.0 26.239%4
2.3489
1.9
34.81
859.8
9.48
0.8
1% 2%
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3.3
GDP 63.6463
15.7 50.2005
CPI
2014 M2 M1
12.2 3.2
9.78
113.86 2014
6.1428
1.2
CBRC
CITIC
CITIC
CITIC
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ooooooo
WeChat
3.0
e
POS
2014 2000
134
2014
2014 13.67 4.138815
12.71 2.187908
7.46 2.849574
2014 3.87 40.692
21.33 78.247 10.57
94.741 57.38 30.098
2014 8.488 42.51
28.454 0.27 1.30
25.36 181.26

0.23 2.36
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OooooOodd
2014 2013 %
94,741 85,688 9,053 10.57
30,098 19,125 10,973 57.38
124,839 104,813 20,026 19.11
(46,796) (40,435) 6,361 15.73
(23,673) (11,940) 11,733 98.27
54,574 52,549 2,025 3.85
(13,120) (12,832) 288 2.24
41,454 39,717 1,737 4.37
40,692 39,175 1,517 3.87
2014 19.11 124.839
5.9 75.9 5.9
24.1
2014 2013 2012
75. 9% 81.8% 84.1%
24.1% 18.2% 15.9%
100. 0% 100. 0% 100. 0%
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2014 9.053 10.57 94.741
2014 2013
D) (%)
2,074,393 130,975 6.31 1,827,191 113,001 6.18
347,377 13,992 4.03 366,702 13,754 3.75
506,580 7,554 1.49 466,610 6,988 1.50
276,146 9,834 3.56 309,811 12,292 3.97
231,483 12,194 5.27 223,041 11,200 5.02
507,814 31,090 6.12 106,586 6,100 5.72
3,943,793 205,639 5.21 3,299,941 163,335 4.95
2,766,590 67,268 2.43 2,469,243 54,213 2.20
773,693 38,168 4.93 501,149 20,613 4.11
23,280 839 3.60 10,300 467 4.53
101,600 4,623 4.55 59,475 2,354 3.96
3,665,163 110,898 3.02 3,040,167 77,647 2.55
94,741 85,688
(€] 2.19 2.40
@ 2.40 2.60
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2014 2013
15,277 2,697 17,974
(725) 963 238
600 (34) 566
(1,337) (1,121) (2,458)
424 570 994
22,950 2,040 24,990
37,189 5,115 42,304
6,542 6,513 13,055
11,202 6,353 17,555
588 (216) 372
1,668 601 2,269
20,000 13,251 33,251
17,189 (8,136) 9,053
2014 0.20 2.40
0.21 2.19
2014 205.639 42.304 25.90
- 2013 3,299.941
2014 643.852 19.51 3,943.793
2014 17.974 15.91
130.975 17.245 15.70
127.12 0.13
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2014 2013
D) (%)
1,158,337 73,784 6.37 1,043,876 65,718 6.30
916,056 57,191 6.24 783,315 47,283 6.04
2,074,393 130,975 6.31 1,827,191 113,001 6.18
2014 2013
D) (%)
1,135,848 72,830 6.41 1,023,538 64,931 6.34
828,859 54,290 6.55 709,770 44,944 6.33
1,964,707 127,120 6.47 1,733,308 109,875 6.34
2014 2013
(0 (%)
1,508,473 96,338 6.39 1,352,818 84,952 6.28
74,347 3,782 5.09 83,186 4,497 5.41
491,573 30,855 6.28 391,187 23,552 6.02
2,074,393 130,975 6.31 1,827,191 113,001 6.18
2014 2013
D) (%)
1,421,570 93,169 6.55 1,280,166 82,516 6.45
66,107 3,516 5.32 75,337 4,216 5.60
477,030 30,435 6.38 377,805 23,143 6.13
1,964,707 127,120 6.47 1,733,308 109,875 6.34
2014 238 1.73 13.992
0.28
2014 566 8.10 7.554
2014
39.97
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2014 9.834
2.458 20.00
33.665 0.41
2014 994 8.88 12.194
8.442 0.25
2014 24.99
31.09
2014 33.251 42.82 110.898

2013 3,040.167
624.996 20.56 2014 3,665.163
2013 2.55 0.47 2014 3.02
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2014 13.055 24.08 67.268
12.449 23.56
65.279 273.103
0.24
2014 2013
(%) (%)
1,350,745 46,486 3.44 1,154,956 37,421 3.24
896,846 6,550 0.73 871,069 5,840 0.67
2,247,591 53,036 2.36 2,026,025 43,261 2.14
395,557 13,788 3.49 339,032 10,581 3.12
123,442 444 0.36 104,186 371 0.36
518,999 14,232 2.74 443,218 10,952 2.47
2,766,590 67,268 2.43 2,469,243 54,213 2.20
2014 2013
(%) (%)
1,291,735 45,223 3.50 1,105,257 36,541 3.31
874,670 6,525 0.75 853,549 5,817 0.68
2,166,405 51,748 2.39 1,958,806 42,358 2.16
354,200 13,111 3.70 307,694 10,127 3.29
110,370 420 0.38 91,372 345 0.38
464,570 13,531 2.91 399,066 10,472 2.62
2,630,975 65,279 2.48 2,357,872 52,830 2.24
2014
17.555 85.16 38.168
272.544 4.11 4.93 0.82
2014 372 79.66 839
12.98 0.93
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OooooOodd
2014 2.269 96.39
4.623
2014 10.973 57.38 30.098
2014 2013 %
25,313 16,811 8,502 50.57
3,437 1,750 1,687 96.40
834 (203) 1,037 -
@ 2 @® -
516 765 (249) (32.55)
30,098 19,125 10,973 57.38
2014 8.502 50.57 25.313
47.24 26.972
2014 2013 %
8,358 5,626 2,732 48.56
5,638 4,259 1,379 32.38
2,213 1,551 662 42.68
3,958 2,491 1,467 58.89
1,795 1,242 553 44.52
1,522 776 746 96.13
3,178 2,347 831 35.41
310 26 284 1,092.31
26,972 18,318 8,654 47.24
(1,659) (1,507) (152) 10.09
25,313 16,811 8,502 50.57
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OooooOodd
2014 1.687 96.40 3.437
2014 2013 %
827 1,377 (550) (39.94)
1,658 179 1,479 826.26
913 192 721 375.52
39 2 37 1,850.00
3,437 1,750 1,687 96.40
2014 11.733 98.27 23.673
10.747 94.88 22.074
2014 2013 %
22,074 11,327 10,747 94.88
4 43 (39) (90.70)
©) 74) 67 -
() 1,602 644 958 148.76
23,673 11,940 11,733 98.27
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OooooOodd
2014 6.361 15.73 46.796
18.87 24.81
2014 1.09 37.49
2014 2013 %
21,156 17,797 3,359 18.87
7,782 6,235 1,547 24.81
9,031 8,915 116 1.30
37,969 32,947 5,022 15.24
8,827 7,488 1,339 17.88
46,796 40,435 6,361 15.73
) 37.49% 38.58% 1.09
) 30.41% 31.43% 1.02
2014 288 2.24 13.12
0.38 24.04
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2014 13.67 4,138.815
13.52 3,871.469
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
% %
2,136,332 51.7 1,899,921 52.2
653,256 15.8 300,158 8.2
@ 415,740 10.0 346,003 9.5
538,486 13.0 496,476 13.6
162,171 3.9 254,025 7.0
135,765 3.3 286,767 7.9
@ 97,065 2.3 57,843 1.6
4,138,815 100.0 3,641,193 100.0
2,849,574 73.6 2,651,678 77.8
707,940 18.3 601,619 17.6
41,609 1.1 7,949 0.2
133,488 3.4 76,869 2.3
® 138,858 3.6 72,353 2.1
3,871,469 100.0 3,410,468 100.0
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OooooOodd
2014 12.71 2,187.908
51.7 0.5
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

() (D)
1,565,318 71.6 1,435,853 74.0
68,043 3.1 64,769 3.3
554,547 25.3 440,553 22.7
2,187,908 100.0 1,941,175 100.0

(51,576) (41,254)

2,136,332 1,899,921

2014 12.16% 2,063.478
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

() (D)
1,465,078 71.0 1,356,527 73.7
59,888 2.9 57,188 3.1
538,512 26.1 426,129 23.2
2,063,478 100.0 1,839,844 100.0

(51,136) (40,861)

2,012,342 1,798,983
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2014 69.67
20.12 415.878
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
(%) (%)
177,998 42.8 154,897 44.7
183,382 44.1 172,472 49.8
12,746 3.1 10,966 3.2
838 0.2 50 -
374,964 90.2 338,385 97.7
462 0.1 610 0.2
2 - 2 -
464 0.1 612 0.2
1,769 0.4 207 0.1
870 0.2 2,176 0.6
2,639 0.6 2,383 0.7
13,923 3.3 - -
23,888 5.8 4,828 1.4
37,811 9.1 4,828 1.4
415,878 100.0 346,208 100.0
(138) (205)
415,740 346,003
1,350 741
2014 36.579 10.81 374.964

54/405



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 DO0000O00o0o00b0OoO0Odnoo(Es9d)
oOoOooodn

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
() (0
147,570 39.4 115,964 34.3
85,258 22.7 83,815 247
44,306 11.8 47,296 14.0
68 - 25 -
97,762 26.1 91,285 27.0
374,964 100.0 338,385 100.0

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
() D)
362,717 96.7 328,529 97.1
12,247 3.3 9,856 2.9
374,964 100.0 338,385 100.0

2014 3.825 23.404
35.44 1.355
18 110
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ooooood
2014 12 31
*
4,000 2029 18 5.98 -
4,000 2017 28 4.20 -
3,144 2017 23 4.11 -
2,850 2015 20 3.76 -
2,631 2019 23 4.32 -
2,578 2015 12 4.27 -
2,202 2017 3.33 -
2,044 2018 17 4.12 -
2,000 2017 14 3.95 -
10 1,795 2024 20 6.60 -
27,244
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
205 279
1 ™ 74
@ (60) -
138 205
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
298,961 977 754 207,698 1,504 1,316
978,918 6,406 6,208 899,683 6,245 5,535
50,769 843 385 63,255 - 2
1,328,648 8,226 7,347 1,170,636 7,749 6,853
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2013 12 31 2014 12 31
6,051 130,975 (128, 359) 8,667
6,139 13,992 (13,646) 6,485
2,092 31,087 (21,989) 11,190
1,951 29,585 (30,363) 1,173

16,233 205,639 (194,357) 27,515
(688) (1,286) 584 (1,390)
15,545 204,353 (193,773) 26,125
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

446 350

458 23

(156) (82)

©) (23)

739 268
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2014 197.896 7.46 2,849.574
73.6 4.2

2014 12 31 2013 12 31 2012 12 31
D) () (%)
969,511 34.0 938,894 35.4 851,951 37.8
1,365,914 48.0 1,198,043 45.2 990,759 43.9
102,886 3.6 99,205 3.7 100,108 4.4
2,335,425 82.0 2,136,937 80.6 1,842,710 81.7
147,658 5.2 127,430 4.8 102,120 4.5
366,491 12.8 387,311 14.6 310,311 13.8
514,149 18.0 514,741 19.4 412,431 18.3
2,849,574 100.0 2,651,678 100.0 2,255,141 100.0

2014 170.109 6.73 2,699.597

2014 12 31 2013 12 31 2012 12 31
D) (%) (%)
945,128 35.0 919,663 36.4 833,520 38.8
1,300,408 48.2 1,143,519 45.2 948,090 441
102,040 3.8 98,340 3.9 99,340 4.6
2,245,536 83.2 2,063,182 81.6 1,781,610 82.9
133,223 4.9 113,377 4.4 86,953 4.1
320,838 11.9 352,929 14.0 280,019 13.0
454,061 16.8 466,306 18.4 366,972 17.1
2,699,597 100.0 2,529,488 100.0 2,148,582 100.0
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31

(0 (%)

2,528,282 88.7 2,411,528 90.9

321,292 11.3 240,150 9.1

2,849,574 100.0 2,651,678 100.0

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

(0 ()

733,731 25.7 697,913 26.3

662,812 23.3 638,334 24.1

423,903 14.9 386,531 14.6

429,345 15.1 373,731 14.1

373,237 13.1 348,232 13.1

77,525 2.7 85,365 3.2

149,021 5.2 121,572 4.6

2,849,574 100.0 2,651,678 100.0

12
Q) ) ) ) ) Q)
1,034,980 36.3 478,493 16.8 577,728 20.3 224,456 7.9 19,768 0.7 2,335,425 82.0
255,039 9.0 113,404 4.0 104,769 3.7 40,936 1.3 1 - 514,149 18.0
1,290,019 45.3 591,897 20.8 682,497 24.0 265,392 9.2 19,769 0.7 2,849,574  100.0
12

) () () Q) Q) ()
1,010,574 37.4 425,525 15.8 567,165 21.0 222,504 8.3 19,768 0.7 2,245,536 83.2
240,604 8.9 75,460 2.8 97,081 3.6 40,915 1.5 1 - 454,061 16.8

1,251,178 46.3 500,985 18.6 664,246 24.6 263,419 9.8 19,769 0.7 2,699,597  100.0
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2014
2014
2014 46,787 49,296 50,835 76,690  (7,007) 5,124 230,725
1 - - - 40,692 - 762 41,454
2 - - - - 5,174 6 5,180
3 - . - - - 1,843 1,843
4 . . 10,006  (21,796) - (66)  (11,856)
2014 12 31 46,787 49,296 69,841 95,586  (1,833) 7,669 267,346
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
- 712,985 695,944
- 124,008 114,950
- 134,766 199,762
- 188,338 137,331
- 124,106 95,217
1,284,203 1,243,204
14,084 14,775
8,413 2,727
71,219 7,819
1,377,919 1,268,525
170.378 34.150
37.961 48.285
32.672 44.394

2014
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(

)

34,150

404,263

(237,111)
(353,337)

50,050
197,153
(48,285)

409,437
(446,451)

(11,432)

44,394

97,826

(39,745)

(11,856)

(2,614.23)

(17.85)
44.97

(51.39)
367.70

(14.41)
(7.67)

116.02

278.72

221.86

325.67

68.94
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2014 2013
27,509 11,018 110 -
8,226 7,749 -641 -
209,404 177,960 - 723
280 277 2 -
245,419 197,004 -529 723
573 - 1 -
7,347 6,853 1,589 -
7,920 6,853 1,590 -
CBRC 2013
2014
2014 Tier 8.93 0.15
Tier 8.99 0.21 12.33
1.09
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
Tier 262,786 228,311 15.10
Tier 264,582 228,380 15.85
362,848 292,212 2417
2,941,627 2,600,494 13.12
Tier 8.93% 8.78% 0.15
Tier 8.99% 8.78% 0.21
12.33% 11.24% 1.09
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2014 2013
() (D) (D) (D)
65,163 52.2 25,265 46.3 60,361 57.6 32,202 61.3
25,233 20.2 1,324 2.4 20,470 19.5 1,732 3.3
36,358 29.1 31,571 57.9 25,662 24.5 21,520 41.0
(1,915)  (1.5) (3,586)  (6.6) (1,680)  (1.6) (2,905)  (5.6)
124,839 100.0 54,574 100.0 104,813  100.0 52,549  100.0
2014 12 31 2014
)
(%) %) %)
832,355 20.2 828,692 21.4 6,468 11.9
567,700 13.7 564,494 14.6 2,260 4.1
916,047 22.2 906,031 23.4 8,516 15.6
510,466 12.4 503,804 13.0 7,716 14.1
468,004 11.3 460,468 11.9 8,316 15.2
89,173 2.2 88,544 2.3 331 0.6
1,946,061 47.1 1,742,187 45.0 18,135 33.3
199,498 4.8 178,132 4.6 2,832 5.2
(1,399,806) (33.9)  (1,400,883) (36.2) - -
4,129,498 100.0 3,871,469 100.0 54,574 100.0
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2013 12 31 2013
()

(D)) (D) (D)

771,024 21.3 767,235 22.5 4,911 9.3
549,279 15.1 542,146 15.9 6,916 13.2
851,490 23.4 839,582 24.6 11,474 21.8
455,064 12.5 447,303 13.1 7,989 15.2
446,164 12.3 438,613 12.9 7,083 13.5
99,848 2.7 97,957 2.9 1,568 3.0
1,114,858 30.7 949,745 27.8 10,507 20.0
171,057 4.7 153,933 4.5 2,101 4.0
(826,025) (22.7) (826,046) (24.2) - -
3,632,759 100.0 3,410,468 100.0 52,549 100.0
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2014 12 31
2014 12 31
ATM

76
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32

121 1,230 40
1,106

2,987 11,128
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(€Y)

2014 12 31
€H) €))
46,787,327,034 (2)
31,905,164,057 14,882,162,977
2014 12 31
1.00 46,787,327,034

@
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©)

2009 12 31 26,631,541,573 26,631,541,573
518,782

2010 12 31 26,631,541,573 26,631,541,573
518,782

2011 5,273,622,484 5,273,622,484 @

102,730

2011 12 31 31,905,164,057 31,905,164,057
621,513

2012 12 31 31,905, 164,057 31,905,164,057
621,513

2013 12 31 31,905, 164,057 31,905,164,057
621,513

2014 12 31 31,905, 164,057 31,905,164,057
621,513

@ 10 2.2

2009 12 31 12,401,802, 481 12,401,802, 481
241,587

2010 12 31 12,401,802, 481 12,401,802, 481
241,587

2011 2,480,360,496 2,480,360,496 )

48,317

2011 12 31 14,882,162,977 14,882,162,977
289,904

2012 12 31 14,882,162,977 14,882,162,977
289,904

2013 12 31 14,882,162,977 14,882,162,977
289,904

2014 12 31 14,882,162,977 14,882,162,977
289,904

@ 10 2.2
C))

®)

67/405
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®)
2014 12 31 332,895 295,236 37,659
2014 12 31
(D)
CITIC 31,406,992,773 (1)(2) 67.13%
HKSCC 12,098,295,033 (2) 25. 86%
199
43,505,287,806 92.99%
@
@
(3)2014 BBVA  HKSCC 9.6%
BBVA 2015 13 1,883,463, 605

4.03%

2014 12 31 %
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10

50

MOF
2012
1.5% 2014 12 31

IFRS

CBRC
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2007 27 2007 27
@
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
6.75 5.4680 5.10 5.45 6.22
104 84 78 84 96
4.19 2.93 3.51 3.39 3.62
64 45 54 52 56
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
8.17 5.33 4.73 5.48 8.19
159 104 92 107 160
5.01 3.98 3.49 3.39 3.57
98 78 68 66 70
@

2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
5.22 5.13 5.00 5.05 5.77 6.22
80 79 77 78 89 96
4.74 4.89 4.71 4.72 5.01 5.56
73 75 72 73 77 86

2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
4.69 4.58 4.82 5.03 6.11 8.19
91 89 94 98 119 160
3.99 4.23 4.27 4.38 4.71 5.95
78 82 83 85 92 116
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2015 26
2014
12 31
2013
CHANG Zhenming 2011 12 CITIC
1956 10 CITIC
2009
2011
2006 10
CIFH
2008
2010 12
2011 12 CITIC
2006 2010 12
2006 12 2011
2006 11 2013
CNCBI
2004
2006
1995 2004 CITIC
1994 1995
1993 1994
1992 10 1993
2012 2014
ZHU Xiaohuang 2013 2014
1956 2014
CITIC
2012 2014
2011 2012
2010 2011
2008 2010
2006
2008
2006
2004 10 2006
2001 2004 10
1993
2001
1982
1993
1982
1985 10
2006
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2014
LI Qingping CBRC
1962 10 2014
1984
2007
2007 2008 12
2009
2009
2009 2013
30
2011 10 2014
(SUN Deshun) CNCBI
(1958 11 ) 2010 2011
10
2005 12 2009 12
1984 2005 11
1995 12 2005 11
1999
2004
1981 1984
PBC
32
2013
ZHANG Xiaowei CNCBI
1957 10 2012
2002 2011
2000 2002
1995 2000
1991 1995
1984 1991
30
L1 Zheping 1995 2003
1965 1993 1995
1989 1993
2008
2014 85
2014 11
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2012 10
WU Xiaoging 2008 10 2005
1953 10 2008 10
1999 12 2005
1995
1999 12
2012 11
WONG Luen Cheung
IAndrew
1957
2013
11
DBS
2002
2010
2011
2014 2011 12
YUAN Ming 2013 10
1951
2003 12 2012
2003
2003 12
1997 2003
1987 1997
1986
1987 1984 11
1986
1984 1984 11
1983 1984
1979 1983
1975 10 1979
1973 1975 10
1968 12 1973
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1988 2013
OU-YANG Qian 2013 11
1955 CBRC
1989
1991
1994 1995
1995 2013
IT
IT
1998 2014
CIFL
1999
1997
2009
CITIC
ZHENG Xuexue
1955
2007 2011 12 CITIC
2000 2007
CITIC
1986
2000 CITIC
1983
1986
1983
2003 12 2008
WANG Xiuhong 12 2011
1946 10
2004 10 2010 12
2003
2004
1997 2003
1994 1997

74/405
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(JIA Xiangsen) 2010 2014
1955 2008 2010
1984
2008
PBC
(ZHENG Wei) 2008 2014
1974
1999
1998
1998 2000
2007 11 2013
(WEN Shuping)
1957
2011 2013
2009 2011
2009 2009
2008
2009
2007 11 2008
2003 2007 10
1997 2002 12
1998 2002 12
1997
1998
1991 1997
1987 10 1991
1990
1991
1987 10 1989 12
1985 1987
1983
1985
1980 1983
1978 12 1980
1975 1978 11

751405
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CBRC 2015
(CHENG Pusheng) 2013 10
1968 2015 2011
2013 10
2008 2011
2005 2008
2004 2005
1995 2004
1995
PBC
2015
(MA Haiqing) 2013 2015
1970 12 2012
2013 2009
2012
1994
( )
LI Qingping
1962 10
(SUN Deshun)
(1958 11 )
CITIC CITIC
SU Guoxin 1997
1967 CITIC 1991
1993 10 1993 10
1997 CITIC
1996 1997
UBS

76/405

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

00000000000 DO0000O00o0o00b0OoO0Odnoo(Es9d)

2006 2010
CAO Guogiang 2009 10 CIFH CNCBI
1964 12 2013 12
2005 2006
1988
1992 PBC
26
2006 2010
ZHANG Qiang 2000 2006
1963
1990 2000
2006
2007
1990
27
2011 2013
WANG Lianfu
1954 10 2008 2011
2006 2008
1999
2006
2005
2006 1995
1999
1987 1984 12
1987 CITIC
2013
ZHU Jialin 2014
1964 10 2014 10
CITIC
2005 2013
2004 2005
2000
2004
1998 10 2000
1997 12 1998
10
1997 1997 12
1986
1997
1988
1989

771405
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2014
(FANG Heying) 2014 11 2013
1966 2014
2014
2007
2013
2003 2007
1996 12 2003
1996
1996 12
1992 12 1996
1991
1992 12
2014
(GUO Danghuai) 2014 11 2013
1964 2014
2010 2013
2006 2010
2005 2006
2001 2005
2000 11 2001
CITIC
1999
2000 11
1986 1999
1996
(WANG Kang) 2015
1972 2013 2015
2013
2013
2003 2013
2008 2013
2007 2008
2006 2007
2003 2006
2002 2003
2001 2002
1997 2001
1996 1997
MBA
19
@
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@

L d b

CSRC
90

2014 CBRC

2014

2015 26
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2014 13

2014
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2014 11

2014

2014

2014 11
16

2014

2014

10

34.93
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2014

2014

2013

@
2014

9.70

2014

2014 12 31

2014

1.10
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OooooOodd
i 13
2014
I
2014
2006
2014 (
)
9.03
420,000
2014

6.97
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131

2015

2014 12 31
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2013 12 31
IFRS
38 59
193

19.48
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12 31
2014 2013
( )

205,639 4,005,848 163,335 3,181,766
(110,898) (2,160,293) (77,647) (1,512,564)
6 94,741 1,845,555 85,688 1,669,202
26,972 525,415 18,318 356,835
(1,659) (32,317) (1,507) (29,356)
7 25,313 493,097 16,811 327,478
8 3,437 66,953 1,750 34,090
9 834 16,246 (203) (3,954)
10 ) (39) 2 39
516 10,052 765 14,902
124,839 2,431,864 104,813 2,041,757
11 (46,796) (911,586) (40,435) (787,674)
78,043 1,520,278 64,378 1,254,083
12 (22,074) (430,002) (11,327) (220,650)
12 (1,599) (31,149) (613) (11,941)
(23,673) (461,150) (11,940) (232,591)
2 39 2 39
192 3,740 109 2,123

10 195
54,574 1,063,102 52,549 1,023,655
16 (13,120) (255,578) (12,832) (249,967)
41,454 807,524 39,717 773,687
5,234 101,958 (4,596) (89,530)
(43) (838) (474) (9,234)
@ (19) 10 195

(10) (195)
18 5,180 100,906 (5,060) (98,569)
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46,634 908,430 34,657 675,118

40,692 792,680 39,175 763,129

762 14,844 542 10,558

41,454 807,524 39,717 773,687

45,866 893,470 34,263 667,443

768 14,961 394 7,675

46,634 908,430 34,657 675,118

17 0.87 16.95 0.84 16.36

145 272
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
)

19 538,486 10,489,707 496,476 9,671,352
20 93,991 1,830,945 131,711 2,565,730

411 8,006
21 68,180 1,328,146 122,314 2,382,677
22 27,509 535,875 11,018 214,631
23 8,226 160,242 7,749 150,951
24 135,765 2,644,702 286,767 5,586,221
25 26,125 508,915 15,545 302,817
26 2,136,332 41,615,747 1,899,921 37,010,461
27 209,404 4,079,190 177,960 3,466,661
28 177,957 3,466,602 154,849 3,016,459
29 653,256 12,725,427 300,158 5,847,078
30 870 16,948 2,176 42,388
32 14,738 287,096 13,734 267,538
33 407 7,928 363 7,071
34 280 5,454 277 5,396
35 795 15,487 792 15,428
36 9,317 181,495 8,434 164,294
37 36,766 716,202 10,949 213,287
4,138,815 80,624,116 3,641,193 70,930,440

50,050 974,974
39 688,292 13,407,928 559,667 10,902,313
40 19,648 382,743 41,952 817,225

41 573 11,162
23 7,347 143,120 6,853 133,496
42 41,609 810,543 7,949 154,847
43 2,849,574 55,509,702 2,651,678 51,654,687
44 11,521 224,429 10,500 204,540
45 5,985 116,588 4,355 84,835
46 37,311 726,818 28,143 548,226
47 5 97 71 1,383
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48 133,488 2,600,346 76,869 1,497,408
49 26,066 507,766 22,431 436,956
3,871,469 75,416,216 3,410,468 66,435,917

145 272
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
( )
50 46,787 911,411 46,787 911,411
51 49,296 960,286 49,296 960,286
52 (1,833) (35,707) (7,007) (136,496)
53 19,394 377,795 15,495 301,843
54 50,447 982,708 44,340 863,743
95,586 1,862,015 76,690 1,493,921
259,677 5,058,508 225,601 4,394,707
56 7,669 149,392 5,124 99,816
267,346 5,207,900 230,725 4,494,523
4,138,815 80,624,116 3,641,193 70,930,440
2015 20
145 272
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
)

19 536,811 10,457,078 494,316 9,629,276
20 81,689 1,591,302 124,860 2,432,273

411 8,006
21 47,810 931,339 98,414 1,917,105
22 27,501 535,719 10,966 213,618
23 5,638 109,828 5,866 114,270
24 135,765 2,644,702 286,816 5,587,176
25 25,546 497,636 14,976 291,732
26 2,012,342 39,200,422 1,798,983 35,044,189
27 188,537 3,672,701 160,636 3,129,189
28 177,957 3,466,602 154,788 3,015,270
29 652,916 12,718,804 300,158 5,847,078
31 9,986 194,527 9,986 194,527
32 14,223 277,064 13,188 256,902
33 407 7,928 363 7,071
36 9,296 181,086 8,410 163,827
37 35,801 697,403 10,251 199,689
3,962,636 77,192,149 3,492,977 68,043,192

50,000 974,000
39 698,362 13,604,092 571,234 11,127,638
40 18,703 364,334 38,512 750,214

41 573 11,162
23 5,000 97,400 5,620 109,478
42 41,381 806,102 6,468 125,997
43 2,699,597 52,588,150 2,529,488 49,274,426
44 10,871 211,767 10,043 195,638
45 5,837 113,705 4,199 81,797
46 36,559 712,169 27,552 536,713
47 2 39 71 1,383
48 115,592 2,251,732 56,439 1,099,432
49 24,436 476,013 19,995 389,503
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3,706,913 72,210,665 3,269,621 63,692,217

90/405



2015

145

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)

OooooOodd
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
)

50 46,787 911,411 46,787 911,411
51 51,619 1,005,538 51,619 1,005,538
52 435 8,474 (4,732) (92,179)
53 19,394 377,795 15,495 301,843
54 50,350 980,818 44,250 861,990
87,138 1,697,448 69,937 1,362,373
255,723 4,981,484 223,356 4,350,975
3,962,636 77,192,149 3,492,977 68,043,192

20

272
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2014

)

2014

2012

2013

)

2013

145

EDINETOOOO
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( )
46,787 49,296 (7,007) 15,495 44,340 76,690 5,124 - 230,725
- - - - - 40,692 696 66 41,454
18 - - 5,174 - - - 6 - 5,180
- - 5,174 - - 40,692 702 66 46,634
- - - - - - - 1,825 1,825
Tier 2
- - - - - - 18 - 18
53 - - - 3,899 - (3,899) - - -
54 _ - - - 6,107 (6,107) - - -
55 - - - - - (11,790) - - (11,790)
- - - - - - - (66) (66)
12 31 46,787 49,296 (1,833) 19,394 50,447 95,586 5,844 1,825 267,346
( )
12 31 46,787 49,296 (2,113) 11,709 35,326 57,351 4,730 203,086
- - 18 - - (18) - -
46,787 49,296 (2,095) 11,709 35,326 57,333 4,730 203,086
- - - - - 39,175 542 39,717
- - (4,912) - - - (148) (5,060)
- - (4,912) - - 39,175 394 34,657
53 - - - 3,786 - (3,786) - -
54 - - - - 9,014 (9,014) - -
- - - - - (7,018) - (7,018)
12 31 46,787 49,296 (7,007) 15,495 44,340 76,690 5,124 230,725
272

92/405



2014

(D)

)

(D)

Tier

18

53

54

55

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)

oooooog
)

911,411 960,286 (136,496) 301,843 863,743 1,493,921 99,816 - 4,494,523

- - - - - 792,680 13,558 1,286 807,524

- - 100,790 - - - 117 - 100,906

- - 100,790 - - 792,680 13,675 1,286 908,430

- - - - - - - 35,551 35,551

- - - - - - 351 - 351

_ - - 75,953 - (75,953) - - -

- - - - 118,964 (118,964) - - -

- - - - - (229,669) - - (229,669)
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2014 12
ot 911,411 960,286 (35,707) 377,795 982,708 1,862,015 113,841 35,551 5,207,900
( )
2012 12 31
911,411 960,286 (41,161) 228,091 688,150 1,117,197 92,140 3,956,115
- - 351 - - (351) - -
2013
911,411 960,286 (40,811) 228,091 688,150 1,116,847 92,140 3,956,115
) - - - - - 763,129 10,558 773,687
)
- - (95,686) - - - (2,883) (98,569)
- - (95,686) - - 763,129 7,675 675,118
)
1.
53 - - - 73,751 - (73,751) - -
2.
54 - - - - 175,593 (175,593) - -
3.
- - - - - (136,711) - (136,711)
2013 12 31
911,411 960,286 (136,496) 301,843 863,743 1,493,921 99,816 4,494,523
145 272
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54,574 1,063,102 52,549 1,023,655
(1,061) (20,668) (92) (1,792)
147) (2,864) 121 2,357
@ 19) 12 (234)
(558) (10,870) 427 8,318
23,673 461,150 11,940 232,501
2,194 42,739 1,790 34,869
4,616 89,920 2,352 45,817
(131) (2,552) @7 (526)
(14,265) (277,882) (13,956) (271,863)
68,894 1,342,055 55,092 1,073,192
(37,378) (728,123) (65,422) (1,274,421)
36,129 703,793 (17,122) (333,537)
72,073 1,403,982 7,204 140,334
(23,916) (465,884) 5,465 106,458

573 11,162
151,003 2,941,538 (217,743) (4,241,634)
(237,111) (4,618,922) (288,623) (5,622,376)
(353,337) (6,883,005) (243,723) (4,747,724)
133,624 2,602,996 190,922 3,719,161

50,050 974,974
(22,223) (432,904) 24,409 475,487
33,657 655,638 (3,749) (73,031)
197,153 3,840,540 405,603 7,901,146
(36,451) (710,065) (5,403) (105, 250)
1,410 27,467 16,862 328,472
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409,437 7,975,833 478,354 9,318,336
26 506 130 2,532
135 2,630 46 896
(446,451) (8,696, 865) (483,562) (9,419,788)
(11,432) (222,695) (5.292) (103,088)
(48,285) (940,592) (10,324) (201,112)
97,826 1,905,650 30,394 592,075
1,825 35,551
18 351
(39,745) (774,233) (9,337) (181,885)
(3.674) (71,570) (2,317) (45,135)
(11,856) (230,955) (7.,018) (136,711)
44,394 864,795 11,722 228,345
30,259 589,445 (134,830) (2,626,488)
199,643 3,889,046 336,828 6,561,409
(1,527) (29,746) (2,355) (45,875)
57 228,375 4,448,745 199,643 3,889,046
195,142 3,801,366 160,865 3,133,650
(98,065) (1,910, 306) (68,891) (1,341,997)
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7,554 6,988
4,963 6,834
4,871 5,458
12,194 11,200
31,087 6,097
96,338 84,952
30,855 23,552
3,782 4,497
(b) 13,992 13,754
3 3
205,639 163,335
(350) —
(36,624) (19,670)
(1,194) (943)
(839) (467)
(67,268) (54,213)
(4,616) (2,352)
) @
(110,898) (77,647)
94,741 85,688
(a) 2014 12 31 527
2013 373
(b
7
2014 2013
5,638 4,259
8,358 5,626
2,213 1,551
3,958 2,491
@ 1,795 1,242
3,178 2,347
1,522 776
310 26
26,972 18,318
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8 6
20 10
21,156 17,797
3,971 2,781
1,382 1,151
812 639
688 537
615 598
314 529
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8,827 7,488
18 17
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46,796 40,435
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cC» D)
€ C C) — 256.9 406 662.9 71.4 110.4 844.7
C () — 658.3 1,228.6 1,886.9 198.8 418.6 2,504.3
¢ C ) — 256.9 406 662.9 69.7 115.5 848.1
3 300 — — 300 — — 300
300 — — 300 — — 300
300 — — 300 — — 300
) 75 — — 75 — — 75
/ /
— 700 1,328 2,028 194.8 409.3 2,632.1
— 250.6 1,855.5 2,106.1 146.7 261.9 2,514.7
— 300 2,020 2,320 153 277.6 2,750.6
B¢ () 275 — — 275 — — 275
2014
«c )
25 — — 25 — — 25
i B 225 — — 225 — — 225
250 — — 250 — — 250
225 — — 225 — — 225
1,975 2,422.7 7,244.1  11,641.8 834.4 1,593.3  14,069.5
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Cc ¢ — — — — — — —
c ¢ — — — — — — —
S oCC» — — — — — — —
C () 300 — — 300 — — 300
HET G ED)) 300 — — 300 — — 300
i 300 — — 300 — — 300
300 — — 300 — — 300
300 — — 300 — — 300
/
— 600 1,224.5  1,824.5 165.9 294.5  2,284.9
« () 300 — — 300 — — 300
— 112.1 1,800 1,912.1 151.9 158.5 2,222.5
— 300 1,860 2,160 130.1 198.0  2,488.1
— — — — — — —
2013
— 550 686 1,236 153.2 218.5 1,607.7
C () 300 — — 300 — — 300
2,100 2,597.7 7,435.8 12,133.5 880.4 1,323.8 14,337.7
() 2014 2014
2014 10
() B 2014 2014 I
2014
C ) [ 2014 10 2014 10
2014 10 2014 11
2014 11
2013 12 2014
)
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410 309
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2014 2013
54,574 52,549
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(268) (184)
508 490
(703) (548)
(61) (63)
13,120 12,832
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7,232 6,848 7,022 6,617
) 457,233 419,932 456,219 418,402
) 70,166 66,056 69,715 65,657
3,855 3,640 3,855 3,640
538,486 496,476 536,811 494,316
PBOC PBOC
2014 12 31 PBOC 18 2013
18 2013
PBOC
PBOC
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37,348 106,968 36,731 102,055

3,834 3,932 3,834 8,460

41,182 110,900 40,565 110,515

43,767 17,757 41,124 14,345

9,042 3,054 — —

52,809 20,811 41,124 14,345

93,991 131,711 81,689 124,860

38 — — — —
93,991 131,711 81,689 124,860

(b)
2014 2013 2014 2013

70,434 42,727 56,859 36,010

4,552 29,290 4,387 29,187

17,495 57,706 18,933 57,675

1,510 1,988 1,510 1,988

23,557 88,984 24,830 88,850

93,991 131,711 81,689 124,860

38 — — — —
93,991 131,711 81,689 124,860
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— — 1,245 1,035
14,516 6,579 10,974 4,266
68,188 122,329 47,818 98,429

38 (®) (15) (8) (15)
68,180 122,314 47,810 98,414
®
2014 2013 2014 2013

39,466 27,747 31,399 22,379
28,693 94,447 16,390 75,942

29 135 29 108
68,188 122,329 47,818 98,429

38 (®) (15) (8) (15)

68,180 122,314 47,810 98,414
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21,007 — — 63,255 — 2
1,328,648 8,226 7,347 1,170,636 7,749 6,853
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257,469 723 713 149,332 1,262 1,203
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87,370 35,923 81,314 30,470
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38
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2,122,985 1,654 11,693 2,136,332
2013
C ¢
1,921,209 3,552 16,414 1,941,175 1.03
(29,632) (2,656) (8,966) (41,254)
1,891,577 896 7,448 1,899,921
2014
CC»
2,035,593 5,600 22,285 2,063,478 1.35
(36,164) (3,948) (11,024) (51,136)
1,999,429 1,652 11,261 2,012,342
2013
CcC»
1,820,205 3,548 16,001 1,839,844 1.07
(29,373) (2,653) (8,835) (40,861)
1,790,832 895 7,256 1,798,983
)
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( ) 2014 12 31 22,846 2013 16,414
5,923 2013
4,005 16,923 2013 12,409
11,050 2013 7,819
11,153 2013 8,966
2014 12 31 22,285 2013 16,091
5,547 2013 3,841
16,738 2013 12,250
10,558 2013 7,579
11,024 2013 8,835
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00000000000 DO0000O00o0o00b0OoO0Odnoo(Es9d)

Ogoooood
2014
29,632 2,656 8,966 41,254
6,837 2,764 15,819 25,420
— (10) (3.336) (3,346)
_ — (460) (460)
— (1,466) (10,144) (11,610)
— 10 308 318
36,469 3,954 11,153 51,576
2013
27,643 983 6,699 35,325
1,989 2,570 11,175 15,734
— 42) (4,365) (4,407)
— — (275) (275)
— — (42) (42)
— (897) (4,408) (5,305)
— 42 182 224
29,632 2,656 8,966 41,254
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2014
29,373 2,653 8,835 40,861
6,791 2,746 15,690 25,227
— @ (3,296) (3,303)
— — (457) 457)
— (1,451) (10,038) (11,489)
— 7 290 297
36,164 3,948 11,024 51,136
2013
27,411 982 6,484 34,877
1,962 2,553 11,097 15,612
— (38) (4,329) (4,367)
— — (71) 71)
_ — (30) (30)
— (882) (4,287) (5,169)
— 38 171 209
29,373 2,653 8,835 40,861
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)
2014
3,459 3,405 1,437 384 8,685
12,756 7,129 3,193 326 23,404
21,837 10,342 4,292 243 36,714
4,982 1,277 845 37 7,141
43,034 22,153 9,767 990 75,944
2013
2,492 1,739 1,169 674 6,074
3,774 4,572 1,978 499 10,823
7,803 4,873 2,506 587 15,769
1,355 975 508 85 2,923
15,424 12,159 6,161 1,845 35,589
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2014
3,172 3,401 1,437 384 8,394
12,335 6,936 3,109 326 22,706
20,922 10,033 4,291 161 35,407
4,484 1,277 845 37 6,643
40,913 21,647 9,682 908 73,150
2013
2,303 1,736 1,169 674 5,882
3,698 4,480 1,973 486 10,637
7,182 4,831 2,454 507 14,974
1,341 970 508 85 2,904
14,524 12,017 6,104 1,752 34,397
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O)
CIFH
20
2014 2013
117 133 138 158
70 80 90 102
42 49 47 55
323 368 421 484
552 630 696 799
® (©))
@ —
545 693
2014 2013 2014 2013
() 183,300 172,320 165,867 160,176
() 447 605 320 315
() 23,888 4,828 20,650 —
() 1,769 207 1,700 145
1,637 76 1,586 31
132 131 114 114
209,404 177,960 188,537 160,636
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2014 2013 2014 2013
32,786 35,021 32,687 35,021
25,762 26,714 25,762 26,714
56,203 48,529 54,384 47,456
56,556 52,696 52,399 50,353
171,307 162,960 165,232 159,544
6,401 3,556 62
2,888 3,597 537 475
49
2,655 2,207 98 95
11,993 9,360 635 632
183,300 172,320 165,867 160,176
5,792 4,199 3,910 4,138
3,340 1,615 2,430 1,550
174,168 166,506 159,527 154,488
183,300 172,320 165,867 160,176
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2014 2013 2014 2013
447 605 320 315
447 605 320 315
447 605 320 315
447 605 320 315

2014 2013 2014 2013

22,772 2,589 20,650 —
1,116 2,239 — —
23,888 4,828 20,650 —
23,888 4,828 20,650 —
23,888 4,828 20,650 —
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2014 2013 2014 2013

1,666 118 1,662 114

38 31 38 31

65 58 — —

1,769 207 1,700 145

3 4 — —

86 72 38 31

1,680 131 1,662 114
1,769 207 1,700 145
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2014 2013 2014 2013
45,031 40,092 45,031 40,092
17,179 20,296 17,179 20,296
84,501 61,390 84,501 61,390
31,199 32,775 31,199 32,775
177,910 154,553 177,910 154,553
28 27 28 27
41 109 41 109
19 25 19 25
183 122
88 344 88 283
177,998 154,897 177,998 154,836
38 (41) (48) (41) (48)
177,957 154,849 177,957 154,788
208 115 208 115
1,139 606 1,139 545
176,610 154,128 176,610 154,128
177,957 154,849 177,957 154,788
177,856 147,052 177,856 146,990
1,350 741 1,350 679
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oooooog
2014 2013 2014 2013
108,535 96,999 108,535 96,999
452,319 114,987 451,979 114,987
78,859 65,558 78,859 65,558
13,199 20,814 13,199 20,814
500 1,800 500 1,800
653,412 300,158 653,072 300,158
38 (156) — (156) —
653,256 300,158 652,916 300,158
2014 12 31 39,286 2013 12 31
27,983 CITIC
2014 2013
a C 870 2,176
870 2,176
() CIFH 2014 12 31
CIAM 40 2,218
®)
2014
CIAM 2,349 169 2,180 180 95
©
CCHL CIAM
1,038 893 1,931
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2014 12 31

2013
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ooooood

1,338 838 2,176
133 37 170
(35) ® (43)
(1,438) — (1,438)
2 3 5

— 870 870

CCHL CIAM

1,038 893 1,931
1,281 853 2,134
91 28 119

— (16) (16)
(D)) @n (61)
1,338 838 2,176
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31
2014 2013
CIFH () 9,797 9,797
CIFL () 87 87
() 102 102
9,986 9,986
2014 12 31
7,459
CIFH 70.32 — 70.32
CIFL 25 95 5 98.5
200 51 — 51
( ) CIFH
2009 10 23 CIFH
70.32 cITIC CNCBI CIFH
( ) CIFL 25 CIFL
CIFL 95
CIFH
() 2011 200

51
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32
cC»

2014 11,409 1,548 7,145 20,102
863 136 1,420 2,419
(10) — 197) (207)
2 — — 2
2014 12 31 12,264 1,684 8,368 22,316
2014 (2,557) — (3,811) (6,368)
(438) — (944) (1,382)
4 — 169 173
@ — — @
2014 12 31 (2,992) — (4,586) (7,578)
2014 C () 8,852 1,548 3,334 13,734
2014 12 31 D)) 9,272 1,684 3,782 14,738
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2013

2013

2013
2013
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12 31
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CcC»
9,932 1,338 5,729 16,999
1,519 210 1,714 3,443
(28) — @71) (299)
(14) — @n (41)
11,409 1,548 7,145 20,102
(2.164) — (3.315) (5.479)
(410) — (741) (1,151)
11 — 227 238
6 — 18 24
(2,557) — (3,811) (6,368)
7,768 1,338 2,414 11,520
8,852 1,548 3,334 13,734
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2014

2014

2014

2014
2014

12 31

12 31

12 31

(

))
))
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GE@D))

10,950 1,547 6,216 18,713
863 136 1,346 2,345
(10) — (180) (190)

11,803 1,683 7,382 20,868

(2,351) — (3,174) (5,525)

(429) — (848) (1,277)
4 — 153 157
(2,776) — (3,869) (6,645)
8,599 1,547 3,042 13,188
9,027 1,683 3,513 14,223

159/405



2013

2013

2013

2013

2013
2013
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12 31
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OooooOodd
C ¢
9,452 1,337 4,879 15,668
1,519 210 1,573 3,302
3D — (236) (257)
10,950 1,547 6,216 18,713
(1,955) — (2,716) (4,671)
(401) — (657) (1,058)
5 — 199 204
(2,351) — (3,174) (5,525)
7,497 1,337 2,163 10,997
8,599 1,547 3,042 13,188
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(a) 2014 12 31 1,921
2013 1,754
©)
2014 2013 2014 2013
50 60 66 — —
10 50 162 164 — —
10 50 9,027 8,599 9,027 8,599
23 23 — —
9,272 8,852 9,027 8,599
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2014

2014

2014

2014

2014
2014

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013
2013

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31
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771 42 813
167 — 167
938 42 980
(439) (11) (450)
(121) 0) (123)
(560) (13) (573)
332 31 363
378 29 407
644 41 685
128 1 129

@ — @
771 42 813
(336) (10) (346)
(104) @ (105)

1 — 1
(439) (11) (450)
308 31 339
332 31 363
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@
2014 12 31
2014 12 31
2014 2013 12 31
)

50
10 50
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00000000000 DO0000O00o0o00b0OoO0Odnoo(Es9d)

ooooOoog
2014 2013
277 333
2 2
— (48)
1 (10)
280 277
2014
251 — — 251
29 — — 29
280 — — 280
2013
247 — — 247
30 — — 30
277 — — 277
2014 2013
14 12
237 235
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10 50 29 30

280 277
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CGU

3.5 3.0

2014 12 31

2013

8.6
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OooooOodd
CIFH

2014 2013
792 817
3 (25)
795 792

el

2014 2013

795 792
8.5

3.0

11.4 2013 10.0
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36
@
2014 2013
/( /(
) C ) C )
31,422 7,830 21,910 5,459
(1,031) (250) 6,076 1,518
7,595 1,899 6,547 1,637
(684) (162) (758) (180)
37,302 9,317 33,775 8,434
2014 2013
/( /(
) C ) /C )
31,110 7,778 21,682 5,420
(941) (235) 6,068 1,517
7,590 1,897 6,542 1,636
(575) (144) (651) (163)
37,184 9,296 33,641 8,410
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()
2014 5,459 1,518 1,637 (180) 8,434
2,371 (26) 265 18 2,628
— (1,742) 3) — (1,745)
2014 12 31 7,830 (250) 1,899 (162) 9,317
2013 4,454 60 1,709 (132) 6,091
1,005 (71) 72) (48) 814
— 1,529 — — 1,529
2013 12 31 5,459 1,518 1,637 (180) 8,434
2014 5,420 1,517 1,636 (163) 8,410
2,358 (26) 264 19 2,615
— (1,726) ®) — (1,729)
2014 12 31 7,778 (235) 1,897 (144) 9,296
2013 4,421 69 1,708 (125) 6,073
999 (71) (72) (38) 818
— 1,519 — — 1,519
2013 12 31 5,420 1,517 1,636 (163) 8,410
( ) 2014 12 31 2013
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37
2014 2013 2014 2013
11,447 3,040 11,406 3,009
2,008 368 2,098 368
1,595 1,318 1,591 1,314
876 900 876 900
898 754 891 747
) 739 268 739 268
) 19,113 4,301 18,200 3,645
36,766 10,949 35,801 10,251
@
2014 2013 2014 2013
446 350 446 350
458 23 458 23
904 373 904 373
38 (165) (105) (165) (105)
739 268 739 268
®)
2014 2013 2014 2013
19,830 4,946 18,917 4,289
38 717) (645) 717 (644)
19,113 4,301 18,200 3,645
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2014
12 31
— — ®) 8 — —
21 15 — @n 20 — 8
25 688 1,460 (174) (16) (568) 1,390
26 41,254 25,420  (3.,346)  (142) (11,610) 51,576
27 157 10 (10) (60) — 97
28 48 — @ — — 41
29 — 156 — — — 156
37 ) 105 86 ) @ (20) 165
37 ) 645 179 (66) ®) (33) 717
42,912 27,311  (3.642)  (200) (12,231) 54,150
2013
12 31
21 8 7 — — — 15
25 242 702 (83) (59) (114) 688
26 35,325 15,734 (4,407) (93) (5,305) 41,254
27 149 29 (18) ®) — 157
28 130 — (85) 3 — 48
37¢ ) 167 7 (23) ©) (39) 105
37¢ ) 647 68 (34) 11) (25) 645
36,668 16,547  (4,650)  (170) (5,483) 42,912
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2014
12 31
— — ®) 8 — —
21 15 — @7 20 — 8
25 688 1,459 174) (16) (568) 1,389
26 40,861 25,227 (3,303)  (160) (11,489) 51,136
27 124 — (10) (45) — 69
28 48 — ) — — 41
29 — 156 — — — 156
37¢ ) 105 86 4) 0 (20) 165
37¢ ) 644 179 (65) ®) (33) 717
42,485 27,107 (3,598)  (203) (12,110) 53,681

2013
12 31
21 8 7 — — — 15
25 242 702 (83) (59) (114) 688
26 34,877 15,612 (4,367) (92) (5.169) 40,861
27 144 — (18) 0 — 124
28 130 — (85) 3 — 48
37¢ ) 167 7 (23) @ (39) 105
37¢ ) 646 68 (34) 11) (25) 644
36,214 16,396  (4,610)  (168) (5,347) 42,485

12
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2014 2013 2014 2013
299,416 312,846 299,436 313,411
341,785 231,521 341,785 231,515
641,201 544,367 641,221 544,926
47,026 15,294 57,137 26,302
65 6 4 6
47,091 15,300 57,141 26,308
688,292 559,667 698,362 571,234
2014 2013 2014 2013
9,834 15,655 9,858 15,372
512 579 512 579
10,346 16,234 10,370 15,951
9,302 25,718 8,333 22,561
9,302 25,718 8,333 22,561
19,648 41,952 18,703 38,512
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C))
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2014 2013 2014 2013
573 573 —
573 573 —
2014 2013 2014 2013
6,460 4,949 6,460 4,949
34,218 1,470 34,218 1,470
703 — 703 —
41,381 6,419 41,381 6,419
228 1,530 — 49
228 1,530 — 49
41,609 7,949 41,381 6,468
2014 2013 2014 2013
6,460 4,949 6,460 4,949
35,149 3,000 34,921 1,519
41,609 7,949 41,381 6,468
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2014 2013 2014 2013
963,292 932,551 938,909 913,320
147,658 127,430 133,223 113,377
1,110,950 1,059,981 1,072,132 1,026,697
1,365,914 1,198,043 1,300,408 1,143,519
366,491 387,311 320,838 352,929
1,732,405 1,585,354 1,621,246 1,496,448
6,219 6,343 6,219 6,343
2,849,574 2,651,678 2,699,597 2,529,488

2014 2013 2014 2013
268,607 302,969 268,544 302,951
23,634 35,882 23,626 35,707
15,283 22,018 13,364 19,883
149,327 85,265 141,640 79,938
456,851 446,134 447,174 438,479
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44
2014
12 31
() 10,369 19,506 (18,488) 11,387
() 16 1,622 (1,622) 16
() 34 9 ®) 40
81 20 (23) 78
10,500 21,157 (20,136) 11,521
2014
12 31
() 9,912 18,251 (17,426) 10,737
() 16 1,555 (1,555) 16
() 34 9 ®) 40
81 20 (23) 78
10,043 19,835 (19,007) 10,871
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2014
12 31

9,742 15,149 (14,302) 10,589
— 1,259 (1,259) —

24 933 (938) 19

16 1,023 (1,014) 25
538 631 (458) 711
36 377 (385) 28

13 134 (132) 15
10,369 19,506 (18,488) 11,387

2014
12 31

9,290 13,957 (13,301) 9,946
— 1,251 (1,251) —

23 915 (919) 19

16 1,017 (1,008) 25
536 628 (455) 709
36 375 (383) 28

11 108 (109) 10
9,912 18,251 (17,426) 10,737
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CITIC
2014
349 2013 285
44(C ) 44(C )

2014 2013 2014 2013
3,662 2,226 3,529 2,087
2,308 2,110 2,301 2,104
15 19 7 8
5,985 4,355 5,837 4,199

2014 2013 2014 2013
28,876 21,696 28,352 21,325
2,052 1,246 1,918 1,108
6,383 5,201 6,289 5,119
37,311 28,143 36,559 27,552
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2014 2013 2014 2013
5 71 2 71
5 71 2 71
2014 2013 2014 2013
71 93 71 93
8 3 4 3
(36) — (36) —
(38) (25) @37 (25)
5 71 2 71
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48
2014 2013 2014 2013
() 16,302 15,904 16,479 14,999
82,333 45,279 75,427 38,472
() 75,427 38,472 75,427 38,472
CIFH () 6,906 6,807 — —
() 11,167 12,718 — —
() 23,686 2,968 23,686 2,968
133,488 76,869 115,592 56,439
( ) 2013 11 5.2 15,000 2018 11 12
2014 20 4.125 1,500
2017 27
()12 31
2014 2013
2020 () 5,000 5,000
2021 () 2,000 2,000
2025 () 11,500 11,500
2027 () 19,974 19,972
2024 () 36,953 —
75,427 38,472
( ) 2010 28 4.00 2015 28
4.00
( ) 2006 22 4.12 2016 22
7.12
( ) 2010 28 4.30 2020 28
4.30
() 2012 21 5.15 2022 21
5.15
() 2014 22 6.13 2019 12 31
6.13
()12 31 cBI
2014 2013
2020 () 3,274 3,222
2022 () 1,808 1,791
2024 () 1,824 1,794
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)
2022

)
2024

6.875

3.875

28

6.00

CBI

) 2014 12 31

49

5.68%

500

300

300
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6,906 6,807
2010 24 CBI
2020 24
2012 27 CBI
2013 11 CBI
239 4.62%
2014 2013 2014 2013
9,341 11,897 8,919 10,303
248 222 248 222
262 319 262 319
16,215 9,993 15,007 9,151
26,066 22,431 24,436 19,995
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oOoOooodn
2014 2013
31,905 31,905
14,882 14,882
46,787 46,787
2014 2013 2014 2013
) 49,214 49,214 51,619 51,619
82 82 — —
49,296 49,296 51,619 51,619
)
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12 31

54

12 31

2014 12
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00000000000 DO0000O00o0o00b0OoO0Odnoo(Es9d)

oOoOooodn
2014 2013
15,495 11,709
3,899 3,786
19,394 15,495
GAAP
50 10
25
2014 2013 2014 2013
44,340 35,326 44,250 35,250
6,107 9,014 6,100 9,000
50,447 44,340 50,350 44,250
MOF
2012
1.5
31
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55
@
2014 2013 2014 2013
3,899 3,786 3,899 3,786
6,107 9,014 6,100 9,000
12 31 10,006 12,800 9,999 12,786
2015 20 2014 3,899
6,100
( ) 2014 21 2014 17
11,790 10 2.52
( ) 2014 12 31 34
2013 12 31 23 11 2013

2014 12 31
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ooooooo
56
2014 12 31 1,825
CBI 2014 22 300
Tier
2019 22 7.25
5.627
CBI
Tier 0.04 2014 12 31 CBI
10,875 66
57
2014 2013
7,232 6,848
70,166 66,056
86,284 88,471
48,663 26,226
16,030 12,042
221,143 192,795

228,375 199,643
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OooooOodd
@
2014 2013 2014 2013
141,614 86,470 80,787 37,076
46,724 50,861 45,557 50,063
188,338 137,331 126,344 87,139
124,008 114,950 123,004 109,999
134,766 199,762 130,002 191,454
712,985 695,944 711,552 692,522
124,106 95,217 117,409 89,589
1,284,203 1,243,204 1,208,311 1,170,703
®)
2014 2013 2014 2013
455,254 428,172 451,089 423,022
() CBRC
150
©
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
8,369 2,715 8,329 2,695
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oOoOooodn
44 12 44 12
)
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
2,583 2,733 2,392 2,536
2,396 2,534 2,233 2,353
2,143 2,235 2,005 2,086
3,417 3,682 3,204 3,447
3,545 3,591 3,375 3,328
14,084 14,775 13,209 13,750
©
2014 12 31 339
2013 358
2013 71
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2014
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59
@

®

31

12 23

2014 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)

oOoOooodn
MOF PBOC

2014 2013

3,865 3,792
BBVA CIFH 29.68 8,162
2014 12 24

2014 2013 2014 2013
64,738 3,134 64,491 1,498
6,414 4,618 6,414 4,618
67 67 — —
71,219 7,819 70,905 6,116
573 2013 12
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oOoOooodn
2014 2013
524,538 358,561
524,538 358,561
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(b)
2014 2013
376,613 246,356
376,613 246,356
2014 12 31 58,225

2013 60,171 CITIC
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CIFH CIFL

2013



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)

OooooOodd
2014

49,664 21,547 24,483 (953) 94,741

9,988 (6,751) (1,375) (1,862) —

59,652 14,796 23,108 (2,815) 94,741

5,431 10,306 9,546 30 25,313

80 131 3,704 870 4,785

65,163 25,233 36,358 (1,915) 124,839
(952) (344) (725) (173) (2,194)
(21,918) (18,805) (3,234) (645) (44,602)
(17,028) (4,760) (828) (1,057) (23,673)

— — — 2 2

— — — 202 202

25,265 1,324 31,571 (3.586) 54,574

1,215 442 912 91 2,660

2014 12 31

1,953,573 673,290 1,458,938 42,827 4,128,628

— — — 870 870

9,317

4,138,815

2,357,012 545,031 847,627 121,799 3,871,469

3,871,469

1,025,331 124,106 134,766 — 1,284,203
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OooooOodd
2013
45,763 16,544 23,613 (232) 85,688
11,265 (2,930) (6,793) (1,542) —
57,028 13,614 16,820 (1,774) 85,688
3,129 6,758 7,025 (101) 16,811
204 98 1,817 195 2,314
60,361 20,470 25,662 (1,680) 104,813
(515) (840) (129) (306) (1,790)
(19,892) (14,988) (3,352) (413) (38,645)
(7,752) (2,910) (661) (617) (11,940)
— — — 2 2
— — — 109 109
32,202 1,732 21,520 (2,905) 52,549
1,214 1,817 112 734 3,877
2013 12 31
1,705,515 595,217 1,307,446 22,405 3,630,583
— — — 2,176 2,176
8,434
3,641,193
2,166,596 537,464 632,937 73,471 3,410,468
3,410,468
948,225 95,217 199,762 — 1,243,204
C )
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(b)

30
CIFL CIFH

CIFL CIFH CIFH
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ooooooo
2014
15,608 11,359 10,632 11,456 12,158 2,683 28,046 2,799 — 94,741
2,654 978 6,635 1,964 ') (126) (12,536) 502 — —
18,262 12,337 17,267 13,420 12,087 2,557 15,510 3,301 — 94,741
3,842 2,428 3,746 2,371 2,565 535 9,058 768 — 25,313
935 349 777 293 251 57 1,256 867 — 4,785
23,039 15,114 21,790 16,084 14,903 3,149 25,824 4,936 — 124,839
(16,571) (12,854) (13,274) (8,368) (6,587) (2,818) (7,689) (2,308) — (70,469)
(349) (238) (416) (257) (257) 75) (416) (186) — (2,194)
(8,898) (5,729) (8,354) (5,867) (5,399) (1,343) (7,042) (1,970) — (44,602)
(7,324) (6,887) (4,504) (2,244) (931) (1,400) (231) (152) — (23,673)
— — — — — — — 2 — 2
_ _ _ — — — — 202 — 202
6,468 2,260 8,516 7,716 8,316 331 18,135 2,832 — 54,574
321 181 237 598 240 446 564 73 — 2,660
2014 12 31
832,355 567,700 916,047 510,466 468,004 89,173 1,946,061 198,628 (1,399,806) 4,128,628
— — — — — — — 870 — 870
9,317
4,138,815
828,692 564,494 906,031 503,804 460,468 88,544 1,742,187 178,132 (1,400,883) 3,871,469
3,871,469
274,533 192,548 252,594 201,186 141,853 28,261 117,409 75,819 — 1,284,203
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ooooooo
2013
14,062 10,401 11,592 9,089 10,841 2,310 25,297 2,096 — 85,688
3,947 1,132 5,662 2,879 28 160 (14,399) 501 — —
18,009 11,533 17,254 11,968 10,869 2,470 10,898 2,687 — 85,688
2,018 1,490 2,852 1,793 1,665 435 5,093 565 — 16,811
553 273 585 182 113 34 (128) 702 — 2,314
21,480 13,296 20,691 13,943 12,647 2,939 15,863 3,954 — 104,813
(314) (183) (357) (206) (202) (54) (336) (138) — (1,790)
(8,400) (5,128) (7,420) (5,131) (4,601) (1,151) (5,084) (1,730) — (38,645)
(7,855) (1,069) (1,440) (617) (761) (166) 64 (96) — (11,940)
— — — — — - — 2 — 2
— — — — - - — 109 — 109
4,011 6,916 11,474 7,989 7,083 1,568 10,507 2,101 — 52,549
256 924 277 390 760 55 1,074 141 — 3,877
2013 12 31
771,024 549,279 851,490 455,064 446,164 99,848 1,114,858 168,881 (826,025) 3,630,583
— — — — — — — 2,176 — 2,176
8,434
3,641,193
767,235 542,146 839,582 447,303 438,613 97,957 949,745 153,933 (826,046) 3,410,468
3,410,468
296,680 162,977 280,094 184,939 131,909 24,515 89,589 72,501 — 1,243,204
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oOoOooodn

2014 2013 2014 2013
531,254 489,628 529,789 487,699
93,991 131,711 81,689 124,860
68,180 122,314 47,810 98,414
27,507 11,016 27,501 10,966
8,226 7,749 5,638 5,866
135,765 286,767 135,765 286,816
26,125 15,545 25,546 14,976
2,136,332 1,899,921 2,012,342 1,798,983
207,188 177,148 186,517 160,176
177,957 154,849 177,957 154,788
653,256 300,158 652,916 300,158
21,615 6,707 20,815 6,140
4,087,396 3,603,513 3,904,285 3,449,842
1,284,203 1,243,204 1,208,311 1,170,703
5,371,599 4,846,717 5,112,596 4,620,545
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EDINETOOOO

00000000000 DO0000O00o0o00b0OoO0Odnoo(Es9d)

2014

oOoOooodn

22,846
(11,153)

29
®

207
(123)

11,693

21

84

5,608
(3,954)

1,654

@

47,598

42,313
5,285

(5.538)

42,060

2,111,856
0) (30,931)

162,150

135,765

412,568

653,412
(156)

2,080,925

162,150

135,765

412,568

653,256

2,136,332

162,171

135,765

412,652

653,256
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OooooOodd
2013
16,414 96 — 422 —
(8,966) (15) — (200) —
7,448 81 — 222 —
3,552 — — — —
(2,656) — — — —
896 — — — —
@
15,946 30 — — —
14,845 30 — — —
1,101 — — — —
(1,047) — — — —
14,899 30 — _ _
1,905,263 253,914 286,767 342,791 300,158
) (28,585) — — — —
1,876,678 253,914 286,767 342,791 300,158
1,899,921 254,025 286,767 343,013 300,158
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00000000000 DO0000O00o0o00b0OoO0Odnoo(Es9d)
oOoOooodn

2014

22,285 29 — 118 —
(11,024) ®) — (110) —

11,261 21 — 8 —

5,600 — — — —
(3,948) — — — —

1,652 — — — —

@

45,360 — — — —

40,208 — — — —
5,152 — — — —

(5,524) — — _ _

39,836 — — — —

1,990,233 129,478 135,765 391,967 653,072
0) (30,640) — — — (156)

1,959,593 129,478 135,765 391,967 652,916

2,012,342 129,499 135,765 391,975 652,916
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00000000000 DO0000O00o0o00b0OoO0Odnoo(Es9d)

OooooOodd
2013
16,091 96 — 181 —
(8,835) (15) — @172) —
7,256 81 — 9 —
3,548 — — — —
(2,653) — — — —
895 — — — —
@
15,066 30 — — —
13,965 30 — — —
1,101 — — — —
(1,038) — — — —
14,028 30 — _ _
1,805,139 223,163 286,816 325,921 300,158
0) (28,335) — — — —
1,776,804 223,163 286,816 325,921 300,158
1,798,983 223,274 286,816 325,930 300,158
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€Y
2014 12 31
39,141 2013 9,938
21,634 2013 5,559 17,507
2013 4,379
30,187 2013 8,069
2014 12 31
36,906 2013 9,376
20,237 2013 5,125 16,669
2013 4,251
25,143 2013 5,712
@
2014 2013
384,521 17.6 171,481 412,819 21.3 149,772
290,107 13.3 168,279 298,847 15.4 149,330
179,677 8.2 152,514 128,930 6.6 113,434
138,230 6.3 67,508 135,778 7.0 61,179
111,524 5.1 53,463 71,853 3.7 34,543
101,834 4.7 46,484 81,873 4.2 32,750
83,809 3.8 47,054 67,657 3.5 35,537
51,828 2.4 16,480 56,817 2.9 15,523
19,304 0.9 4,624 16,992 0.9 4,880
204,484 9.3 78,505 164,287 8.5 49,120
1,565,318 71.6 806,392 1,435,853 74.0 646,068
554,547 25.3 406,778 440,553 22.7 330,753
68,043 3.1 — 64,769 3.3 —
2,187,908 100.0 1,213,170 1,941,175 100.0 976,821
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oOoOooodn
2014 2013

377,992 18.3 169,657 406,726 22.1 147,756
275,963 13.4 164,742 287,087 15.6 145,686
160,821 7.8 140,107 116,735 6.3 101,770
136,345 6.6 66,841 134,002 7.3 60,554
111,466 5.4 53,454 71,722 3.9 34,543
100,456 4.9 46,053 81,048 4.4 32,440
83,514 4.0 47,026 67,428 3.7 35,479
51,468 2.5 16,390 56,419 3.1 15,453
19,304 0.9 4,624 16,992 0.9 4,880
147,749 7.2 64,852 118,368 6.4 41,703
1,465,078 71.0 773,746 1,356,527 73.7 620,264
538,512 26.1 391,971 426,129 23.2 317,126
59,888 2.9 — 57,188 3.1 —
2,063,478 100.0 1,165,717 1,839,844 100.0 937,390
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12 31 10

2014

8,758 4,465 7,435 6,547 (3,456)

11,025 5,424 6,985 9,522 (6,110)
2013

6,454 3,278 5,469 2,034 (1,541)

8,059 4,654 4,335 5,366 (2,841)
2014

8,470 4,385 7,412 6,518 (3,416)

10,924 5,423 6,938 9,477 (6,064)
2013

6,319 3,250 5,444 2,011 (1,534)

8,055 4,650 4,297 5,313 (2,816)
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OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)

ooooOoog
2014 2013
576,598 26.4 258,442 513,609  26.5 214,739
512,214 23.4 288,924 476,101  24.5 238,225
319,360 14.6 230,554 278,425  14.3 180,297
306,274 14.0 176,516 266,342  13.7 139,354
292,793 13.4 172,627 255,620  13.2 133,977
64,071 2.9 41,980 57,920 3.0 34,898
116,598 5.3 44,127 93,158 4.8 35,331
2,187,908 100.0 1,213,170 1,941,175  100.0 976,821
2014 2013
573,158 27.8 257,823 511,075  27.8 214,041
509,464 24.7 287,069 472,973  25.7 236,173
317,718 15.4 229,702 275,914  15.0 178,947
306,274 14.8 176,516 266,342  14.5 139,354
292,793 14.2 172,627 255,620  13.9 133,977
64,071 3.1 41,980 57,920 3.1 34,898
2,063,478 100.0 1,165,717 1,839,844  100.0 937,390
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oOoOooodn
12 31 10
2014
7,151 1,962 10,766
9,240 3,766 9,959
5,140 2,685 7,318
3,453 1,042 6,255
1,276 458 4,923
2013
3,995 1,151 9,107
10,567 5,353 8,898
2,311 1,360 4,571
1,126 235 4,528
976 432 4,073
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oOoOooodn
2014
7,108 1,919 10,763
9,231 3,765 9,940
4,894 2,655 7,309
3,453 1,042 6,255
1,276 458 4,923
2013
3,950 1,132 9,106
10,559 5,349 8,884
2,268 1,360 4,568
1,126 235 4,528
976 432 4,073
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oOoOooodn
2014 2013 2014 2013
392,960 399,860 368,639 382,075
513,735 499,725 469,234 463,191
953,053 740,650 917,020 705,499
260,117 236,171 248,697 231,891
2,119,865 1,876,406 2,003,590 1,782,656
68,043 64,769 59,888 57,188
2,187,908 1,941,175 2,063,478 1,839,844
2014 2013
13,724 0.63 6,176 0.32
6,901 0.32 4,045 0.21
6,823 0.31 2,131 0.11
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2014 2013
13,204 0.64 5,603 0.30
6,901 0.33 4,045 0.22
6,303 0.31 1,558 0.08
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OooooOodd
2014
CcC»
1.49 538,486 7,232 531,254 — — —
3.24 93,991 — 89,799 2,682 1,510 —
3.96 68,180 21 52,611 15,095 — 453
5.27 135,765 — 131,871 3,068 826 —
6.17 653,256 424 165,430 370,124 117,278 —
6.31 2,136,332 238 984,930 974,735 154,359 22,070
4.03 415,740 1,539 79,066 89,141 162,620 83,374
97,065 81,277 5,831 9,957 — —
4,138,815 90,731 2,040,792 1,464,802 436,593 105,897
3.50 50,050 — 50,000 50 — —
5.08 688,292 1,369 571,472 104,872 10,579 —
1.15 19,648 — 14,179 4,406 1,063 —
3.60 41,609 — 39,440 2,169 — —
2.43 2,849,574 13,355 1,883,466 685,792 263,226 3,735
4.55 133,488 — 21,008 13,519 20,260 78,701
88,808 80,147 3,513 4,575 573 —
3,871,469 94,871 2,583,078 815,383 295,701 82,436
267,346 (4,140) (542,286) 649,419 140,892 23,461
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OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)

OooooOodd
2013
CcC»
1.50 496,476 6,848 489,628 — — —
3.91 131,711 — 98,753 30,970 1,988 —
4.05 122,314 21 73,156 49,125 12 —
5.02 286,767 — 206,245 75,629 4,893 —
6.03 300,158 — 93,423 121,758 84,977 —
6.18 1,899,921 211 1,047,247 799,481 51,412 1,570
3.75 346,003 3,084 71,585 60,401 145,265 65,668
57,843 57,843 — — _ _
3,641,193 68,007 2,080,037 1,137,364 288,547 67,238
4.25 559,667 1,071 355,471 157,559 45,566 —
2.47 41,952 — 36,560 4,813 579 —
4.53 7,949 — 5,085 2,864 — —
2.20 2,651,678 11,434 1,800,758 587,175 250,052 2,259
3.96 76,869 — 7,275 8,821 17,284 43,489
72,353 72,353 — — — —
3,410,468 84,858 2,205,149 761,232 313,481 45,748
230,725 (16,851) (125,112) 376,132 (24,934) 21,490
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oOoOooodn
2014
cC»
1.50 536,811 7,022 529,789 — — —
3.43 81,689 — 77,550 2,629 1,510 -
4.70 47,810 21 32,158 15,178 — 453
5.27 135,765 — 131,871 3,068 826 —
6.17 652,916 424 165,430 369,924 117,138 -
6.47 2,012,342 — 873,780 964,493 152,101 21,968
4.08 403,981 10,456 70,858 85,660 154,209 82,798
91,322 75,534 5,831 9,957 — —
3,962,636 93,457 1,887,267 1,450,909 425,784 105,219
3.50 50,000 — 50,000 — — —
5.17 698,362 226 581,485 106,072 10,579 —
2.98 18,703 — 13,785 4,406 512 -
3.79 41,381 — 39,212 2,169 — —
2.48 2,699,597 6,219 1,776,811 651,413 261,419 3,735
5.03 115,592 — 14,433 9,253 16,479 75,427
83,278 74,617 3,513 4,575 573 -
3,706,913 81,062 2,479,239 777,888 289,562 79,162
255,723 12,395 (591,972) 673,021 136,222 26,057
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ooooooo
2013
(GE@D))
1.50 494,316 6,617 487,699 — — —
4.20 124,860 — 91,901 30,971 1,988 —
4.77 98,414 21 59,532 38,849 12 —
5.02 286,816 — 206,294 75,629 4,893 —
6.03 300,158 — 93,423 121,758 84,977 —
6.34 1,798,983 — 955,897 791,493 50,217 1,376
3.78 336,376 10,498 63,681 57,155 139,492 65,550
53,054 53,054 — — — —
3,492,977 70,190 1,958,427 1,115,855 281,579 66,926
4.39 571,234 79 364,393 161,196 45,566 —
2.63 38,512 — 33,130 4,803 579 —
4.90 6,468 — 3,604 2,864 — —
2.24 2,529,488 6,343 1,708,754 564,646 247,486 2,259
4.72 56,439 — 2,968 — 14,999 38,472
67,480 67,480 — — _ _
3,269,621 73,902 2,112,849 733,509 308,630 40,731
223,356 (3,712) (154,422) 382,346 (27,051) 26,195
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)43,486

43,496

(2013
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2014 12 31
(2013 22,869 )

2014 12 31
12 31 21,969 )
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OooooOodd
2014 2013 12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( )
(100) 100 (100) 100
552 (552) (1,570) 1,570
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OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)

OooooOodd
2014

526,072 10,145 2,078 191 538,486
17,389 67,694 5,908 3,000 93,991
45,714 21,359 315 792 68,180
135,194 571 — — 135,765
652,033 1,223 — — 653,256
1,918,137 154,673 54,167 9,355 2,136,332
388,142 15,468 8,403 3,727 415,740
90,525 2,797 3,309 434 97,065
3,773,206 273,930 74,180 17,499 4,138,815
50,050 — — — 50,050
661,496 21,950 392 4,454 688,292
5,423 13,218 — 1,007 19,648
41,381 228 — — 41,609
2,528,282 225,951 78,818 16,523 2,849,574
117,576 10,824 2,488 2,600 133,488
80,839 2,379 3,181 2,409 88,808
3,485,047 274,550 84,879 26,993 3,871,469
288,159 (620) (10,699) (9,494) 267,346
1,137,105 113,081 27,163 6,854 1,284,203
CC» (19,902) (14,798) 25,585 17,848 8,733
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2013

486,947 8,680 655 194 496,476
71,895 50,953 4,676 4,187 131,711
107,586 14,683 45 — 122,314
286,767 — — — 286,767
300,158 — — — 300,158
1,692,895 159,118 42,991 4,917 1,899,921
320,450 13,760 8,764 3,029 346,003
55,881 (990) 2,285 667 57,843
3,322,579 246,204 59,416 12,994 3,641,193
526,942 16,446 1,095 15,184 559,667
6,021 33,313 4 2,614 41,952
6,419 1,530 — — 7,949
2,411,528 158,965 65,991 15,194 2,651,678
60,654 8,176 4,472 3,567 76,869
66,838 2,326 2,534 655 72,353
3,078,402 220,756 74,096 37,214 3,410,468
244,177 25,448 (14,680) (24,220) 230,725
1,080,234 130,747 23,114 9,109 1,243,204
) (21,054) (37,716) 27,712 23,540 (7,518)
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2014

524,992 9,775 1,879 165 536,811
17,292 61,336 967 2,094 81,689
32,103 15,510 197 — 47,810
135,194 571 — — 135,765
651,693 1,223 — — 652,916
1,899,740 103,054 1,203 8,345 2,012,342
395,798 7,693 — 490 403,981
85,641 5,124 18 539 91,322
3,742,453 204,286 4,264 11,633 3,962,636
50,000 — — — 50,000
671,786 21,836 286 4,454 698,362
5,063 12,633 — 1,007 18,703
41,381 — — — 41,381
2,496,448 188,554 6,989 7,606 2,699,597
115,592 — — — 115,592
76,598 4,463 191 2,026 83,278
3,456,868 227,486 7,466 15,093 3,706,913
285,585 (23,200) (3.202) (3.460) 255,723
1,131,175 71,045 188 5,903 1,208,311
) (8,388) 4,322 1,840 11,790 9,564
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2013
485,412 8,307 442 155 494,316
69,795 50,189 861 4,015 124,860
90,199 7,835 380 — 98,414
286,767 49 — — 286,816
300,158 — — — 300,158
1,681,466 113,149 396 3,072 1,798,983
328,427 6,844 284 821 336,376
51,141 1,439 2 472 53,054
3,293,365 187,812 2,365 9,435 3,492,977
538,600 16,424 1,026 15,184 571,234
5,056 31,579 4 1,873 38,512
6,419 49 — — 6,468
2,380,143 135,674 8,021 5,650 2,529,488
56,439 — — — 56,439
62,130 4,960 35 355 67,480
3,048,787 188,686 9,086 23,062 3,269,621
244,578 (874) (6,721) (13,627) 223,356
1,075,617 88,453 14 6,619 1,170,703
D)) (13,229) (13,709) 6,390 13,010 (7.,538)
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OooooOodd
2013 12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( )
(100) 100 (100) 100
(12.78) 12.78 (0.14) 0.14
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2014
)
77,398 — — — — 461,088 538,486
70,434 19,365 2,682 1,510 — — 93,991
— 50,799 17,360 — — 21 68,180
- 131,709 3,068 988 - —_ 135,765
— 165,430 370,124 117,278 — 424 653,256
20,578 469,777 790,021 485,009 336,118 34,829 2,136,332
4,190 33,044 75,585 203,675 96,437 2,809 415,740
17,193 31,338 17,563 1,733 956 28,282 97,065
189,793 901,462 1,276,403 810,193 433,511 527,453 4,138,815
— 50,000 50 — — — 50,050
124,269 448,572 104,872 10,579 - — 688,292
— 14,179 4,406 1,063 — — 19,648
— 39,440 2,169 — — — 41,609
1,290,019 591,897 682,497 265,392 19,769 — 2,849,574
— 17,897 14,665 18,593 82,333 — 133,488
42,583 12,738 9,491 18,090 2,380 3,526 88,808
1,456,871 1,174,723 818,150 313,717 104,482 3,526 3,871,469
(1,267,078) (273,261) 458,253 496,476 329,029 523,927 267,346
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2013
)
72,904 — — — — 423,572 496,476
42,727 56,026 30,970 1,988 — — 131,711
30 71,915 50,249 39 — 81 122,314
— 206,165 75,679 4,923 — — 286,767
— 93,423 121,758 84,977 — — 300,158
7,950 413,272 799,264 356,098 308,044 15,293 1,899,921
367 27,126 37,473 195,147 83,166 2,724 346,003
8,047 14,024 6,650 2,601 766 25,755 57,843
132,025 881,951 1,122,043 645,773 391,976 467,425 3,641,193
60,376 291,991 161,734 45,566 — — 559,667
— 36,459 4,914 579 — — 41,952
— 5,085 2,864 — — — 7,949
1,205,784 611,742 581,454 250,439 2,259 — 2,651,678
— 4,882 9,987 16,720 45,280 — 76,869
31,087 8,721 10,021 18,103 1,559 2,862 72,353
1,297,247 958,880 770,974 331,407 49,098 2,862 3,410,468
(1,165,222) (76,929) 351,069 314,366 342,878 464,563 230,725
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Ooooooog
2014
)
76,737 — — — — 460,074 536,811
56,859 20,601 2,629 1,510 — — 81,689
— 32,611 15,178 — — 2 47,810
- 131,709 3,068 988 — — 135,765
— 165,430 369,924 117,138 — 424 652,916
18,946 437,732 751,392 450,073 320,396 33,803 2,012,342
4,190 26,082 72,563 193,990 95,429 11,727 403,981
14,605 30,730 17,558 1,731 956 25,742 91,322
171,337 844,985 1,232,312 765,430 416,781 531,791 3,962,636
— 50,000 — — — — 50,000
124,494 457,217 106,072 10,579 — — 698,362
— 13,785 4,406 512 — — 18,703
— 39,212 2,169 — — — 41,381
1,251,178 500,985 664,246 263,419 19,769 — 2,699,597
— 14,433 9,253 16,479 75,427 — 115,592
40,224 12,336 9,341 18,092 2,380 905 83,278
1,415,896 1,087,968 795,487 309,081 97,576 905 3,706,913
(1,244,559) (242,983) 436,825 456,349 319,205 530,886 255,723
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)

)

)

(

)

OooooOodd
2013
)
72,274 — — — — 422,042 494,316
36,010 55,891 30,971 1,988 — — 124,860
30 59,421 38,870 12 — 81 98,414
— 206,214 75,679 4,923 — — 286,816
— 93,423 121,758 84,977 — — 300,158
7,175 388,015 770,045 326,859 291,885 15,004 1,798,983
367 21,946 33,377 187,933 82,613 10,140 336,376
6,166 13,589 6,653 2,596 766 23,284 53,054
122,022 838,499 1,077,353 609,288 375,264 470,551 3,492,977
60,647 299,650 165,371 45,566 — — 571,234
— 33,029 4,904 579 — — 38,512
— 3,604 2,864 — — — 6,468
1,172,493 542,604 564,646 247,486 2,259 — 2,529,488
— 2,968 — 14,999 38,472 — 56,439
29,858 7,144 9,873 18,102 1,559 944 67,480
1,262,998 888,999 747,658 326,732 42,290 944 3,269,621
(1.,140,976) (50,500) 329,695 282,556 332,974 469,607 223,356
PBOC
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2013

CBRC

Tier 1

CBRC

CBRC

2018
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CBRC
2012 CBRC

CBRC Their 1
8.50 9.50 11.50
7.50 8.50 10.50

228/405



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)

ooooOoog
2014 2013
Tier 1 8.93% 8.78%
Tier 1 8.99% 8.78%
12.33% 11.24%
Tier 1
46,787 46,787
49,296 49,296
(1,833) (7,007)
19,394 15,495
50,447 44,340
95,586 76,690
4,311 3,865
Tier 1 263,988 229,466
Tier 1
795 792
407 363
Tier 1 262,786 228,311
Tier 1 1,796 69
Tier 1 264,582 228,380
Tier 2
Tier 2 73,618 40,930
23,123 21,288
1,525 1,614
362,848 292,212
2,941,627 2,600,494
( ) 2014 12 31 Tier 1
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)

2014 2013 2014 2013
177,957 154,849 177,856 147,052
11,167 12,718 11,193 12,732
16,302 15,904 16,656 15,393
82,333 45,279 83,715 40,640
23,686 2,968 24,978 2,956
311,445 231,718 314,398 218,773

2014 2013 2014 2013
177,957 154,788 177,856 146,990
16,479 14,999 16,834 14,480
75,427 38,472 76,566 33,660
23,686 2,968 24,978 2,956

293,549 211,227 296,234 198,086
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2014
1,365 176,491 — 177,856
— 11,193 — 11,193
— 16,656 — 16,656
7,149 76,566 — 83,715
— 24,978 — 24,978
8,514 305,884 — 314,398
2013
547 146,505 — 147,052
— 12,732 — 12,732
507 14,886 — 15,393
6,980 33,660 — 40,640
— 2,956 — 2,956

8,034 210,739 — 218,773
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2014
1,365 176,491 — 177,856
— 16,834 — 16,834
— 76,566 — 76,566
— 24,978 — 24,978
1,365 294,869 — 296,234
2013
547 146,443 — 146,990
— 14,480 — 14,480
— 33,660 — 33,660
— 2,956 — 2,956
547 197,539 — 198,086
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OOooOoOoOoo
®
( )-
() () S
2014 12 31
1,616 11,130 —_ 12,746
— — 2 2
— 13,923 — 13,923
— 838 — 838
—_ 972 5 977
10 6,396 — 6,406
— 843 — 843
23,055 160,233 12 183,300
—_ 320 127 447
228 23,660 —_ 23,888
89 1,548 — 1,637
24,998 219,863 146 245,007
G73) _ _ (573)
—_ (744) (10) (754)
o) (6,207) — (6,208)
— (385) — (385)
(574) (7,336) (10) (7,920)
() () )-
2013 12 31
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— 10,966 — 10,966
— — 2 2
10 — 40 50
— 1,492 12 1,504
12 6,233 — 6,245
15,457 156,850 13 172,320
— 315 290 605
247 4,581 — 4,828
76 — — 76
15,802 180,437 357 196,596
— (1,299) @an (1,316)
— (5.535) — (5.535)
— @ — @
— (6,836) an (6.853)
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C )-
) ) )
2014 12 31

1,609 11,131 — 12,740
— 13,923 — 13,923
— 838 — 838
— 718 5 723
— 4,072 — 4,072
— 843 — 843

6,832 159,026 9 165,867
— 320 — 320
— 20,650 — 20,650
38 1,548 — 1,586

8,479 213,069 14 221,562
(73) —_ —_ (573)
— (703) (10) 713)
— (3,902) —_ (3,902)
— (385) — (385)
(573) (4,990) (10) (5,573)

« )-
(@) ) )
2013 12 31

— 10,966 — 10,966
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— 1,250 12 1,262
— 4,604 — 4,604
6,179 153,988 9 160,176
— 315 — 315
31 — — 31
6,210 171,123 21 177,354
— (1,186) an (1,203)
— (4,415) — (4,415)
— @ — @
— (5,603) an (5.620)
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2014 12 31

(

2013

2013 12 31

(

)

)
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40 12 13 290 357 an an
— ® — — 8) 12 12
— — () (25) (26) — —
— — — 15 15 — —
(40) 1 — (153) (192) ) )
— 5 12 127 146 (10) (10)
— — — — — 4 4
39 84 17 364 506 117) 117)

1 (62) 1 — (60) 98 98
— — 1 2 3 — —
_ _ — 25 25 — —
— (10) 6) 1) (107) 2 2
— — — (10) (10) — —
40 12 13 290 357 an an

1 (52) — — (51) 48 48
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2014 12 9 21 an an
— ®) 1 () 12 12
B — @) @) — —
1 — 1 ®) ®)
2014 12 31 5 9 14 (10) (10)
— — — 4 4

)
2013 84 14 98 (117) 117)
— (62) 1 (61) 98 98
o — 1 1 — —
(10) ) an 2 2
2013 12 31 12 9 21 @an 17)
(52) — (52) 48 48

)
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65
@)
) — cITic —
— BBVA
( ) 2014 CITIC
2014 25 CITIC CITIC
CITIC CITIC
2014 27 CITIC
2014 12 31 CITIC
CITIC
) CSRC
BBVA —
BBVA —
2014 12 31 BBVA 9.6 2013 9.9
() 31 CITIC CITIC

CITIC —
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Ogoooood
)
2014
BBVA )
385 — — a7
423 — — —
(1,595) ) — (549)
— 380 (124) — 1
— (848) — — (89)
2013
BBVA ()
479 1 — 9
227 46 2 —
(1,473) (¢Y) ) (600)
— (10) 242 16 —
— (582) — (€D (84)
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oOoOooodn
2014
BBVA
()
6,588 — — —
(51) — — —
6,537 — — —
212 673 — 3,661
) - - =
205 673 — 3,661
252 — 870 9,986
7,759 152 — 11
34,751 —_ 30 124
26,842 908 — 10,290
228 103 — 27
204 307 — —
258 — — —
10 33 — —
3,001 19,789 — —
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oOoOooodn
2013
BBVA
()
6,934 11 31 —
(114) (€)) — —
6,820 10 31 —
717 3 — 1,836
™ — — —
710 3 — 1,836
628 — 2,176 9,986
— — — 49
694 278 — 4
27,477 — 696 25
23,684 3,604 — 11,764
144 89 — 44
389 — 5 —
926 — — —
328 5 — 20
4,507 15,467 — 61
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2014 20123
7,059.9 5,595.0
12,356.4 10,336.4
1,444.2 1,047.4
20,860.5 16,978.8
cItic . —
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oOoOooodn
2014 12 31 —
2014 12 31
— — 78,859 — 1,598 80,457 80,457
— — 452,319 2,107 7,905 462,331 462,331
— — 108,535 15 1,549 110,099 110,099
7,110 9 — — — 7,119 7,119
— 127 — — — 127 127
7,110 136 639,713 2,122 11,052 660,133 660,133
2013 12 31
— — 65,558 — 560 66,118 66,118
— — 114,987 7,706 995 123,688 123,688
— — 96,999 1,951 494 99,444 99,444
202 15 — — — 217 217
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OooooOodd
— 290 — — — 290 290
202 305 277,544 9,657 2,049 289,757 289,757
2014 12 31
855 2013 12 31 474
2014 12 31 — —
376,613 2013 12 31 246,356
2014 12 31 — — —
16,800 2013 12 31 5,750
2014 — — —
— — 39,420 2013 7,450
2014 3,958
2013 2,491
2014 2014 12 31 — —
3,939 2013 2,475
2014 6,197
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2014

2014

2014
2014 12 31
2,946

2014 12 31

0.40

246/405

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)
oOoOooodn

6,197

284
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68

2014
8,226 — 8,226 (3,383) (34) 4,809
7,347 — 7,347 (3,383) — 3,964

2013
7,749 — 7,749 (3.,677) (345) 3,727
6,853 — 6,853 (3.,677) — 3,176
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2014 12 31
CITIC

70

IFRS
IFRS 14
IFRS 11
IFRS 15
IAS 16

IAS 19
IAS 27
IFRS 10

IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

EDINETOOOO

00000000000 DO0000O00o0o00b0OoO0Odnoo(Es9d)

oOoOooodn
2014
5,638 — 5,638 (2,392) — 3,246
5,000 — 5,000 (2,392) — 2,608
2013
5,866 — 5,866 (2,997) — 2,869
5,620 — 5,620 (2,997) — 2,623

CITIC
1ASB
IAS 38
IAS 28
2010-2012
2011-2013
2012-2014

248/405

2014

IFRS

12 31



— IFRS

71
72
2,462,490,897 A
Tier 1
CSRC
40
26 CBRC
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and

Other Comprehensive Income

For the pear ended 31 December 2004
(Expressed in milions of Renminb! orless otler wise stated)

Mote 2014 —Zﬂlj
Interest income 205,639 163,335
Interest expense (110,B98) m,ﬁ‘i?]
Net lnterest lcome [ 04,741 B5 588
Fez and commission income 26,972 18318
Fee and commission expense (1,559 (1.507)
Net fer and commisslon Income 7 25,313 16,811
Met trading gain B 3,437 1.750
Met gain/(loss) from investment securities a9 B34 (203)
Met hedging (loss)igain 10 [} 2
Cither operating income 516 785
ﬂ:p-em:ln; Incodme 124,839 104,813
Opermting expenses 11 (46, 796) (40.435)
Operating Profit before lmpaltment TR, D43 G4, 378
Impairment losses on
— Loans and advances to customers 12 (22,074 (11.327)
— Others 12 (1,599) (513)
Total Impalrment losses (23.673) {1 1:5‘i\ﬂ:l
Revaluation gain on investment properties z 2
Lhare ancmH.r of associates 192 104
Met gain on disposal of an associate 10 —
Profit before tax 54,574 52549
Income tax 16 (13,120 {12,833)
Net profit 41,454 39,717
Dither mmpr:lucn:h: Income, net of tax:
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or
loss when specific conditions are met (net of tax)
Available-for-sale financial assets: net movement
in fair value resenve 5.2 [4,596)
Exchange difference on translating foreign operations (43 (474)
Orthers (1) 10
Items that will not ke reclassified to profit or loss
{net of tax)
Met changes on the measurement of defined benefit plans (L) —
Oither comprehenstve Income, net of tax 18 5,180 (F.060)
Total comprehenshre lvcome 46,634 A4 557
Net profit atribatable tos
Shareholders of the Bank 40,692 39,175
Nnn-nunrm]ﬂn.g Inter=sts Th 54‘1
41,454 LMY
Total comprehenshre lvcome attbuate tos
Sharehalders of the Bank 45,866 34,253
Non-controlling interests ToR F04
034 34,557
Basic and diluted earnlngs pet share (RME) 17 OLEBT 0.84

The notes on pages 145 to 272 form part of these financial statements.

@

250/405



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)
ooOooodn

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As ar 31 December 2004
{Expresved in milions of Renminbi onfess otharmise saved)

31 Drecember 31 Diecember
Mote 2014 2013
Aszets
Cash and balances with central bank 19 3B, 486 496 476
Deepasits with banks and non-bank financial insticutions 20 93,991 131,711
Precious metals 411 —
Placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions 21 GE, 180 122,314
Financial assets ar fair walue I:I:.mu.gh pmﬂt or los 22 27,509 11,018
Pasitive fair value of dervatines 23 B 226 7749
Financial assets held under resale agreements 24 135,765 IRE.TET
I nterest receivable 25 20,125 15,545
Loans and advances to customers e 2,138,332 1,899,531
Available-for-mle financial assets 27 209, 404 177,960
Held-to-maturity investments 28 177957 154,849
I nwestment classified as recetvables el 653,256 300,158
Interest in associare 30 aT0 2,176
Pixed assets 32 14,738 13,734
Intangible assets 33 207 353
Imvestment properties 34 28D 277
Goodwill 35 795 72
Dieferred tax assets 36 %317 8434
Orther assets 37 36, Tl 10,549
Total amsets 4, 136,815 2,641,193
Liabilities
E-a.m:rwlug from central banks S0, 050 —
Dieposits from banks and pon-bank financial institutions 39 GARE, 292 559,667
Placements from banks and non-bank financial insticutions 40 19,648 41,952
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or lass 41 573 —
Megative fair value of derivatives 23 T T 6,853
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 432 41,6009 70
Dq:!ndl:: from customers 43 2,849,574 2,651,678
Accrued staff coses 44 11,521 10, 500
Taxes payable 45 5985 4,355
Interest payable 45 37,311 28,143
Provisions 47 5 7l
Diebt certificates issued 48 133,488 Th,BED
Crther Habilities 449 T, eivls 22,431
Total Nabilties 3,871,469 3,410,468

The notes on pages 145 to 272 form part of these financial statements.

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited @
2014 Ansuwal Report

251/405



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)
ooOooodn

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Asar 31 December 2014
{Expressed in milions of Renminb! mriars offer wise stated)

31 December 31 December
Moe 2014 2013
Equieyr
Share capital 50 46,787 46,787
Capital reserve 51 49,790 407096
Cicher mmpm]umlw Income 52 {1,833 I:?,ﬂﬂ?‘ll
Surplus reserve 33 19,394 15,495
General resenve 54 S0, 447 44 340
Retained earmings 95,586 76,690
Total equlty attHbutable to shareholders of the Bank ISR6TT 225601
Nun-mn'l::l:ﬂlLu.E interests 36 T B0 5,124
Total equlty FHT, b 230,725
Total Nabilitles and equlty 4,138,815 3,541,193
Approved and authorised for lssue by the board of directors on 20 Manch 2015,
Chang Zhenmlng Li Qapplng Fang Heylng Lu Wel Company stamp
Chairman Praidems Vice President Cremeral Mindger
im charpe of of Fimance dwd
fimanee ian Accowmering Deparémewt

The notes on pages 145 to 272 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position

As ar 31 December 2004
{Expresved in milions of Renminbi onfess otharmise saved)

31 Drecember 31 December
Mote 2014 2013
Aszets
Cash and balances with central bank 19 536,811 494,316
Deepasits with banks and non-bank financial insticutions 20 81,689 124, B0
Precious metals 411 —
Placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions 21 47810 98414
Financial assets ar fair walue I:I:.mu.gh pmﬂt or los 22 27,501 10,5665
Pasitive fair value of dervatines 23 5,038 5. B0
Financial assets held under resale agreements 24 135,765 IR6.Bl1G
I nterest receivable 25 25,540 14,976
Loans and advances to customers e 2,012,342 1,798,983
Available-for-mle financial assets 27 18B,537 160,63
Held-to-maturity investments 28 177957 154, 7r8
I nwestment classified as recetvables el 652,916 300,158
Interests in subsidiaries 3l 008G 9,085
Pixed assets 32 14,223 13,1588
Intangible assets 33 207 353
Dieferred tax assets 36 9,296 8410
Orther assets 37 35,801 10,251
Total assets 3,961,636 3,492,977
Liabilities
Borrowing from central banks S0, e —
Dieposits from banks and pon-bank financial institutions 39 OOE, 362 571,254
Placements from banks and non-bank financial insticutions 40 18,703 38,512
Financial liabilities ar fair value through profit or lass 41 573 —
N@tl\! fair value of derivatives 23 L] 5,620
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 432 41,381 5,44 58
Dq:!ndl:: from customers 43 2,699,597 2,520 4R8
Accrued staff costs 44 10,871 10,043
Taxes payable 45 5.837 4,159
Interest payable 46 36,559 7,552
Provisions 47 2 Fi
Drebt certificares lssued 48 115592 56,439
Orther Habilities 49 24,436 19,995
Total Uabilties 3,706,913 3,269,621
Equlty
Share capital 30 46,787 46,787
Capiral reserve 51 51,619 51,619
Orther comprehensive income 52 435 (4.732)
Surplus reserve 33 19,394 15495
Genenl reserve 54 50,350 44250
Retained earnings 87,138 69,937
Total equity 155713 223,356
Total Uabilities and equiny 3,962,636 3492 977
Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directos on 20 March 201 5.
Chang Zhenmlng L1 Qingplag Fang Heylng Lu Wel Company stamp
Chadrman Presidens Vice President Cremerad Mamager
in charge of of Findmce dnd
fimance fumction Accoumting Departmens

The notes on pages 145 to 272 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the pear ended 31 December 2004
{Expressed in milions of Renminb! mriars offer wise stated)

Bty atibursble o hatebolets of the Bunk [ T—

Cither Othet epaliy
See  Copinl oeyobsde  Sopl Gaed  Peubed  Conmn Twrmeos Titd
Yo apid  tmeve  [hoome  pestre pesee mings hoehaben  hollen ey

Arar | Janemry 24 emr das fan A HE0 MEw M — 1mns
Mrvenews dorin g e yeur
T e poufic - - - - — g L 6 hgsd
{10y Dxber pamprehhensive i oo 13 - - 517 - - - ] - 2L
Totd cooprehenie: Done - - ] - T b [T T
L Capical casibuted by hobders of acher squiey
‘i rosnis — — - — — — — 1835 1535
1 Noomomolisg ineres of 1 new ti 2 mbeidiuy - - - - - - 18 - 18
{1 Tkt wpprogrivtioes
L Apprgitions tmrurphs reerve i - - - - (e - - -
1 Appropristionn mgeneral rmerve W - - - — BTk - - -
1 Mppooprivtions tm sharchder of the Buak i) — — - — — [l — —
4 Mppeoprivtions tm halden of aher ecpity intmmess — — — — — — — 2] (i)
Arat 11 Decrmber 1014 BT dedei  (EE M AT A SR 1B JETHE
Bquicy attiiboble o sharehol den of e Baak
Oter BNas-
Ttan Cypial  camporhensive Forphs Gemerd Peticed  patmlfing Teal
Nioe aginl i ‘o rerm e eumig zes iy
Asat 11 Deczmaber 2002 HET i1 (H1E ] 1L ] i o
(Chunpes in acvamiivg palicy - - 13 - = {18 = =
Reac | Janery 200% H4TET E15: ] [2m5 1L T wan L] n}0eE
Mrvenews dorin g e yeur
) e profc - - - - - E:AT] §i1 By
{10y Oxber pamperhensive incoo: - - (k313 - - — (145 [atli]
Toidl xopetemie: bore - - (kI - - i L} HEST
() Pkt approprivtives
L Appropeistioa gk e i - - - ) - -
1 Mppmpristions m geseral mmene H = = = = Lané [maL) - -
1 Mppeopeivtion m sharchdes of the Bk - - - - — (7 - (7.00E
At J1 Decrmaber 2003 S4TET LT (7005 15456 430 ThEN Ly b ey

The notes on pages 145 to 272 form part of these financial statements.

@

254/405



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)
ooOooodn

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the pear ended 31 December 2004
{Expresved in milions of Renminbi onfess otharmise saved)

2014 2013
Owperatlng activitles
Pmofic before tax 54,574 32,549
Adjustments fon
— Revaluation gain on investments, derivatives and investment properties (1,061) (92}
— Imvestment I:gn.in::hfh:nel (147 121
— Met gain on disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other assets (1) (12}
— Unrealised E.uzI.En ::rJ:.n.u.Ez l::aﬂ:ln:}l'ba:l:l [558) 8437
— Impairment losses 23,673 11,540
— Dcpmdn.rhn and amortisation 2,194 1,790
— Interest expense on debt certificates issued 4616 2,352
— Dividend income from equity imvestment (131) (27
— Income tax paid (14,265 (13.95a)
68,894 33,092
Changes in aperating assers swd fabilitien
Incr=ase in balances with ce=ntral bank (37.378) {ﬁﬁ,iii:l
Drecreasef (Increase) in deposits with banks and
non-bank Anancal instdtions B, 129 l::l?,lﬂi:l
Diecrease in placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions TLO073 72044
{Increase)/decrease in financial assets at fair value through the profit or loss (23,916) 5465
Increase in financial liabilities at fair value through the profic or los 573 —
Diecreasef (increase) in financial assets held under resale agreements 151,003 (217.743)
Increase in loans and advances o customers (237,111} (288,623)
Increase in investment classified as recebvables (353337 (243.723)
I ncr=ase in d.cpc:l.r: from banks and non-bank financial institutions 133,624 190,922
Increase in borrowing from central banks S, 050 —
{Dvecrease)/Increase in placements from banks and
non-bank financial instimarions (Z22,223%) 24409
In:mnr(dn:m}l in financial assets sold under r:pu.:d!.n.l: agresments 33,657 {E,T-QS:I
Increase in deposits from customers 197,153 405,603
Increase in other operating assets (36,451) (3.403)
Increase in other operating liabilicies 1,410 165,862
Met cash flows from/(used) ln operatlng activitles I, 150 (136,228)
Ivestlng activitles
Proceeds from disposal and redemption of investments 409,437 478,354
Procesds from d.‘l.lpn:unl of fixed assets, land use r]d:.l:l, and other assets i 130
Cash received from equity investment income 135 4
P‘n.:rn:n:nt: an acquisition of Investments (446,451) (“iﬂﬁ,ﬁﬁﬂ]
Payments on acquisition of fixed assets, land use rights and other assets (11,432) (5.292)
Met cash flows used In lhvestlng activites (48,285 (10.324)

The notes on pages 145 to 272 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the pear ended 31 December 2004
{Expressed in milions of Renminb! mriars offer wise stated)

Mote 2014 2013

Financlag activitles
Cazh received from debt cartificares issusd 97816 0394
Cash received from other equity instruments issued 1,825 —
Cash received from non controlling interest

of new tie 2 subsidiany: 18 —
Cash paid for redemption of debr certificates (39,745) (%337
Incerest pﬂ.l.d an debt certificates issusd {3074 I:Z..! 1?‘II
Dividends paid (11,856) (7.018)
Net cash flows from Anancing actlvitles 44, 394 11,722
Net Increase/(decrease) lh cash and cash equivalents 0, E59 (134,830}
Cash and cash :qulrnl.mtl s ak 1 Il.nl.nl}' 199,643 36,828
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (L5271 (2,355
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 57 118,375 199,543
Cash Aows from operatlng activitles lacludes
Interest received 195,142 160,865
Intersst paid, excluding interest expense on

debt certificares issued (98,065) (G8,891)

The notes on pages 145 to 272 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

{Expresved in milions of Renminbi onfess otharmise saved)

Corporate information

China CITIC Bank Corponation Limited (the “Bank™ or “CIMCE™) is a joint stock company incorporated in the People’s
Bepublic of China (the *PRC” or “*Mainland China™) on 31 December 2006, Headquartered in Beijing, the Bank's
registered office is located at Block ©, Puhua Mansion, Mo.8 Chacyangmen Beidajie, Dongcheng District, Beijing, China

The Bank listed its A shares and H shares on Shanghal Stock Exchange and the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited on 27 Apdl 2007, respectively.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group mainly operates in Mainland China with branches covering 30 provinces,
autonomous regions and municipalities. In addition, the Bank’s subsidiaries have operations in Mainland China, Hong

Kong and other overseas countries and reglons.

Far the purpose of these financial statements, Mainland China refers to the PRC excluding the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Reglon of PRC ("Hong Kong™, the Macan Special Administrative Reglon of the PRC ("Macan™) and
Tabwan. Ohverseas refers to countries and regions other than Mainland China.

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (collectively the *Group™) are the provision of corporate and
personal banking services, conducting treasury business, the provision of asset management, finance leasing and other
non-banking fmancial services.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directoms of the Bank on 20 March 2015

Basis of preparation
These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 Diecember 2014 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries
and the Group's interest in associate.

(a) Accounting year
The accounting year of the Group is from 1 January to 31 December.

(b) FPunctional currency and presentation currency

The hanctional currency of the Bank is Renminbi. The fanctional currencies of overseas subsidiaries are determined
in accordance with the primary economic environment in which they operate, and are translated into Renminbi
for the prepamation of the consclidated financial statements according to Mote 4(b) (). The fnancial statements
of the Group are presented in Renminbi and, unless otherwise stated, expressed in millions of Renminbi.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

{Expressed in milions of Renminb! mriars offer wise stated)

3  Statement of compliance

These financial stacements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable International Financlal Reporting
Standards(“IFR5s™) as issued by the Intermational Accounting Standards Board (the “TASBE”), and the disclosure
requitements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The IASE has issued cermin revised IFRSs, o number of amendments to and interpretations of [FRSs. OF these, the
following developments are fist effeceive for the current accounting perod and relevant to the Anancial starements
of the Group:

= Amendments to [FRS 10, Conmlidated fimancial satemenis
® Amendments to IFRS 12, Dl q"l'llrﬂ'ﬂ'rrjlll abher atidies
L] Amendments to [AS 27, Sgdrdkﬂ'ldrlddf Srarements

. Amendments to [AS 32, Finawcial imstruments: presentavion, Offeerting finamcial avas and financial liabilivies

. Amendments to [AS 36, Iepairment of dsests B abile amosnt disc for mow~fin dmcial dwas

= Amendments to LAS 39, Fimdnoal imstruments recopmitien and medswrement, Nevdtion of devivatives dwd contimaarion
of headge decounting

] IFRIC 21, Lenies

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current accounting peried.

Amendments to IFRS 10 - Consolidated financial statements, IFRS 12 - Disclosure of interests
in other entities and 1AS 27 - Separate financial statements, Investment entities
The amendments provide consolidation relief to those parents which qualify to be an Investment entity as defined in

the amended IFR5 10. Investment entities are required to measure their subsidiaries at fair value through profit or
lass. The adoption does not have any material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 32 - Financial instruments: presentation, Cffsetting financial asscts and
financial liabilities
The amendments to LAS 32 clarify the offsetting criteria in [AS 32. The amendments to LAS 32 clarify the meaning

of “currently has a legally enforceable dght to set-off”. The relevant information has been disclosed in note 67 of
financial statements

Amendments to [AS 36 - Impairment of asscts, Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial
asscts
The amendments to IAS 35 modify the disclosure requirements for impaired nonfinancial assets. Among them, the

amendments expand the disclosures required for an impaired asset or CGU whose recoverable amount is based on fair
value less costs of disposal. The amendments do not have any material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 39 - Financial instruaments: recognition and measurement, Novation of
derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting

The amendments to IAS 39 provide relief from discontinuing hedge accounting when novation of a dervative designated
as @ hedging imstrument meets certaln critera. The amendments do not have amy material impact on the Group’s
financial statements

IFRIC 21, Levies

The Interpretation provides guldance on when a liability to pay a levy imposed by a government should be recognised.
The amendments do not have amy material impact on the Group's financial statements.

258/405



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)
ooOooodn

Notes to the Financial Statements
{Expresved in milions of Renminbi onfess otharmise saved)

4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates

{a) Consolidated financial statements
i) Business combinations involving en terprises under common control

A business combination imvolving enterprises under common control is a business combination in which
all ofthe combining enterprises are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after
the business combination, and that control is not transitory. The assets acquired and liabilities assumed
are measured based on their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate
controlling party at the combination date. The difference between the carrylng amount of the net assets
acquired and the consideration paid for the combination (or the total face value of shares issued) is adjusted
against share premium in the capital reserve with any excess is adjusted against retained earnings. Any cost
directly attributable to the combination is recognised in profit or loss when incurred. The combination
date is the date on which one combining enterprise obtains control of ather combining enterprises.

(&}  Bunness combinations not invalvi tities un der o contral

TEE

A business combination involving entities not under common control is a business combination in
which all of the combining entitles are not ultimately contralled by the same party or parties both before
and after the business combination. Where 1) the aggregate of the acquisition date fair value of assets
transferred (including the acquirer’s previcusly held equity interest in the acquiree), liabilities incurred
or assumed, and equity securities issued by the acquirer, in exchange for contrmol of the acquiree, excesds
2) the acquirer's interest in the acquisition date fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable met assets, the
difference is recognised as goodwill (Note 4(m)) If 1} is less than 2), the difference is recognised in
profit or loss for the current pericd. The costs of equity or debt securities as a part of the consideration
for the acquisition are included in the carrying amounts of these equity or debt securities upon inital
recognition. Other acquisition-related costs are expensed when incurred. Any difference between the fir
value and the carrying amount of the assets transferred as consideration is recognised in profic or loss.
The acquiree’s identifiable asset, liabilitles and contingent liabilities, if the recognition criteria are met,
are recognised by the Group at their acquisition date fair value. The acquisition date is the date on which
the acquirer obtains control of the acquires

For a business combination not imwolving enterprises under common control and achieved in stages, the
Group remeasures ts previously-held equicy interest in the acquiree to its fair value ar the acquisition
date. The difference between the fair value and the carrylng amount is recognised as investment income
for the current perod; the amount recognised in other comprehensive income relating to the previoush-
held equity interest in the acquire and will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss, and other changes
in the owners” squity under equity accounting, are transferred to investment income in the period in
which the acquisition cocurs

(&i] Consolidared financial statements

The scope of consolidated financial statements is based on control and the consclidated financial statements
comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries. The Bank controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, o
variable returns from its imvolvement with the entity and has the abiligr to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. When assessing whether the Bank has power, only substantive rights (held by
the Bank and other parties) are considered. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the
consalidated financial satements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

Mon-controlling interest is presented separmately in the consclidated statement of financial position
within cwners’ equity. Met profit or loss and total comprehensive income ateriburable to non-contmolling
sharehclders are presented separately in the consclidated statement of profic or loss and other comprehensive

Income.
When the amount of loss for the current period atcributable to the non-controlling interest of a subsidiary

exceeds the non-controlling interest’s portlon of the opening balance of sharcholders® equity of the
subsidiary, the excess is allocated against the non-contmolling interests.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

{Expressed in milions of Renminb! mriars offer wise stated)

4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Contimaed)

{a) Consolidated financial starements (Continued)
{iif] Consolidated financial state men ts ( Continued)

When the accounting perod or accounting policies of a subsldiary are different from those of the Bank,
the Bank makes necessary adjustments to the financial statements of the subsidiary based on the Bank’s
own accounting pedod or accounting policies. Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows, and amye
unrealised profit or loss arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidared
Anancial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same
way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of Impairment.

Where a subsidiary was acquired during the reporting period, through a business combination imvolving
enterprises under common control, the financial statements of the subsidiary are included in the consolidated
Amancial statements as if the combination had occurred at the date the ultimate controlling party fst
obtained control. Therefore the opening balances and the comparathve figures of the consclidated financial
statements are restated. In the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, the subsidiary's assets,
liabilities and results of operations are included in the consclidated starement of financial position and
the consclidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, respectively, based on their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial satements of the ultimate controlling party, from the
date that common control was established.

Where a subsidiary was acquired during the reporting perod, through a business combination not imvolving
enterprises under common control, the identifiable assets and liabilities of the acquired subsidiaries are
included in the scopeE of consalidation from the date that control commences, based on the fair valu= of
those identifiable assets and liabilities at the acquisition date.

Where the Bank acquires a non-controlling interest from a subsidiary’s non-contmlling shareholders ar
disposes of a portion of an interest in a subsidiary without a change in control, the difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are ad justed and the amount of the consideration paid ar
recebved is adjusted to the reserve (share premium) in the consclidated statement of financial position. If
the credit balance of reserve (share premium) is insufficlent, any excess is adjusted to retained sarnings.

When the Group loses contmol of a subsidiary due to the disposal of a portion of an equity investment,
the Group derecognises assets, liabilities, non-controlling interests and other related items in shareholders’
equity in relation to that subsidiary. The remaining equity investment is remeasured at its fair value ar
the date when control is lost. Any gains or losses therefore incurred are recognised as investment income
for the current perod when the contral s lost.

(b} Foreign currency translations
i) Trmnaslation of forefgn curreng transactions

When the Group receives capital in foreign currencies from investars, the capital is translated to Renminbi
ar the spot exchange rate at the date of the receipr. Otther forelgn currency transactions are, on Indtial
recognition, translated into Renminbi by applying the spot exchange rates at the dates of the transaction.
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated to Benminbi at the spot exchange mte
ar the reporting date. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss. Mon-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a forelgn currency are translated to Renminbi
using the exchange rate at the transaction date. Non-monetary ivems that are measured ar fair value in
a foreign currency are translated using the foreign exchange rate at the dare the fair value is determined;
the exchange differences are recognised in profic or loss, except for the differences arsing from the
translation of available-for-sale equity investments, which is recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
{Expresved in milions of Renminbi onfess otharmise saved)

4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Continued)

(b) Foreign corrency translations (Continued)
(&) Transhtion of Hnancial ts den omi d in foreign cumency

The foreign currency financial statements are translated into Benminbi for the prepantion of consolidated
fimancial statements. The assets and liabilities in the foreign currency financial stacements are translated
into Benminbi at the spot exchange rates prevailing ar the balance sheet date. The equity items, except
for “retained earnings”, are translated to Benminbi at the spot exchange rates atr the dares on which
such items arose. Income and expenses in the profit or loss are translated into Renminbi ar the rates
that approximate the spot exchange rates at the dates of transactions. A rate that approximates the spot
exchange rate is a rate determined under a systematic and rational method, normally the average exchange
mate of the current perod. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive
income of shareholder’s equity.

Upon disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the translation differences recognised in
shareholders” equity which relates to that foreign operation is transferred to profic or loss in the period
in which the disposal occurs.

{c) Financial instruments
[ Cateporization

The Group classifies financial instruments into different categories at inception, depending on the purpose
for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The catepories are: financial assets
and financial Habilities at fair value through the profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments, loans and
recehvables, available-forsale financial aszets and other fimancial liabdlitias.

Fimancial dssets and fimancial Gabilities ar_fair value through the profit or loss

Financlal assets and financial liabilitles at fair value through the profit or loss include those classified
as held for trading, and those designated by the Group upon recognition as at fair value through the

pm\ﬂl: ar loss.

A financial asset or financial liability is classified as held for trading if i isc (i) acquired or incurred
principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the near term; (i) part of a portfolic of
identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which there Is evidence of a recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or (iii) a derivative (except for a dedvative that is a fnancial
guarantee contract or a designated and effective hedging instrument).

Financial assets and financial liabilities are designated ar fair value through the profic or lass upon inidal
recognition when: (i) the financial assets or fnancial liabilitdes are managed, evaluated and reported
internally on a fair value basis; (i) the desigmation eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch in the gain and loss recognition arsing from the difference in measurement bases of the financial
assets or financial Habilities; or (i) a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives, i.e an entire
hybrid (combined) contract, unless: (1) the embedded derivative does not significantly madify the cash
Ao that otherwise would be required by the hybrid (combined) contrace; er (2) it is clear wich licde
or no analysis when a similar hybrid (combined) instrument is first consldered that separation of the
embedded derivative is prohibited.

Held- to-mutturity invenments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivarive financial assets with fiwed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity that the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity, other than:
(1) those that the Group, upon Initial recognition, designates as at fair value through the profic or lass
or as available-for-sale; (i) those that meet the definition of loans and recetvables.
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4

Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Contimaed)

(i)

Financial instruments (Continued)

ti)

(i}

Categorisation (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fized or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an acthve market, other than: (i) those that the Group intends to sell immediately or in the
nenr term, which will be classified as held for trading; (if) those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates as at fair value through the profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or (i) those where the Group
miay not recover substantially all of its initial imvestment, other than because of credit detedoation, which
will be classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly comprise balances with central banks,
depasits and placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions, Anancial assets held under resale
agreements, Investment classified as recebvables, as well as loans and advances to customers.

Available-for-sale financial ames

Avnailable-for-sale financial assets are non-derbvative financial assets that are designated as available-for-sale
or are not classified as: (i) financial assets at fair value through the profic or los, (i} held-tw-maturig
imvestments or (iii) loans and recebrables.

Oicher fimancial babilivies

Oither financial liabilities are financial lHabilities other than those designated as at fair value through the
profit or loss, and mainly comprise borrowing from central banks, deposits and placements from banks
and non-bank financial institutons, financial assets sold under repurchase agreements, deposits from
customers and debts certificates issued.

Dlerivatives and embedded derivatives

Drecivatives mainly include forward and seap contracts performed in foreign currency market and interest
rate market. The Group uses d erivatives to hedge its exposure on foreign exchange and interest rave risks.
The Group adopts hedge accounting in accordance with Mote 4{e) for dertvatives designated as hedging
instruments if the hedge is effective. Other derivatives are accounted for as trading financial assets ar
fmancial labilities. Dierivatives are recognised at fair value upon initial recognition. The positive fair
value s recognised as assets while the negative fair value is recognised as liabilities. The gain or loss an
re-mensurement to fir value is recognised immediately in profic or loss.

Certain derbvative is embedded into a non-dervative instrument (the host contract). The embedded
derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for as a derbvative when (i) the economic
chancteristics and risks of the embedded dedvative are not closely related to the host contmacy (il)
separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derbvative would meet the definition of a
derbvative; and (i) the hybrd (combined) instrument is not measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in profit or loss. When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contrace is
accounted for in accordance with Maote 4ic) (i).
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Continued)

{c) Financial instruments (Continued)

{&i] Recognition and derecognition

Al financial assets and financial labilities are recognised in the statement of Anancial position, when and
only when, the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Fimdncial dssets

The Group derecognises a financial asset, if the part being considered for derecognition meets cne of the
following conditions: (i) the contractual dghts to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire;
or (ii} the contractual dghts to receive the cash flows of the financlal asset have been transferred, the
Group transfers substantally all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asser; oc (H) the
Group retains the contractual rghts to receive the cash flows of the financial asset have been retained,
but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to the sventual recipient in an agreement that
meets all the conditlons of derecognition of transfer of cash flows and transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards of cwneship of the financial asset.

Where a transfer of a financlal asset in its entirety meets the crteda for derecognition, the difference
between the two amounts below s recognised in profic or loss:

—  the camrying amount of the financial asset transferr=d

—  the sum of the considemation received from the transfer and any cumulative gain or loss that has
been recognised directly in equitg.

If the Group neither transfers nor rerains substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership of the
financial asset, but retains contmol, the Gmu.p continues to recognise the financial asset to the ectent of
its contlnuing involrement in the financial asset. If the Group has not retained control, it derecognises
the financial asset and recognises separately as assets or liabilities any dghts and obligations created or
retained in the transfer.

Securitizdtion

As part of its operational activities, the Group securitises financial assets, generally thmugh the sale of
these assets to structured entities which issue sscurities to investors. Purther detils on prerequisites for
derecognition of financial assets are set out above. When the securitisation of fnanclal assets that do
qualify for derscognition, the relevant financial assets are derecognised in their entirety and o new financial
asset or Habilities is recognised regarding the intersst in unconsclidated securitisation vehicles that the
Group receives as part of the transfer. When the securitisation of financial assets that do not qualify for
derecognition, the relevant financial assets are not derecognised, and the consideration paid by thid
parties are recorded as a financial liabiliey; when the securitization of flnanclal assets that partially qualify
for derecognition, the book value of the transferred asset should be recognised between the derecognised
portion and the retained portion based on their respective relative fair values, and the difference benween
the book walue of the derecognised portion and the total consideration paid for the derecognised portion
shall be recorded in profit or loss.

Saler af dseets om condition af repurchase

The derecognition of financial assets sald on condition of repurnchase is determined by the economic
substance of the tramsaction. If a Anancial asset is sold under an agreement to repunchase the same or
substantially the same asser at a fxed price or at the sale price plus a reasonable return, the Group will
not derecognise the asset. If a financial asset is sold together with an option to repurchase the fnancial
asset at Its fair value at the time of repurchase (in case of transferor sells such financial asset), the Group
will derecognise the Anancial asset.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Contimaed)

ic) Financial instruments (Continued)

Fimancial babiliey

The Anancial liabiligr is derecognised only when: (i} the undedying present obligation specified in
the contracts is dischargedicancelled, or (i) an agreement between the Group and an existing lender
to exchange the orginal financial Hability with a new financial liability with subsantially different
terms, or a substantial modification of the terms of an exdsting Anancial liabilior s accounted for as
an extinguishment of the original financial liability and recognition of o new financial labiliy. The
difference berween the carrying amount of the financial Hability derecognised and the consideration paid
is recognised in profic or loss.

fiv]  Meamrement

Financlal instraments are measured initially at fair value plus, in the case of o financial instrument not
ar fair value through the profic or loss, transaction costs that are directly ateriburable o the acquisition
or issue of the instruments. Transaction costs for financial instraments at fair value through profit ar
loss are expensed immediately.

Subsequent to initial recognition, held-to -maturiy investments, investment classified as receivables, loans
and recetvables and other financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost under effective interest rare
method, while ather categories of financial instruments are measured at fair value, without any deduction
for transaction costs that may occur on sale or other disposal. Investments in available-forsale equine
instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured. and derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments are measured at cost.

A gain or los on a financial instrument classified as at fair value through profic or loss is recognised in
profit or loss.

A gain orloss on an available-for-sale financial asset is recognised directly as other comprehensive income,
except for impairment losses and foreign exchange gains or losses resulted from monetary financial assets
which are recognised directly in profic ar loss. When the financial asser is derecognised. ar which time
the cumulative gains or losses previcusly recognised in other comp rehensive income are removed from
other comprehensive income and recognised in profic or loss. Dividend income from the available-for-sale
equity instruments is recognised in profit or loss when the investee declares the dividends. Interest on
available-for-sale financial assets calculared using the effective interest method is recognised in profic or loss.

When the available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or losses on disposal include the difference
between the net sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated fair value adjustments which
are previously recognised in other co mprehensive income shall ke reclassified from other comprehensive
income to the profic ar loss.

For financial instrument carried at amortised cost, a gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss when the
fmancial instrument is derecognised, impaired, or through the amortidsation process.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Continued)

{c) Financial instruments (Continued)
vl Impaiment

The Group assesses at the reporting date the carrying amount of o financial asset (other than those at
fair value through profit or loss). If there is objective evidence that the financial asset is impaired, the
Group will recognise the impairment loss in profic or loss.

Objective evidence that a financlal asset is impaired included but is not limited too
— significant Anancial difficuley of the bormower or Issuer;

— a breach of contrace by the borrower, such as a default or delinquency in intersst or principal
payments;

—  the Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower's financial difficuley, granting
to the borrower a concession that the Group would not otherwise consider;

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial recrganizations;

—  disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties of the

issuer;

— observable data indicating that there is @ measurable decrease in the estimated Rature cash Aows
from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease
cannot yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the group, including: adverse changes
in the payment status of borrowen in the goup, an increase in the unemployment rate in the
geographical area of the bomowers, a decrease in property prices for mortgages in the relevant
area, or adverse changes in industry conditions that affect the borrowers in the group;

—  significant changes with an adverse effect that have taken place in the technological, market,
econamic or legal emvironment in which the issuer operates, indicating that the cost of an investment
in an equity instrument may not be recovered by the imvestor;

— a significant or prolonged decline in the fGir value of an investment in an equity instrument below
it cost; and

—  other objective evidence indicating there is an impairment of a financial asset.

Loarrs awd receivables and beldo-mdtwrity investmoenis
Individual assessment

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments, which are considered individually significant, are
assessed individually for impairment. IF there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
recebvables or held-to-maturity investments carried at amortised cost has been incurred on an individual
basis, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash Aows discounted ar the asset’s criginal effective interest mate, and
recognised in profit or loss.

Cash Aows relating to short-term loans and recelvables and held-to-maturity investments are not discounted
if the effect of discounting is immaterial. The calculation of the present value of the estimated fature
cash flows of a collateralised loan or recebrable reflects the cash fows that may result from foreclosure
less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.
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(c) Financial instruments (Continned)
{v)  Impaimment { Continged)
Lodns and veceivables and beld-to iy i ewts ((Contimuad)

Collective assessment

Homogeneous groups of loans not considersd individually significant and individually assessed loans
with no objective evidence of impairment on an indbridual basis are assessed for impairment losses on a
collective basis. If there is observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimared
fature cash fows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of those fAnanclal assets,
the impairment is recognised and recorded in profic or loss.

For homopeneous groups ofloans and adwances that are not considered individually significant, the Group
adopts a Aow rate methodology to assess impairment losses on a collective basis. This methodology utilises
a statistical analysis of historical trends of probabilicy of default and amount of consequential loss, as well
as an adjustment of observable data that reflects the current economic conditions.

Individually assessed loans and receivables with no objective evidence of impairment are grouped together
in portfolios of similar credic rsk chanctedstics for the purpose of assessing a collective impairment
loss. The collective impairment loss is assessed after taking into account: (i) historical loss experience
in portfolios of similar credit risk characteristics; (i} the emerpence period between a los occurring
and that loss being identified; and (iii) the current economic and credit emvironments and whether in
management’s experience these indicate that the actual level of inherent losses is likely to be greater ar
less than that suggested by historical experience.

The emergence period berween a loss ocourring and its identification is determined by management based
on the historcal experience of the markets where the Group operates.

Impairment losses recognised on a collective basis represent an interim step pending the identification of
impairment losses on individual assets (which are subject to individual assessment) in the peol of financial
assets thar are collectively assessed for impalrment.

Caollective assessment covers those loans and receivables that were impaired ar the reporting date bur
was not indbvidually identified as such until some time in the fitaee, As soon as information is available
that specifically identifies objective evidence of impairment on individual assets in a pool, those assets
are remaoved from the pool of financial assets.

Impairment reversal and loan written-off

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss on loans and receivables and held-ta-
maturity investments decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event cocurring after
the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed. The reversal shall
not result in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds the amortised cost at the date of the
reversal, had the impairment not been recognised. The amount of the reversal is recognised in profit or loss,

When the Group determines that a loan has no reasonable prospect of recovery after the Group has
completed all the necessary legal or other proceedings. the loan is written off against its allowance for
impairment losses. [fin a subsequent period the loan written off is recovered, the amount recovered will

be recognised in profic or loss through impairment losses.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Continued)

{c) Financial instruments (Continued)

(v} Impaiment (Contined)
Lodrs amd veceivables ana beld-to-maturity investments (Comtinmed)
Rescheduled loans

Rescheduled loans are loans that have been restructured due to deteriomation in the bomower's financial
position and where the Group has made concessions that it would not otherwise consider. Where possible,
the Group seeks to restructure loans mther than to tke possession of collateral. This may involve
extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms have been
renegotiated, the loan is no longer considered past due. Management continuously reviews renegotiated
loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future payments are likely to occur. The loans continue
to be subject to individual or collective impairment assessment, and the provision is calculated using the
loan's original effective interest rate.

Awailable-for-sale Financlal assets

When an avail able-for-sale financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss arlsing from decline in fair value
that had been recognised directly in other comprehensive income is removed from other comprehensive
income and recognised in profic or loss even though the financial asset has not been derecognised. The
amount of the cumulative loss that is removed from other comprehensive income is the difference between
the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss. For investments in
equiity Instraments measured at cost, the amount of any impairment los is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash fows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset and recognised in profit or loss.

IE, in a subsequent period, the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets increases and the increase
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss, the impalrment loss shall be treated in accordance with following principle: (i) the impairment loss
on debt instruments classified as available-for-sale should be revesed, with the amount of the reversal
recognised profic or loss; (H) the impairment loss on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale
should not be reversed through profic or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such assets
is recognised directly in other comprehensive income; or (iil) the impairment loss of available-for-sale
equiity Investments carried ar cost should not be reversed. The impairment losses recognised in an interim
period in respect of such financial assets are not reversed in a subsequent pericd. This is the case even if
no loss or a smaller loss would have been recognised had the impairment been assessed only at the end
of the year to which the interim period relates.

{vi} FPresentation of financial assets and fnancial liabiites

Financial assets and Anancial Habilities are presented separately in the statement of Anancial position
and are not offset. However, financial assets and financial Habilities are offset and the net amount s
reported in the statement of financial position when the Group has a legally enforceable right to ser off
the recognised amounts and the transactions are intended to be setiled on a net basis, or by realising the
asset and settling the liabilicy simultanecusly.
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i) Financial instruments {Continued)
{véi)] Financial assets beld under resale and financial assets sold under repurchase agreements

Financial assets held under resale agreements are transactions which the Group acquires financial assees
which will be resold at a predetermined price in the future date under resale agreements. Financial assets
sald under repurchase agreements are transactions which the Group sdls financial assets which will be
repurchased at a predetermined price in the harure date under repurchase agreements.

The cash advanced or recelved is recognised as amounts held under resale and repurchase agreements on
the statement of financial position. Assets held under resale agreements are recorded in memorandum
accounts as offbalance sheet items. Assets sold under repurchase agreements continue to be recognisad
in the statement of financial position.

The difference berween the sale and repurchase consideration, and that between the purchase and resale
consideration, are amortised over the period of the respective transaction using the effective interest
meethod and are included in interest income and interest expense respectively.

{viii) Eguity instrument

The consideration received from the Issuance of equity instruments net of transaction costs is recognised
in owners' equity. Consideration and tramsaction costs paid by the Bank for repurchasing selfissued
equity instruments are deducted from shareholders® equity.

fix) Perpernal bonds

At initial recognition, the Group classifies the perperual bonds issued or their components as financial
assets, Anancial liabilities or equity instruments based on thelr contractual terms and their economic
substance after considering the definition of financial assets, financial liabilities and equity instruments.

Perpetual bonds issued that should be classified as equity instruments are recognised in equity based on
the actual amount received. Any distrbution of dividends or interests during the instruments’ duration
is treated as profit appropration. When the perpetual bonds are redeemed according to the contractual
terms, the redemption price is charged to equiny.

(d) Precious metals

Preclous metals comprise gold, silver and other precious metals. Precious metals that are not related o the
Group'’s precious metals trading activities are initlally measured at acquisition cost and subsequently measured
at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Precious metals acquired by the Group for trading purposes are
initially measured at fir value and subssquent changes in fair value are recorded in profic or loss.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Continued)

(e) Hedging

Hedge accounting is a method which recognises the offsetting effects on profic or loss of changes in the fair
values of the hedging instrament and the hedged item in the same accounting period (s).

Hedged items are the items that expose the Group to risks of changes in fir value and that are designated as
being hedged.

A hedging instrument is a designated derbvative whiose changes in fair value are expected to offset changes in
the fair value of the hedped irem.

The hedpe is assessed by the Group for effectiveness on an ongoing basis and determined to have been highly
effective throughout the acoounting periods for which the hedging relationship was designated.

The hedge is considered to be highly effective when it meets both the cotera as follows:

- the hedging instrument must be expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair
value ateributhre to the hedged risk during the pedod for which the hedge is designated.

- the changes in fair value or cash Aow must offset each other in the range of 80 percent to 125 percent.

Fair Value Hedpges

A fair value hedge is a hedge of the exposure to changes in fair value of a recognised asset or liabilig or an
unrecognised firm commitment, or an identified portion of such an asset, liability or Arm commicment, that is
artributable to a particular risk and could affect profit or loss.

The gain or loss from re-measuring the hedging instrument at fair value is recognised in profit or loss. The gain
or loss on the hedged item attributable vo the hedged risk adjusts the carrying amount of the hedged item and
is recognised in profic or loss.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, the Group discontinues prospectively the hedge accounting treatments. If the hedged item is a
Anancial instrument measured at amortised cost, any adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged ttem is
amortised to profit or loss from the adjustment date to the maturity date using the recal culated effective interest
rate at the adjustment date.

(i Interests in subsidiaries
Tnitial Recognition

The initlal cost of an investment obtained through a business combination imvolving entities under common
control is the Group’s share of the subsidiary’s equity in the consclidated financial statements of the ultimate
contmlling party at the combination date. The difference between the initial imvestment cost and the carrying
amounts of the considenation given Is adjusted to share premium in capital reserve. If the balance of the share
premium is insufficient, any excess Is adjusted to retained sarnings.

Far an interest in subsidiary obtained through a business combination not imwolving enterprises under common
control and achieved in stages, the initial cost comprises the carrying value of previoushy-held equity imvestment
in the acquiree immediately before the acquisition date, and the additional investment cost at the acquisition
date. Amy amounts recognised in other comprehenshre income relating to the previously-he d equity interest in
the acquiree, are reclassified to profit or loss as investment income when the equity investment is disposed of.

The initial cost of an investment obtained through a business combination involving entities not under common

contmol, the initial investment cost represents the apgregate of the fir values of assets transferred, labilities
assumed, and squity securities issued by the Group, in exchange for contral of the acquire
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(fi Interests in subsidiaries (Contimed)
Initial Recogn #tion (Continwed)

An interest in a subsidiary acquired other than through a business combination s initially recognised in accordance
with following principles: at the actual consideration paid if the Group acquires the investment by cash, or at
the fair value of the equity securities issued if an investment is acquired by lssuing squity securities.

Messurement and recogmition of investmens pains or loses

In the Bank’s financial statements, interests in subsidiaries are accounted for using the cost method.

The Group's proportion of dividends or profits declared to distribute by subsidiaries are recognised as current
investment gain, except for the declared but not distributed dividends or profits included in the consideration
paid for acquisition.

The investments are stated at cost less impairment losses (see Mote 4(a)) in the statement of fnanclal position.

(gl Interests in j-:-int]}r' controlled ENIErpriscs and associates

A jolntly controlled enterprise is an armngement in which the Group has joint control and rights to the assets
with other parties.

An associate is an enterprise over which the Group has significant influence.

An investment cost in a jointly controlled enterprise or an asscciate is initially recognised in accordance with
the following principles: at the actual consideration paid if the Group acquires the investment by cash, or at the
fair value of the equity securities issued if an investment is acquired by issuing equiny securities.

An investment in a jointly contolled enterprise or an associate is accounted for using the equity method, unless
the imvestment is classified as held for sale

The Group makes the following accounting treatments when using the equity method:

— Where the initial investment cost of a jointly controlled enterprise or an associate exceeds the Group’s
interest in the fir value of the investee’s identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition, the investment
is initially recognised at the initial investment cost. Where the initlal investment cost is less than the
Group’s interest in the fir value of the investee’s identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition, the
imvestment s initially recognised at the investor's share of the fair value of the investee’s identifiable net
assets, and the difference s charped o profic or loss.

—  Afeer the acquisition of the imvestment, the Group recognises its share of the investee’s pofit or loss
and other comprehensive income as imvestment income or losses and other comprehensive income
respectively, and adjusts the carying amount of the investment accordingly. Once the imvestee declares
any cash dividends or profic distributions, the carrping amount of the investment is reduced by thar
amount attributahle to the Group. Changes in the Group’s share of the investee’s cwnen’ equity, other
than those arlsing from the investee’s net profit or loss, other comp rehensive income or profit distribution
{ather changes in shareholders’ equity”™), is recognised in the Group’s equity, and the carrying amount
of the imrestment is adjusted accordingly.

The Group recognises its share of the imvestee’s net profits or losses, other comprehenstve income and
other changes in shareholders’ equity after making appropriate adjustments to align the accounting policies
or accounting periods with those of the Group based on the fir value of the investee’s identifiable net
assets at the date of acquisition. Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions berween the
Group and its assoclates or jeinty controlled enterprises are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interests in the associates or jointly controlled enterprises. Unrealised losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associaves or jointly controlled enterprises are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains but cnly to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.
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(gl Interests in jointdy controlled enterprises and associates (Caontinued)

—  The Group discontinues recognising its share of net losses of the imvestee after the carrying amount of the
investment to the jointly controlled enterprise or assaciate and any long-term interest that in substance
forms part of the Group’s net interest in the associate or the jointly controlled enterprise is reduced o
zera, except to the extent thar the Group has an obligation to assume additicnal losses. Where net profits
are subsequently made by the asseciate or jointly controlled enterprise, the Group resumes recognising
its share of those profits only after its share of the profits equals the share of losses not recognised.

Joint contral is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities {activities with significant impact on the recumns of the armangement) require the
unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The following factors are usually considered when assessing whether the Group can exercise jolnt control ower
an Imvestes:

—  Whether no single participant party imvestor is in a position to control the investee’s related operating
acthrities unilareally

—  Whether stratepic decisions relating to the imvestee’s related main operating activities require the unanimous
consent of all participant parties that sharing of control

Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of an imvestee
but does not have control ar joint control owver those policies.

The Group makes provision for impairment of interests In jointly controlled enterprises and associates in
accordance with the principles described in Note 4(o)(il).

(h) Fixed asset

Fixed assets are assets held by the Group for the conduct of business and are expected to be used for more than
one year. Construction-in-progress, an item of property and equipment, represents property and equipment
under construction and is transferred to fized assets when ready for its intended use.

() Gost

Fixed assets are stated at cost upon initlal recognition. The cost of o punchased fixed asset comprises the
purchase price, related taxes, and any directly attributable expenditures for bringing the asset 1o working
condition for its intended use. The cost of a self-constructed fxed asset comprises the construction
materials, direct labor costs and those expenditures necessarily incurred for bringing the asset 1o working
condition for its intended use.

Subsequent to initlal recognition, fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses,

Where an item of fized assets comprises major co mponents having different useful lives, they are accounted
for as separate irems of fized assets.

(&)  Subsequent costs

The Group recognises in the carrping amount of an item of fized assets the cost of replacing part of
such an item when that cost is incurred if it is probable that the fature economic benefits embodied
with the item will Aow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other costs
are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as an
expense when incurred.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Contimaed)
(h) Fixed asset (Continned)
(i} Deprechtion

Drepreciation is calculated to write off the cost, less residual value if applicable, of fioed assets and is
charged to profit or loss on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of
fxed assets. The estimated wseful lives are as fallows:

Entimared weful fves
Premises 30 - 35 yeans
Computer equipment and others 3 - 10 years

No depreciation is provided in respect of construction in progress.

The residual value and usehal lives of assets are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, as of each reporting
dare.

fiv] Impaimment
Impairment losses on fixed assets are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set
out in Mate 4 (o).

iv)  [isposal and retirement

Gains or losses arising from the disposal or retirement of property and squipment are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in
profit or loss on the date of disposal or retirement.

(i) Land use rights
Land use rights are stated at cost less amortisation. Land use rights are amortised on a stralghtdine basis over
the respective perlods of grant.

Impairment loss on land wse rights Is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set out in
Mote 4(a).
(jl Intangible asscts

Softerare and other intangible assets are initially recognised at cost. The cost less estimated net residual values
{if any) of the intangible assets is amortised on a straight-line basis over their useful lives, and charged to profic
or loss. Impaired intangible assets are amortised net of accumulated impalrment losses.

Impairment loss on intangible assets is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set our in
Mate 4ia).
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Continued)

ikl Investment propertics

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned and/or held under a leasehald interest to earn
rental income andfor for capital appreciation. These include land held for a currently undetermined future wse.

The Group’s investment properties are accounted for using the fair value mode for subsequent measurement
when both of the following conditions are met

—  There is an active property market in the location in which the investment property is sitated;

—  The Group can obtain the market price and other relevant information regarding the same type of or
similar properties from the pmperty market, so as to reasonably estimate the fair value of the investment

property.

Investment properties are stated in the statement of financial position at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from
a change in fair value or from the retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognised in profic or loss.

(Il Lease

Alease Is classified as either a finance lease oran opemating lease. A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of a leased asset to the lessee, irrespective of whether the legal
title to the asset is eventually transferred. An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

{4 Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under fimance leases, an amount representing the sum of the minimum lease
payments and initial direct costs at the commencement of the lease term, Is included in "loans and advances
to customers” on statement of financial position as a lease recetvable. At the commencement of the lease
term, the Group recognises the aggregate of the minimum lease recelpts determined at the inception of
a lease and the initlal direct costs as finance lease recebvable. The difference berween the agpregate of
the minimum lease receipts, the initial direct costs and the aggregate of their present value is recognised
as unearned finance income. Unrecognised finance income under finance leases is amortised using the
effective interest rate method over the lease term. Hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of

finance leases are accounted for in the same manner as finance leases.
Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as set out in nove $(c)(v).

Where the Group s a lessee under finance leases, an amount equal to the lower of the fair value of the
leased asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments, each determined at the inception
of the l=ase, is included in “Fxed assets® on statement of fAnancial position as a lease asset. &n amount
equal to the minimum lease payments is included in “other liabilities”™ on satement of financlal position
recognised as a long-term payable. The difference between the recorded amount of the leased asset and
the recorded amount of the payable shall be accounted for as unrecognised finance charge. The Group
recognises Anancial charge for the current perod using the effective interest method.

Diepreciation policy are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as set out in note 4(h)

and impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as set out in note 4(o).
Oitherwise, the leased asset is depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and it estimated useful life
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Contimaed)
(1) Lease (Continued)
(i}  'perating leases

Where the Group leases out assets under operating leases, the assets are included in the statement of
Amancial position acco rding to their nature and, where applicable, are depreciated in accordance with the
Group's depreciation policies, as set out in note 4(h) excepr where the asset is classified as an iovestment
property. Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as ser out in
note 4(o). Fevenue arising from operating leases Is recognised in accordance with the Group’s revenue
recognition policies, as set out in note ${u)(bv).

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to profit or loss in equal insmlments over the accounting periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the
leased assets. Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregare
net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

(m) Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business combination ower the Group®s interest in the fair value of
the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Goodwill is not amortised. Goodwill arsing from a business combination is
allecated to each cash-penerating unit (SCGU™) or group of CGL, that is expected to benefic from the synergles
of the combination. The Group performs impairmment test on poodwill anmuaally.

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets over the cost of
a business combination is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

On disposal of the reated CGU or group of 0GUs, any attributable amount of the purchased goodwill net of
allowances for impairment losses, if any, is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Impairment loss on goodwill is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policles as set out in Mote 4io].

(n) Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take possesslon of assets held as collateral
through court procesdings or voluntary delivery of possession by the bomrowers. Where it is intended to achieve
an orderly realisation of the impaired assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the bomower,
repossessed assets are reported in “other assets™.

When the Group selwes assets to compensate for the losses of loans and advances and interest receivables, the
repossessed assets are initially recognised at fair value, plus any taxes paid for the selzure of the assets, litigation
fees and other expenses incurred for collecting the repossessed assets are included in the carying value of
repossessed assets. Repossessed assets are recognised at the camrying value, net of allowances forimpairment losses.

Impairment losses on initial classification and on subsequent remeasurement are recognised in the consolidared
statement of profit or loss and other comprehenstve income.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Continued)

(o) Allowances for impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses whether there is any indication that a non-financial asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists that an asset may be impaired, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the asset.

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired and it is not passible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group determines the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asser belongs.

CG is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the
cash fows from other assets or groups of assets.

The recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU, group of CGUs) is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and
the present value of the expected future cash flows. The Group considers all relevant factors in estimating the
present value of fature cash flows, such as the expected hature cash flows, the useful life and the discount rate.

{4 Testing OG U with poodwill for impaimment

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to the
CGL or group of CGL that is expected to benefic from the synergies of the combination.

A CGU or group of ©GUs to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment by the Group
annually, or whenever there is an indication that the CGU ar group of CGLE are impaired, by comparing
the carrying amount of the CGU or group of CGUs, including the goodwill, with the recoverable amount
ofthe OGL or group of CGLL. The recoverable amount of the CGLU or group of CGUs are the estimated
fature cash flows, which are discounted to their present value wsing a discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the OGU or group of CGUs
with allocated goodwill.

Ax the time of impairment testing of a CGU or group of CGL o which goodwill has been allocated,
there may be an indication of an impairment of an asset within the CGU containing the goodwill. In
such circumstances, the Group tests the asser for impairment first, and recognises any impalrment lass
for that asset before testing for impairment on the CGU or goup of G contining the goodwill.
Similarly, there may be an indication of an impalrment of @ CGL within a group of OGUs containing
the goodwill. In such clrcumstances, the entity tests the OGLT for impairment first, and recognises any
impairment loss for that CGL, before testing for impairment the group of CGLE w0 which the poodwill
is allocated.

(i) Impaimment loss

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrping amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. That reduction is recognised as an impairment loss and charged
to the profit or loss.

For a ©GU or a group of CGLL, the amount of impairment loss ficstly reduces the carging amount of
any goodwill allocated to the CGLT ar group of CGUs, and then reduces the carrying amount of other
assets (other than goodwill) within the CGU or group of CGUs, pro rata on the basls of the carying
amount of each asset.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Contimaed)

o) Allowances for impairment of non-financial assets (Contimed)
{iifl Reversing an impairment loss

If, in a subsequent pericd, the amount of impairment loss of the non-financial asset excepr for goodwill
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the impalrment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss s reversed thoough the profit or loss. A reversal
of impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior pedods.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

ipl Fair value measurement

Unless atherwise staved, the Group measure the fair vale based on below principles.

Fair value represents the price that would be recetved to sell an asset or paid to tansfer a liability in an ordedy
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

When measuring fir value, the Group tkes into account the chamcteristics (including the condition and
location of the asset; and vestrictions, if any, on the sle or use of the asset) of the aset or labilicy if macke:
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. The Group uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the clrcumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, three widely used valuation techniques are the market approach, the
cost approach and the income approach.

(g} Employes benefits
i) Short-termn employee benefies

Dhuring the accounting period when an employee has rendered service to the Group, the Group recognises
the undiscounted amount of short-term employes benefits as o liability and as an expense, unless another
IFR.S requires or permits the inclusion of the benefits in the cost of an asset. Short-term employes benefics
include wages, bonuses and social security contributions such as medical insurance, work-related injury
insurance and maternity inmirance, as well as housing provident hands, which are all calculated based on
the regulated benchmark and ratie.

{ii]  Post-employment benefits: Defined contnbution plans

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, The Group participated in a defined contributicn
basic pension insurance in the soclal insurance system established and managed by government organisaticns.
The Group makes contributions to basic pension insurance plans based on the applicable benchmarks
and rates stipulated by the government. Basic pension insurance contributions are charged to pofic ar
loss when the related services are rendered by the employees.

In addition to the statutory provision plan, the Bank's employees have joined its annuity scheme (the
“scheme”) which was established by the CITIC Group Corporation (“CITIC Group™) in accordance with
policies regarding the state owned enterprise annuity policy. The Bank has made annuity contributlons
in proportion to it employee’s gross salaries which are expensed in profit or los when the contributions
are made.

The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund and a Mandatory Provident Pund scheme
for Hong Kong staff. Contributions are charged to profic or loss as and when the contribution fll due.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Continued)

(q) Employes benefits (Continued)
{&i] Post-employment benefits Defined benefit plan

The defined benefic plans of the Group are the supplementary retirement benefits provided to the
domestic employees.

The Group adopts the projected unit credit actuarial cost method, using unblased and mutually com patible
actuarial assumptions to estimate the demographic and financial varlables, to measure the oHigation
associated in the defined benefits plan. The discounted present value of the defined benefit obligation,
will be recognised as the liabilities of the defined benefic plans.

The Group recognises the obligation of defined benefit plans in the accounting perlod in which the
employess render the related services. Service cost and net interest on the defined benefit liabilicy are
recognised in profit ar loss while the re-measurements of the defined benefit liabiliy are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

(r) (Government grants

Government grants are transfers of monetary assets or non-monetary assets from the government to the Group
at no consideration except for any capital contribution from the gowernment as an imvestor in the Group. Special
fands such as investment grants allocated by the government, if clearly defined in officlal documents as part of
“capital reserve™ are dealt with as capital contributions, and not regarded as government grants.

A government grant is recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and that
the Group will comply with the conditions artaching to the grant. If a government grant is in the form of a
transfer of a monetary asset, it Is measured at the amount that is recelved or receivable. If a government grant
is in the form of a transfer of @ non-monetary asset, it is measured at its fir value

A povernment grant related to an asset is recognised initially as deferred income and amortised to profit or loss
on a straightline basis over the usehul life of the asset. A grant that compensates the Group for expenses to be
incurred in the subssquent periods is recognised initially as deferred income and recognised in profic or loss
in the same percds in which the expenses are recognised. A grant that compensates the Group for expenses
incurred is recognised in profit or loss immediazely.

is) Provisions and contingent liabilitics

A provision is recognised In the statement of financial position when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obigation and a reliable estimate can be made. A provision is initially measured at the best estimate
aof the expenditure required to settle the related present obligation. Factors pertalning to a contingency such as
the risks, uncertainties and time value of money are taken into account as a whole in reaching the best estimate.
Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the best estimate is determined by discounting the
related future cash cutflows,

A possible obligation arsing from past tramsactions or events whose existence can only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future uncertaln events; or a present obligation that arises from
past transactions or events and it s not probable that an outflow of economic benefits is required to settle the
obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured reliably, is disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Contimaed)
(t]  Fiduciary activities
The Group acts in a fiduclary capacity as a custodian, trustee, or an agent for customers. Assets held by the

Group and the related undertakings to return such assets to customers are excluded from the financial statement
as the risks and rewards of the assets reside with the customers.

Entrusted lending is the business where the Group enters into entrusted loan agreements with customers, whereby
the customers provide funding (the “entrusted funds™) to the Group, and the Group grants loans to thind parties
(the “entrusted loans™) ar the Instruction of the customers. As the Group does not assume the risks and rewards
of the entrusted loans and the corresponding entrusted fands, entrusted loans and funds are recorded as off-
balance sheet items at their principal amounts and no impairment assessments are made for these entrusted loans.

(o) Income reco gnition

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefit arsing in the course ofthe Group’s o rdinary activities when those
inflows result in increases in equity, other than increasss relating to contributions from owners. Provided it is
probable that economic benefits will Aow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue s recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

i) Interest income

Interest income arlsing from the use of entity assets by others is recognised in income statement bassd
on the duration and the effective interest mate. Interest income includes the amortsation of any discount

or premium or other differences between the initial carrying amount of an interest-bearing instrument
and its amount at maturlty calculated on an effective interest rate basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of financial assets and Habilities
and of allocating the interest income and interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected
life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter peried to the net carrying amount of
the financial instrument. When calculating the effective intersst rate, the Group estimates cash Aows
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar
options) but does not consider Rature credic losses. The calculation incdudes all fees and points paid ar
recebved between parties to the contrace that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Interest on the impaired financlal assets is recognised using the rate of interest used to discount future
cash Aows (“umwinding of discount™) for the purpose of measuring the related impairment loss,

(i}  Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognised in profit or loss when the corrsponding service is provided.
Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which result in the creatlon or acquisition of a
fnancial asset are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest rate. If the commitment
expires without the Group making a loan, the fee is recognised as revenue on expiny.

{iif]  Dividend income

Diividend income from unlisted equity investment s recognised in profit or loss on the date when the
Group’s rght to receive payment is established. Dividend income from a listed squity investment is
recognised when the share price of the investment goes ex-dividend.

{iv] Rental income from operting lease

Bental income recetved under operating leases is recognised as other operating income in equal instalments
over the periods coversd by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in profic
or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments receivable.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Continued)

(u) Income recognition (Contimued)
vl Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contmct

Finance income implicic in finance lease and hire purchase payments is recognised as interest income
over the perlod of the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of returm on the
outstanding net imvestment in the leases for each accounting pericd. Contingent rentals recebvable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which they are earned.

{v] Income tax

Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to a business
combination or items recognised directly in equity (including sther comprehenstve income).

Current income tax is the expected tax payables on the taxable income for the period, using tax rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payables in respect of previous pericds.
Dieferred tax is provided for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and Habilities for
Anancial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Temporary differences also arise from
unused tax losses and wrsed tax credits. A deferred tax asset Is recognised to the extent that it is probable that
fature taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be urilised.

At the reporting date, deferred tax assets and deferred tax lHabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply to the pedod when the asset is realtwed or the liability is sertled according to the requirements of tax
larwrs. The Group also considers the possibility of realisation and the setflement of deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities in the calculation.

Balances of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, and movements therein, are presented separarey from
each other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax lHabilities if the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and meet the additional conditions that deferred tax assets and labilities reate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

(w)] Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-rerm, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant rsk of changes in value, having been within three months of
maturity ot acquisition.

(x) Profit distribution

Proposed dividends which are declared and approved after the end of each reporting period are not recognised
as a liability in the statement of financial position and are instead disclosed as @ subsequent event after the end
of each reporting period in the note to the financial statements. Dividends payable are recognised as liabilities
in the pericd in which they are approved.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Contimaed)

i)

Related parties

If the Group has the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly contml or exercise significant influence
over another party, or vice wemsa, or where the Group and cne or more parties are subject to common control,
jointly contral from another party, they are considered to be related parties. Related parties may be individuals
or enterprises. The Group’s related parties are included but not limited o the following:

i} the Bank’s parents;

(i) the Bank’s subsidiaries;

(i)  other entities which are controlled, joint controlled or significantly influenced by the Bank's parents;

(W)  an imvestor who has joint contral or can exercise significant influence over the Group;

i) enterprses or individuals if a party has control or joint control owver both the enterprises or individuals
and the Group;

ivi)  an asseciate of the Group, including its subsidiaries;
{vii) an jolnty controlled entity of the Goup, inchading its subsidiaries;
{viil) principal individual investors of the Group, and close family members of such individuals;

(tx)  key management personnel of the Group and dose family members of such individuals;

E

key management personnel of the Group's parent and close family members of such individuals;

{xl)  other entities that are controlled or jointly controlled by the Group’s principal individual investors, loey
management personnel, or close family member of such individuals;

(zii) a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a
related party of the 'Gmu.p.

Dptfﬂ.tjﬂg SCEMENnTs

The identification of operating segments of the Group is on the basis of internal reports that are regulacy
reviewed by the Group’s chief operating decision maker in crder to allocate resources to the sepment and assess
its performance. Oin the basis of the operating segments, the Group identifies the reportable segments, using a
combination of factors including products and services, geographical areas, regulatory emvironments and etc.,
which the management has chosen for erganization. The openting segments that meet the specified criteria have
been aggregated, and the opemating segments that meet quantitative thresholds have been reported separately.

The amount reported for each operating segment item is the measure reported to the chief operating decision
maker for the purposes of allocating resounces to the segment and assessing its performance. Inter-segment
revenues are measured on the basis of actual transaction price for such transactions for segment reporting, and
segment accounting policies are consistent with those for the consolidared financial statements.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Continued)

(z) Operating segments (Continued)
faa) Sgnificant accounting estimates and judpements

The preparation of the fnancial statements requires management to make judgments, estimares and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors thar are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and associated key assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affecred.

(i) Impdirment bezes on lodm and advdnces, dearlableforsale and beld-to-maturity invenrments

The Group reviewed the portfolios of loans and advances, available-for-sale and held-to-maturicy
investments periodically to assess whether impairment losses exist and if they exist, the amounts
of impairment losses. O bjective evidence for impairment includes observable data indicaring that
there Is o measunable decrease in the estimated future cash flows identified with an individual
loan, available-forsales or held-to-maturdty investments. It also includes o bservahle data indicating
adverse changes in the repayment status of bormowers or issuers in the assets portfolio or natlonal
or local economic conditlons that correlate with defaults on the assets in the portfolic.

The impairment loss for a loan that is individually assessed for impairment is the decrease in the
estimated discounted fature cash fow of thar asset. For impairment loss for held-to-maturiey
investments, the Group measures the impairment loss on the basis of the instrument's fir
value using an ohserrable market price as ar the measurement date. The impairment lass for an
available-for-sale debt security is the difference berween the acquisition costs (net of any principal
repayments and amortisation) and the fir value, less any impairment loss previously recognised
in the profit or loss at the measurement date.

When loans and advances are collectively assessed for impairment, the estimate is based on historical
loss experience for assets with credit risk chammctedstics similar to the loans and advances that are
being assessed. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of the relevant observable data
that reflect current economic conditions. Management review the methodology and assumptions
used in estimating future cash flows regulary to reduce any difference berween loss estimates and
actual loss.

(i) Impdirment of availablefrsale agwity investments

For available-for-sale equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment. Judgement is required when determining
whether a decline in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making this judgement,
the Group considers historical data of marker volarility and historical share price of the specific
equity imvestment as well as other factors, such as secior perfformance, and financial information
regarding the imvestes

(i) Fair value of fimdmcial imtraments

For financial instruments without active market, the Group determines fair values using valuation
techniques which include discounted cash flow models, as well as other types of valuation models.
Assumptions and inputs used in valuation techniques include risk-free and benchmark interest
rates, credit spreads and foreign currency exchange rates. Where discounted cash Alow techniques
are used, estimated cash Aows are based on management’s best estimates and the discount rate used
is a market rate at the end of each reporting period applicable for an instrument with similar terms
and conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs are based on observable market data
at the end of each reporting period. However, where market data are not available, management
nesds to make estimates on such unobserrable market inputs.
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{Expressed in milions of Renminb! mriars offer wise stated)

4

Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Contimaed)

(4]

Operating segments (Contimed)

Significan t accounting estima tes and judgements (Continued)

faa}

i)

i)

fwed)

Classification of beld-to-mainrity imvestmenis

Mon-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity are classified
as held-to-maturity investments if the Group has the intention and abilicy to hold them until
maturity. In evaluating whether the requitements to classify a financial asset as held-to-maturiny
are met, managemnent makes significant judgements. Failure in comectly assessing the Group’s
intentlon and ability to hold specific imvestments until matarity may result in reclassification of
the whale portfolic as available-for-sale.

Tmcomes tdves

Dietermining income tax provisions imvolves judgement on the future tax treatment of cermin
transactions. The Group carefully evaluates the tax implications of transactions and tax provislons
are set up accordingly. The tax treatment of such transactions is reconsidered periodically to take
into account all changes in tax legislations. Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses not
yet usad and temporary deducrible differences. As those deferred tax assets can only be recognisad
to the extent that it is pmbable thar future taxable profits will be available against which the
unused tax credits can be wtilised, management’s judgement is required to assess the probabilinr
of future taxable profits. Management’s assessment Is constantly reviewsd and additional deferred
tax assets are recognised if it becomes probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferrad
tax assets to be recovered.

Emploves revivement bevcfic obligitions

The Group has established liabilities in respect of the employes’s supplementary retirement benefits.
The amounts of employes benefit expense and these liabilities depends on the assumptions used in
cal culating such amounts. The assumptions inclade discount rates, pension benefic inflation rates,
medical benefit inflation rates, and other factoms. Actual resules that differ from the assumptions are
recognised in the Group’s profic and loss at the end of each reporting period. While management
believes that its assumptions are appropriate, differences in actual experience or changes in
assumptions may affect the Group's expense related to its employee retirement benefit o bligations.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Continued)

(z) Operating segments (Continued)
faa) Sgnificant accounting estimates and judpemen ts (Contin wed)
(eif)  Dletermindgtion of comtrol aver investes
Management applies its judgement to determine whether the contml indicators set out in Note
4(a) indicate that the Group controls a securitisation wehicle, an imvestment hand, a non-principal

guarantesd wealth management product, an investment management product managed by secu rities
companies, a trust investment plan or asset-backed financings.

Securitisation wehicles

Certaln securltisation wehicles sponsored by the Group under its securdtisation programme are run
acconding to predetermined criteria that are part of the initial design of the wehicles. In addition, the
Group is exposed to vadability of retumns from the vehicles through its holding of debt securities
in the wehicles. Dutside the day-to-day servicing of the recetvables (which is carmried out by the
Group under a servicing contract), key decisions are usually required only when receivables in the
vehicles go into default. Therefore, in considering whether it has control, the Group considers
whether it manages the key decisions that most significantly affect these vehicles” returns.

Imvestment funds, non-principal guarantesd wealth management products, imvestment management
products managed by securities companies, trust investment plans or asset-backed financings.

The Group acts as manager to a number of investment funds, non-principal puarantesd weealth
management products, imvestment management preducts managed by securities companies, trast
investment plans or asset-backed financings. Dietermining whether the Group controls such
structured entity usually focuses on the assessment of the aggregate economic interests of the
Group in the entity {comprising any carred interests and expected management fees) and the
decision-making authoritr of the entity.

5 Taxation
The Group’s main applicable taxes and tac rates are as follows:

Business tax

Business tax is charged at 5% on taxable income.

City construction tax

Clity construction tax is calculated at the range of 1% to 7% of business tax.

Education surch arge and Local education surcharges

Education surcharge and Local education surcharges are calculated as 3% and 2% of business tax respectively.

Income tax

The income tax rate that is applicable to the Bank and its subsidiaries in Mainland China is 25%. Taxation on overseas
operations is charged at the relevant local mates. Tax paid on overseas openations is set off to the extent it is allowed
under the relevant income tax laws of the FRC. All tax exemptions are determined upon approval from the relevant
tax authorities.

Taxation arising from the abowve taxes are presented as “tax payable® in the sttement of financial position.
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6  NMet interest income

2004 2013
Imterest income drising from (note (a))e
Dieposits with central banks 7,554 5988
Dreposits with banks and non-bank financial instioutions 4,963 5,834
Macements with banks and non-bank Fnancial institutions 4,871 5458
Financial assets held under resale agreements 12,194 11200
Investment classified as recebrables 31,087 6,097
Loans and advances to customers
— carporate loans 96,338 84,952
— pensonal loans JLBE5 23,352
— discounted bills 3782 4,497
Investments in debt securities (note (b)) 13,992 13,754
Crthers 3 3
205,639 163,335
Tnterest expense arising frome
Borrowing from central banks (350 —
Dleposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions (36,52 4) (19,670)
Placements from banks and non-bank financial insticutions {1,194 {543)
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements (B3N (4671
Dq:!udr: from customers {67, 268) I:Si,i 13:|
Drebt certificates issued (4:516) (2.352)
Others i iz
(110.898) (776471
Met intersst income 94,741 85 h8E
Nosr {1y Inoees lncoms Inchides et Incsme ascrusd an indivdually s impairsd Fnancid smee of BMB 527 nillicn for che par snded 31

Dicarmber 2014 (2013: RME 373 millon).

(1] [noren Incoma fram drvertmeni in debt meortier 3 molaly derend fron unliied tovestmeno.
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7 Net fee and commission income

2014 2013
Fee and commissien income
Consltancy and advisory fees 5,638 4359
Bank card fees B.358 S.626
Settlement fees 3213 1,551
Commission for wealth management services 3,958 2491
Agency Fees and commision (note(a)) 1,795 1.242
Guarantee fees »ITE 2,347
Commission for custodian business and other fiduciany 1,522 TT6
Drihers 310 26
Total 26,972 18,318
Fee and commission expense (1,659) 1.307)
Mt fee and commission income 25,313 15,811
Naw: (w  dgency fes and commimion nclads fe and Far and i bonds and funds, sgancy fee for Inmrnce srvics and
athers, and feer from ancromed hinding busnam.
8  Net trading gain
2014 2013
Trading profic:
— debit securities 913 192
— E:mﬂgn currencies 827 L377
— derivatives 1,658 179
— financial instrument designated at fair value
through profit or loss 39 2
Total 3,437 1,750
9  Net gain/(loss) from investment securities
2014 2013
Met gain from sale of available-for-sale securities 481 530
Met revaluation loss reclassified from other
comprehensive income on disposal (479 (Fa2)
Dithers 832 29
Tatal 834 (203)
10 Net hedging (loss)/gain
2014 2013
Met (loss)/gain of fair value hedge (2) 2
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11 Operating expenses

2014 013
Staff costs
— Short-term :mp]ny\u: benefits 19,506 16,433
Include: salaries and bonuses 15,149 12,839
Welfare expenses 1,259 1,195
Social insurance D33 a76
Hewsing fund 1,023 750
Labor union expenses and employes education expenses 631 534
Heowsing allowance 7 303
Other short-term benefics 134 136
— Post-employment benefits - defined contribution plans 1,622 1.348
— Post-employment bensfits - defined benefic plans 8 &
— (Ovther long-term benefits 0 10
Subtortal 21,156 17.797
Property and equipment expenses
— rent and property management expenses 3971 2,781
— depreciation 1,382 1,151
— amortisation expenses 812 a39
— electronic equipment operating expenses GAR 537
— maintenance al5 Sa8
— wthers 314 529
Subtortal T.TBL 6,233
Business tax and surcharges BE2T TA88
(Orther general and administrative expenses
— audir fees 18 17
— athers 9,013 B.A%8
Subtotal 9,031 BA15
Total 46,796 40,435
12 Impairment losses on assets
2014 2013
Impairment losses charged on/(reversed from)
— Placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions (27 T
— Dq:!mitl with banks and non-bank financial instimutions (&) —
— Loans and advances to customers 22,074 11327
— Available-forsale financial assets —_ 11
— Held-to-maturity investments (7 (83)
— Off balance sheet irems 4 43
— Repossessed assets a2 (18}
— Irmvestment clasmified as recebrables 156 —
— Orthers 1,399 a33
Total 23,673 11,940
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13 Directors’ and Supervisors’ emoluments

The aggregate of the emoluments before individual income tx borme by the Bank in respect of the Directors and
Supervisars who held office during the year is as follows:

fac
Conttibatlohs
o defined { poef )
Dicretlonaty cantrlbathn Oehet
{anelfi ) banus pet|heme bt benairs
Fem Sdate parable Sub-total scheins In kind Towd
RME0m0 RME'mo RMB 000 RME00 RME'm0 FME0m RME o0
Evecwiive directars
Li Qingping [mace(h]] - 1869 £ 6519 T4 o4 B4T
Sun Deshun [none(a)) — 6543 11286 LB S 1958 4184 25043
Now-avedtive Dirator
Chang zhenmizg — — — — — — —
Do [anzheng — — — — — — —
Thang Yisawei — — — — — — —
Gomedo Jest Tomia Vallin - - - - - - -
Tho Xiaahuarg [natefh]] - 189 E] ] 67 155 A1
Independent non-sveative Dirator
W Kiarging 3 - - 11 - - joo
TWang Luex Chenng Andoew 0 - - 0 - - 00
Li Zheping 3 - - 11 - - joo
Yiun Ming [nacefa) TS - - ke - - 7
SupereirorExternd Supereisard
Euploee superivo
Cupang Chian - oo 158 028 194.8 4093 15311
Theng Xueme — — — — — — —
Denz Yuewan - 1506 LASRS 2,106.1 HAT 0] 15147
DGn.q — oo il Lm 153 mé LE0E
Wang Xiubarg [nate(dl) m — — 15 — _ 15
Former Dirators ind Swperaisor
mwﬂ' i 2004 el
Thung Tumin 5 - - 5 - - 15
Lin Shubn 15 — - 15 — - 125
Chen Xiaoxian - - - - - - -
(oo Eevang. — — — — — — —
Ying Tiancai 5 - - 5 - - 50
Lae Xicyuan 15 — — 15 — — 125
1975 24707 72441 11,6418 B4 1,5993.3 140695
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13 Directors’ and Supervisors’ emoluments (Continued)

N3
Contributipas
o defined {awie[d)]
{noieff]) boam recibament benefis
Femi Sabiies papable ab-teal schemes in kind Tead

R0 FMB'm0 RMEa00 RMB'D00 FMBma0 RMEam TR 000
Everntiee direcorr
Tha Xisahuang {uae(k)] - 356 1L 10z54 11LE 1434 1,22
Sun Dleshun [natefa]) - £0 13755 18735 1665 3105 13525
Jow aecwtive Divectors
Chang theaming — — — — — — —
Chen Yisazian {noiefc]] — = = = = - —
Do fiancheng - - - - — — —
Gan R fonef] - - - - - - -
Thang Xaowei — = = = = - —
Garmlo Jost Torsio Valin - — = - = - —
Li Qigping el - - - - - - -
Tndependeur non- mecwiiee Divectors
Ying Tiarcai foteic)] im — — joo — — Jo
Lin Shulan [natefd) im — - Joa — - Joa
Wu Xiaeging im — — joo — — Jo
Weng Lom Chamg Andrew ELU] - - Joa - - Joa
Li Zheping kL] — — oo — — Joo
Swperaisors Evternal Supervison!

Enploper mpersisors
Dapang Qi _ a0 1,245 1325 LE50 045 1843
Luc Xisaymn (ool 300 — — L] - = o
Lhag Kuese - - - - — — —
Dieng Tuswen — 1121 1800 131zl 1519 15E§ 1anf
Li Gang. - M0 1,850 1160 1301 13E0 L4H.
Wang Xinkeag = - = = - — —
Former Divectors dnd Supervisars
reigued i 2003

Tian Guek - - - - - - -
Cao Tang - o 11 1,236 152 Fith] L0y 7
Ju Weimin - - = = = = —
Aogd Cana Bamndes — — — — — — —
Thnang Yomix {avislc] W - - Joa - - 00

1lm 155.7 74158 12185 0 1,334 14377
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13 Directors’ and Supervisors’ emoluments (Cantimued)

LB ] Bdr. fun Dwbun war sppoinod arszscudve dimciee in baech 2014, M. Wanp Xubeng war appeinod s Ectsmal Sopeeebmor in January 2004,
Mr. Fuzn Ming war appainced m [ndependent non-mecutire Cimctoes 1o Cicichar 1014,

= Me. 1t Cingping wa appaineed m non-sxscaths director in Murch 30048and then was sppeintsd a pred dine and directer tn Juy

2014 Mr. The Nachusng reigned the parion oF prodant and s ™ dimcter in fuly L&

" Min. Lin Shulun rarigned fram the poatian of indspmdene secothve drsmer In Oceche 2014, Mr. Chen Mssatin molgned fem tha pesttion of
vica chulnman and nen-ssscuches divecese =f che Bark n Ocesbar 3004, Mr. Gan Eaizng cedgned from the peaitien of non-sscuchva direcee
af tha Bunk In Olciober 214 Mr. ¥ing Tincsl rrigned fem the peatiion. of Indepandant nan-ssecuve draccer of the Bank o Mevambar
2014. Ma Lun Xtaoyun rarpred from tha peaitisn of artemal mparvisar of the Bank in Nawerbar 2074, Ma. Thumng Yamin redgned fram
tha peatticn of exwmal mpermr of the Bank in Dscember 2013, and her regnation b been cfidally sffciive In Jonny 2014,

oy Dihar banaflis-in-kird inchided tha Bank's cantribocizar to medical find, beusng previdan fand snd cibar moid iomnncn, which we payshla
ta labaur snd mdal sscuricies ucharides basd on the lawer of carcsln. pacanceges of dw sdariss oc the prascribed upper oo a cequind by
tha rabrvane ragul drmand by cha g b Ochar berafles alm Inchuded the Bank™ E i dafirad

catirermanc schamm st op by CITIC Growp in sccondsnce wkh cha cdevant povamnent policin, snd mpplmenocy nedicd oonncs schema,

[ Keow of the Dirscoos and Sup: racalved any ind =0 camp far ke of affics, ar watved any smolumencs dudng tha yan
mnded 31 Diecernbar Z004 ard 2013

® Tha aggraguis canursesibon bafcrs cux of the Burk's smecuthe dincion wnd some senlor nanagerent nembers |s mbjece to the spproval of
ralovant authoriber. Thars sums of rem unerscians parding approval wil be disc) Iy after che wre canhl

14 Individuals with highest emoluments

Far the year ended 31 Dlecember 2014, of the 5 individuals with the highest emoluments, there is no Director (2013
one) and two is Supervisor (20131 one), whose emoluments are disclosed in Note 13 above. The aggregate of the
emoluments before individual income tax in respect of the other three (201 3: three) highest paid individuals are as follows:

2014 2013

RMB i REMEB 000

Salaries and other emoluments 2,139.7 1.906.9
Driscretionary bonuses G390 5.505.7
Retirement scheme contrbutions 4B 4 3548
Total B.97L.7 77674

The emoluments before individual income tax of the three (2013 three) individuals with the highest emoluments are
within the following bands:

2014 2013
BME 2,000,001 — RMB 3,000,000 1 5
BME 3,000,001 — RMB 3,500,000 2 —
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15 Loans to directors, supervisors and officers

Loans and advances to directors, supervisors and officers of the Group disclosed pumuant to section 78 of Schedule
11 to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), with reference to section 161 of the predecessor Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), are as follows

2004 2013
Aggrepate amount of relevant loans outstanding at year end 13 15
2014 013

Maxdmum aggregate amount of relevant loans
outstanding during the year 16 21

16 Income tax

{a) Recognised in the statcment of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

2014 013

Current tax
— Mainland China 15,318 13,331
— Hong Kong 410 309
— Ohverseas 0 &
Dieferred tax (2,528) (814)
Income tax 13120 12,832

(b} Reconciliation between income tax expensc and accounting profit

2014 013
Profit hefore tax 54,574 52,549
Income tax calculated at statutory tax mate 13,644 13,137
Effect of different tax rates in other regions (268) (184}
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses (Mote (i) 508 490
Tax effect of non-taxable income
— Interest income arising from PRC government bonds (703 (548)
— Othen (61 (53)
Income tax 13,120 12,852
Mam: ) Tha P ly mp exx affox of 3 ch 3 snd morksting expmse o excam of cha
deducibl smeounir.
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17  Earnings per share

Eamings per share information for the year ended 31 December 2014 and 201 3 is computed by dividing the consclidared
net profit attributable to shareholders of the Bank by the weighted average number of shares in issue during the year.
There was no difference between basic and diluted earnings per share as there were no potentially dilutive shares
outstanding during the year ended 31 December 2014 and 2013.

2014 2013
Met profit attributable to shareholders of the Bank 40,692 39,175
Weighted average number of shares (in million shares) 46, TRT 45 TET
Basic and diluted earnings per share (in RMB) 0.87 0.84
18 Other comprehensive income
2014 2013
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently o
profit or loss when specific conditions are met
Other comprehenstve income of avallable-for-sale financial assers
— Met changes in fair value recognised during the year [ (5.915)
— Met amount transferred to profit or loss 490 Fan
Income tax relating to ather comprehensive income
of available-for-sale financial assets (1,742) 1,529
Other comprehensive income for available-forsale financial assets,
net of tax 5,234 (4.598)
E:r_b.n.ug\e differences on translation (43) |:4T4:|
Oiithers (1) 10
ltems that will mot be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes on the measurement of defined benefit plans (v} —
Income tax relating to changes on the measurement
of defined benefir plans (3 —
Changes on the measurement of defined benefit plans, net of tax { 1) —
Met other comprehensive income, net of mx 5, 180 (5060)
19 Cash and balances with central banks
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Cash 232 6,E48 T2z 6,617
Balances with central banks
— S'hntu.l'nry d.:pudl' res=pve funds I:unl:: l::n.:l:l 457,233 419,032 456,219 418,402
— Surplus deposit reserve funds (note (b)) T, 166 Bh,05 59,715 65,657
— Fiscal deposits 3,855 3640 3,655 3,640
Total 538,466 496,476 536,811 494,316
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19 Cash and balances with central banks (Contimed)

Nome  [uy Tha Greup places macuccry deposic mmerm with the People’s Bank of Chins {"FBOC") ard cvermas coninl banks whar e hay apscstions. Tha
muinccry depeait s aee nat avallable far us o che Gooup’s daly barine.

Aa at 31 Dhacambur B34, the seacacary dapos romrve placed with the PEOC wa caleulied o TG (2013:13%) of shigible Ranmicki depeatts
far damrantic hranches of e Bank. The Bank wi alss mguired co depealt an amauns squivalens o= §% [2013: 9] of in famign carmmcy

depastia fron. 4 branch = v deprali masne.
Tha stziuicry RMB depeatt rsares racea applicsbla io d baid of tha Gronp arw determined by PROC.
Tha smeunir of stmuteey departt cemera placed with che cerinl barks af oveemas arm d d by ray

(1] Tha aurplur depzae remevs br myinednad with cha FROC for cha porpem of claaring.

20 Depaosits with banks and non-bank financial institutions

{a) .’Lna]};sn:l by types and locations of counterpartics

The Groap The Banlk
Mot 2014 2013 2014 013
In Mainland China
— Banks 37346 106,968 36,731 102,055
— Mon-bank Anancial
Institutions 3.834 3832 3.834 BAGD
Subtotal 41,182 110900 40,565 110515
Dueside Mainland China
— Banks 43,767 17.757 41,124 14,345
— Mon-bank Anancial
Institutions 9,042 3054 a -
Subtotal 51809 0,811 41,124 14,345
Gross balance 93.991 131.711 81,689 124 860
Less: Allowances for
impairment losses b - - a -
Met balance 93.991 131,711 81,689 124 860
(b} Analysed by remaining maturity
The Groanp The Banlk
Mo 2014 2013 2014 013
Demand deposits 7043 42,727 56,859 36,010
Time deposits with.
remaining maturioy
— within one month 4,552 29,290 4,387 29,187
— berween one month
and cne year 17,495 57706 18933 57673
— OVEr ORE TELl 1,510 15988 L5110 1,988
Subtotal 23557 BE.984 24,830 BE.A50
Gross balance 23,991 131,711 81,689 124 860
Less: Allowances for
impairment losses ] — — — —
Met balance 93,991 131,711 81,689 124 860
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21 Placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions

{a) Analysed by types and locations of counterparties

The Group The Bank
Note 2014 2013 2014 2013
In Mainland China
— Banks 21,071 94,553 4,243 72,966
— Mon-bank financial
imstitutions 32,601 20,197 32,601 21,197
Subtatal 53.672 115,750 36,844 94,163
Outside Mainland China
— Banks 14,516 6,579 9,729 53231
— Mon-hank financial
imstitutions —_ —_ 1,245 1,035
Subtatal 14,516 6,579 10,974 4266
Gross balance 68,188 1223209 47,818 98,429
Less: Allowances for
impalrment losses aB (&) t15:| (B) {15:|
HNet balance 68,180 122,314 47,810 08414
(b) Analysed by remaining maturity
The Group The Bank
Note 2014 2013 2014 2013
Within one month 39,4566 27747 31.399 22,379
Between one month and one year 28,693 94447 16,390 75942
Oher one year b ] 135 9 108
Gross balance 68,188 122,329 47,818 98,429
Less: Allowances for
impalrment losses ag (&) l:lﬁ:l (B (lﬁ:l
Net balance 68,180 122,314 47,810 08414

22 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The Group The Bank
Naite 2014 2013 2014 2013

Held :E:r'l:mﬂ.[ng purpose

— Diebe trading financial asse=ts {a) 12,746 10,966 12,740 10,966

— Investment funds 2 2 — —

— Certificates of interbank deposic (k) 13,923 — 13,923 —
Financial assets designated at fair

value through profit or loss

— Debe trading financial assets {c) BIE 0 BAB —
Total 17,509 11,018 I7.501 10,966

There was no significant limitation on the ability of the Group and the Bank to dispose of financial asssts at fair value
through the profit or loss.
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22 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

{a) Debt trading financial assets measored at fair value and issued by:

The Group The Banl
2014 2013 2014 2013
In Mainland China
— Government 1,01 5,109 1,012 5,109
— Palicy banks 1,365 286 1,365 286
— Banks and non-bank financial institutions 3.50% 2,215 3503 2,215
— Corporate entities 6,823 33536 6,823 3.356
Subtotal 12,703 10 9656 12,703 10 966
Outside Mainland China
— Banks and non-bank financial institutions 43 — 37 —
Subtotal 43 — 7 —
Toral 12,746 10 956 12,740 10 966
Listed in Hong Kong B3z — 832 —
Listed outside Hong Kong 17z 1 i 1
Unlisted 11,742 10965 11,742 10,955
Toral 12,746 10 956 12,740 10 966

(b} Cerrificates of interbank deposit held for trading measured at fair valuc and issucd by:

The Groanp The Banlk

2014 2013 2014 013

In Mainland China

— Banks and non-bank

fimancial insticutions 13923 _ 139213 _
Subtotal 13923 — 13,923 —
Unlisted 13,923 — 13923 —
Total 13,923 — 13923 —
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22 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Cantinued)

ic) Debt securities classified as financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

issued by
The Group The Bank

2014 2013 2014 2013

In Mainland China
— Government —_ 10 — —
— Banks and non-bank financial institutions 268 — 268 —
— Corporate entities 570 40 570 —
Tol BIE 50 B3& —
Unlisted BIE 50 B3& —
Toul BIE 50 B3& —

The above unlisted imvestments include securities traded in China inter-bank market held by the Group.

23  Derivatives assets/liabilities

Derivatives include forward and swap transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign exchange and interest rate
markets. The Group, through the opemations of its branch network, acts as an intermediary for a wide range of customers
for structur ng deals to produce risk management solutions to sult individual customer needs. These positions are acthvely
managed through entering back-to-back deals with external parties to ensure the Group’s net exposures remained are
within acceptable rsk levels. The Group also uses these derbvatives for proprietary trading purposes and to manage
its own asset and Habiliy portfolics and structural positions. Deervatives, except for derivatives which are designaved
as effective hedging instruments (Mote 23(c)). are held for trading. The held for trading classification includes those
derivatives used for sales and trading activities and those used for risk management purposes but which do not meet
the qualifying criteda for hedge accounting.

The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts of derivatives and the coresponding fir values at
the reporting dare. The notional amounts of the derhvatives indicate the wolume of transactions cutstanding at the
reporting date they do not represent amounts at risk.

The Groap
2014 2013
Mominal MNamiral
amewmnt Assets Liabilit les amount Astets Liahilities
Hedging Insiruments
— Interese rate derivarives 8,128 2138 0 8,021 10 50
Mon-Hedping Instruments
— Interest rate derivarives 290,833 738 724 199,677 1.294 1,257
— Currency derivatives 978,918 G, 406 6,208 890,683 6,245 5,535
— Precious menal defvatives 19,762 243 385 —_ — —
— Oither derivatives 21,007 — — 63,255 — 2
Tatal 1,324,648 8,226 7T LIT0,E36 7749 6,833
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23 Derivatives assets/liabilities {Continued)

The Bank
2014 013
MNaminal Mominal
amoawht Assets Liabilitles amount Aspers Liahilities
MNon-Hedging Instrumenis
— Ineerest rare derivacives 257469 723 713 149,332 1,262 1,203
— ﬂn.rmuqr derivacives 671,630 4072 3,902 631,215 4604 4,415
— Precious metal derivadves 19,762 B43 385 — — —
— Other decivatives 21,007 — — 63,255 — 2
Toml 9TD,B0E 5,638 5,000 543,802 5866 F.620
{a) MNominal amount analyzed by remaining maturity
The Gronp The Bank:
2014 2013 2014 2013
Within three months 536,387 488429 L5227 366,048
Berween three months and one year 90,341 419,440 481,812 335325
Berween one year and 5 yeans 198.7E3 257786 105,450 142,325
Ohwer Five years 3,137 40981 7o 104
Total 1,328,048 1,170,636 979,868 843,802
(b) Credit risk wcightcd amounts
The Groap The Banlk

2004 2013 2014 2013

Drefaule risk of counter party
— Imeemrest rare derbvathes Tiz T 4900 S00
— Currency derivatives 11,252 10,296 i, Dein 5,801
— Precious metal derbrathves w01 — w01 —
— Oither dedvatives 9,200 B.412 9, 200 B412
Credit valuation adjustment 1106 11,224 9,827 10,114
Tatal 32,849 30,598 2, 124 24,827

i} The credit risk weighted amount has been computed in accordance with “Regulation Governing Capital of
Commercial Banks (provisional)” pro mulgated by the China Banking Regulatory Commission (“CBRC™),
and depends on the smius of the counterparties and the maturity characreristics of the instruments,
including those customer-driven back-to-back tramsactions. The credit risk weighted amounts stared
abenwe have taken into account the effects of bilateral netting armangements.

{c) Fair value h:dgc

The subsidiaries of the Group use fair value hedge to avold fair value changes of financial assets and financial
labilities caused by market interest rate fluctuation. Interest mate swap are used for hedging interest rate risks
arising from available-for-sale debt securities, certificates of deposit and subordinated debts lssued.

The fair value changes of hedging instruments mentioned above and net gainf{loss) from hedged ivems are
recorded in profic and loss.
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24 Financial assets held under resale agreements

{a) Analysed by types and locations of counterparties

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
In Mainland China
— Banks 131,083 282,515 131,083 282,515
— Man-bank financial institutions 4,111 43252 4,111 4352
Subtoal 135,194 286, TET 135,194 286,767
Ouside Mainland China
— Banks 571 = 571 =
— Maon-bank financial institutions — — — 49
Subtoal 571 — 571 49
Gross balance 135,765 286,767 135,765 286,B16
Less: Allowances for impairment losses —_ — — —
Net balance 135,765 286,767 135,765 286,816
i(b) Analysed by types of collaterals
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Diiscounted bills B4,350 225,046 E4,350 223,046
Securities 48,481 47,812 48,481 47,861
Orthers 1,934 13.909 1,934 13,509
Gross balance 135,765 286,767 135,765 286,B16
Less: Allowances for impairment losses — — — —
Net balance 135,765 186,767 135,765 286,816
ic) Analysed by remaining marurity
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Within one month 124,067 131,965 124,067 131963
Between one month and one year 10,7 10 149,879 10,710 149,928
More than one year 9BE 4,923 BB 4,923
Gross balance 135.765 286, TGT 135.765 286,816
Less: Allowances for impairment losses — — — —
Net balance 135,765 286,767 135,765 286,816
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25 Interest receivable

The Groaup The Banlk
Mote 2004 2013 2014 2013
Drebe securities B 4E% 65,139 352 G020
Loans and advances to customers 667 5051 B.431 5717
Investment classified as recebvables 11,190 2092 11,1940 2092
Orthers 1,173 1851 62 1,835
Gros balance 27515 16,233 26,935 15064
Less: Allowance for impairment losses i (1,390 (=88] (1,389 (=E8)
Met balance 26,125 15.545 25,546 14976
26 Loans and advances to customers
{a) Analysed by nature
The Gronp The Bank
Mote 2014 2013 2014 2013
Corporate loans
— Loans 1504, 7 1,433,157 1,465,078 1,356.527
— Discounted bills GE043 64,7658 59,888 57.188
— Lease recetvable 552 a6 — —
Subtoial 1,633,361 1,500,522 1,524,966 1,413,715
Pﬂ:lnnnl ]mﬂl
— Residential mortgages 232,117 220,359 222,621 211 49
— Business loans 106,927 a7.767 108,726 47767
— Credic cards 126,133 86,494 125,851 B, 243
— Oithers BT 370 35023 81,314 30470
Subtetal 554,547 440,553 536,512 426,129
Gross balance 2,187 908 1,941,175 1,063,478 1,830,844
Less: Impairment allowances IR
— Individual assessed (11,153) (B.966) (11,024) (B.833)
— Collective assessed (40,423) (32.288) (40,112) (%2.026)
Met balance 2,136,332 1,899.921 2,012,342 1.798.983
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26 Loans and advances to customers (Continued)

(b) Analysed by assessment method of allowance for impairment losses

The Group
2014
Gross
Loans and Impaired loans Lm palted
advances and advances(note (1)) loans and
for which for which for which advances
allowances  allowances allowances as a % of
are atre are gross wotal
collectively  collectively Lndividually loans and
d d d Total advances
Gross loans and adwances 2,159,454 5,08 22,846 2 1B7. %08 1. 30%%
Less: Impairment allowances
against loans and
advances (36,469) (3.954) (11,153 (51.578)
Net loans and advances 2,122,985 1,654 11,693 2,136,332
013
Gross
Loans and Impaired loans impaired
advances and ndrn.u.oﬂl::nul': ﬁ}l:l loans and
For which for which for which advances
allowances allowances allowances as o % of
are are are gross total
collectively  collectively  indiwidually loans and
d d d Total advances
Gross loans and adwances 1.921,209 3,552 16,414 1,941,175 1.03%:
Less: Impairment allowances
against loans and
advances (29,633) (2.656) (8.965) (41.254)
Net loans and advances 1,891,577 B9G TAHE 1,899,921
The Bank
2014
Gross
Loans and Impaited loans L palred
advances and advances(note (1)) loans and
for which for which for which advances
allowances allowances allowances as a % of
ake atre are gross wotal
collectively  collectively  Individually loans and
d d d Total advances
Giooss loans and advances 1,035,593 5,600 11,185 1,003,478 1.35%
Less: Impairment allowances
against loans and
advances (36,164 (3,948) (11,024 (51.136)
Net loans and advances 1,999,419 1,652 11,261 2,012,342
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26 Loans and advances to customers (Continued)

(b} Analysed by assessment method of allowance for impairment losses |Continued)

The Bank (Continped)
2013
Grross
Loans and Impaired loans Impaired
advances and advances(note (1)) loans and
for which for which for which advances
allowances allowances allowances as a % of
are are are s total
collectively  collectively  individually loans and
| d i Tatal advances
Gross loans and advances 1,820,205 3.548 16,4091 1.839.844 L07%
Less: Impairment allowances
against loans and
advances (29.373) (26530 (B.835) (40,861
Met loans and advances 1,790,832 B95 7256 1.798.983

i} Impaired loans and advances to customens Include loans and advances for which objective evidence of
impairment exists and which have been assessed as bearing significant impairment losses. These loans and
advances include loans and advances for which objective evidence of impalrment has been identified:

_ indhvidually, or
—  collectively; that is the portfolics of homogensous loans and advances.

(i)  As ar 31 December 2014, the loans and advances of the Group for which the impairment allowances
were individually assessed amounted 1o BEMB 22,846 million (2013 BMB 16,414 million). The coversd
portion and uncoversd portion of these loans and advances were BEMEB 5,923 million l::il'.'l 13: EME 4005
million) and RMB 16,923 million (2013: BMB 12,409 million) respectively. The fair value of collaterals
held agalnst these loans and advances amounted to BMB 11,050 million I:Zﬂlﬁ: RME 7,819 m.‘lﬂl.u.u.:l.
The individual impairment allowances made against these loans and advances were BEMB 11,153 million
{iﬂ 13: RMB 8,966 mIJHnn:I.

As at 31 December 2014, the loans and advances of the Bank for which the impairment allowrances
were individually assessed amounted 1o BEMB 22,285 million (2013 BMB 16,091 million). The coversd
portion and uncoversd portion of these loans and advances were BEMB 5547 million (ﬂﬂ 13: RMEB 3,841
millicn) and RMB 16,738 million (2013 BMB 12,250 million) respectively. The fair value of collaterals
held against these loans and advances amounted to RMB 10,558 million (201% RMB 7.579 million).
The individual impairment allowances made against these loans and advances were BEMB 11,024 million
(2013 RMB 8835 million).

The fair value of collaterals was estimated by management based on the latest available external valuations
adjusted by taking into account the curment realization expedence as well as market sitwation.
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Loans and advances to customers (Continued)

ic) Movements of allowances for impairment losses

The Group
2014
Loans and Impalred loans
advances and advances
for which for which for which
allowances are  allowances ate  allowances are
collectively collecttvely Individaally
d d d Total
Asat 1 January 29,632 1,656 B.966G 41,254
Charge for the year
— newly charged 6,837 2,764 15,819 25,420
— released — (1 (}336) (3346
Un'w]ndLu,g af discount — — [T {46i0)
Write-offs — (1, 466) (10 144) (11,610)
Recoveries — 10 e 318
As at 31 December 36,469 3,954 11,153 51,576
2013
Loans and Impaired loans
adwvances and advances
for which for which for which

nﬂn‘wn.u.oﬂ are HJI.G'I'E.DDEI are nﬂn‘m.um are

collectively Collectively individually

d d Total
Asat 1 January 27,643 o83 6,699 35.325
Charge for the year
— newly charged 1.989 2,570 11,173 15,734
— released - (42 (4363 (4.407)
Unwinding of discount —_ = {2750 (275)
Transfers out — — (42) (42)
Wette ol — (897 (4. 408) (5.303)
Recoveries — 42 182 224
As at 31 December 29,632 2,656 B, 9166 41,254
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26 Loans and advances to customers (Continued)

ic) Movements of allowances for impairment losses (Continusd)

The Bank
2004
Loans and Impalred loans
advatces and advances
for which for which for which
allowances are  allowances ate  allowances are
collectbvely collectively Indbrdumally
d | d Total
As ac | Januany 23,373 2,653 5,835 40,861
Charge for the year
— newly charged 6791 2,746 15,600 15,217
— released — (7 (3296) (3,303)
Unwinding of discount — — (457) (4571
Write-offs — (1,451) (L0y038) (11,489)
Becoverles — 7 290 97
As at 31 December 36, 164 3948 11,024 51,136
2013
Loans and Impaired loans
advances and advances
for which for which for which
collectively collecthrely Individually
d d A | Total
As at 1 January 27,411 982 G454 34,877
Charge for the year
— newly charged 1,962 2,553 11,097 15,612
— released — (38) (4:329) [4.367)
Unwinding of discount — — 271} (271}
Transfer our — — (300 (30)
Wirite-offs — (8832) {4.287) {5, 169)
Becoveres — 38 171 209
As at 31 December 29,373 2,533 8,835 40,861
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26 Loans and advances to customers (Continued)
i{d) Owerdue loans analysed by overdue period

The Group
2014
Oerdue Owerdue
Overdue  between three  betwesh one
within three  months and yeat and  Ohetdue over
months ane yeat three yeats three years Total
Unsecured loans 3459 3,405 1,437 384 8,685
Guarantesd loans 12,756 7129 3193 36 23,404
Loans with pledged
assets
— Loans secured by
tangible assets 21,837 10342 4,292 243 36,714
— Loans secured by
Mmonetary assets 4,982 1,277 845 37 7,141
Totl 43,034 221,153 9,767 G0 75,44
013
Crverdue Ohverdue
Owerdue  berween three berween one
within three months and year and  Owerdue over
months one year three years three years Total
Unsecured loans 2402 1,739 1,1&9 674 6,074
Guaranteed loans 3774 4,572 1,978 499 10,823
Loans with pledged
assets
— Loans secured by
tangible ass=ts 7803 4,873 2,506 587 15,769
— Loans secured by
Moneary asses 1,355 ars 08 85 2,023
Totl 15.424 12,159 6,161 1,845 35,589

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited
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26 Loans and advances to customers (Continued)

id) Owerdue loans analysed by overdue period |Continued)

The Bank
2014
Chrerd Crverd
Owerdue  between three  between one
withln thiee months and yeat ahd  Owerdue over
months ohe year three years three years Total
Unsecured loans 3172 3401 L.437 3B 8,304
Guaranteed loans 12,335 B30 3,109 326 22, TG
Loans with pledged
assets
— Loans secured by
tangible assets 209212 100533 4,291 161 35,407
— Loans secured by
monetary assets 4,484 L2177 B45 a7 6,043
Total 40,913 21,647 9,682 F0E 73150
2013
Chverdue Crverdus
Owerdue  between three betwreen ane
within three months and year and  Owerdue over
months one year three years three years Toial
Unsecured loans 2303 1736 1,159 674 5.882
Guaranteed loans 3508 4,480 1973 486 10637
Loans with pledged
assers
— Loans secured by
tangible assets 7.182 4,831 2454 Fo7 14974
— Loans secured by
monetary assets 1.341 970 S08 BS 2804
Tatal 14,524 12,007 £,104 1,752 34.397

Owerdue loans represent loans of which the principal or interest are overdue one day or more.
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26 Loans and advances to customers (Continued)
(e Lease receivables

Lease receivables transactions are made by the Group's subsidiary, Citic International Finance Holdings limited
("CIFH™), which include net investment in machines and squipment leased to customers under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. These contracts usually run for an initial

peried of § to 20 years, with an opticon for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total minimum lease
payments receivable under finance leases and hire purchase contraces and their present values are as follows:

The Group
2014 2013
&HEM “h! Pﬂlﬂnr "ﬂJL'I.E
of minlmum Mialmum  of minimum Minimum
Iﬂlﬂ |H.IBI I.ﬂ.l!l ]ﬂlﬂ
recebrables recebrables recebvables receivables
Within 1 year (including 1 year) 117 133 138 158
1 year to 2 years (including 2 years) i Bl 9 102
2 years to 3 years (including 3 years) 437 49 47 55
Oheer 3 years 323 368 471 454
552 630 696 799
Iﬂl:
— Individual assessment (&) (3
— Callective assessment (1) —
Net balance 45 693
27  Available-for-sale financial assets
The Group The Bank
Note 2014 2013 2014 2013
Diebst securities {a) 183,300 172,320 165,867 160,176
Investment funds (k) 447 &0%5 320 315
Certificares of deposit and certificares
of interbank d.cpull.r I:::I 23,BB8 4 BIR FO,G50 —
Equity investments (d) 1,769 207 1,700 145
— measured at fair value 1,637 Th 1,586 al
— measured ar cost 132 131 114 114
Toral 209 04 177.960 188,537 160,636
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27  Available-for-sale financial assets (Continned)

(a) Debt securities issued by:

The Group The Banl
2014 2013 2014 2013
In Mainland China
— Government 321,7BG 35021 32,687 35021
— TPalicy banks 25,762 26,714 25,762 26,714
— Banks and mon-bank financial institutions 56,203 48,529 54,384 47 456
— Caorporate entities 56,550 a6 5L399 50,3533
Subectal 171,307 162,960 165,232 159,544
Outside Mainland China
— Government G401 3556 — 62
— Banks and mon-bank financial institutions 2,888 3597 537 475
— Public entities L] — — —
— Corporate entities 2,655 2,207 98 a5
Subtotal 11,993 9360 635 532
Met balance 1E3,.300 172,320 165,867 160,176
Listed in Hong Kong 5.792 4,199 3910 4,138
Listed cutside Hong Kong 3340 1,513 1430 1.350
Unlisted 174,168 166,508 159,527 154 488
Total 1E3,300 172,320 165,867 160,176
(b) Investment funds issued by
The Group The Bank:
2014 2013 2014 2013
Outside Mainland China
— Banks and non-bank financial
instifutions 447 G605 320 315
Met balance 447 15 320 315
Listed in Hong Kong — — — —
Listed outside Hong Kong —_ — —_ —_
Unlisted 447 1] 320 315
Tatal 447 15 320 315
ic) Certificates of deposit and certificates of interbank deposit by
The Group The Banl
2014 2013 2014 2013
In Mainland China
— Banks and non-bank financial
instituricns 22,772 2589 20,650 —
Dueside Mainland China
— Banks and non-bank financial
imstitutions 1116 2,239 — —_
Tatal 13.8B8 4,828 20, 50 —
Unlisted 23,886 4,828 20,650 —
Tatal 13.8B8 4,828 20, 650 —
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27 Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

id) Equity investments issued by

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
In Mainland China
— Corporate entities 16656 118 1,662 114
Outside Mainland China
— Banks and non-bank financial
Institutions 38 al 38 al
— Corporate entities 65 58 — —
Total 1,769 207 1700 145
Listed in Hong Kong 3 4 — —
Listed outside Hong Kong BO 7z 38 al
Unlisted 1,680 131 1,662 114
Total 1,769 207 1700 145

The above unlisted investments include securities traded in China inter-bank market held by the Group.

28 Held-to-maturity investments

Drebit securities lssued by
The Group The Bank
Hote 2014 2013 2014 2013
In Mainland China
— Government 45,031 40,092 45,031 40,092
— Palicy banks 17,179 20,296 17,179 20,296
— Banks and non-bank financial
institutions B4,501 61,390 E4,501 61,390
— Corporate entities 31,199 3775 31,199 32,775
Subtoeal 177,910 154,553 177,910 154,553
Dueside Mainland China
— Government I8 a7 28 27
— Banks and non-bank financial
institutlons 41 108 41 108
— Public sector entities 19 25 19 25
— Corporate entities —_ 183 — 122
Subtotal BB 344 BB 283
Gross balance 177,998 154,857 177,596 154,836
Less: Allowance for impalrment losses A8 41) (48) 417 {48)
Met balance 177,957 154,649 177,957 154,788
Listed in Hong Kong 208 115 T0E 115
Listed outside Hnn.g I':nn.g 1,139 06 1,139 545
Unlisted 176,610 154,128 176,610 154,128
Met balance 177,957 154,649 177,957 154,788
Fair value 177856 147,052 177,856 146,990
of which: listed sscurities L350 T41 1350 679

The above unlisted imvestments include securities traded in China inter-bank market held by the Group.
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29 Investment classified as receivables
Imvestment classified as recebvables analysed by type of collaterals:

The Groaup The Banlk
Mote 2014 2013 2014 2013
Trust investment plans 108,535 965,999 108,535 Q5,999
Investment management praduces
managed by securities companies 452,319 114987 451,979 114987
Wealth Management Products issued
by financial institutions TEB59 63,558 TEB59 65,558
Corporate bonds 13,199 0,814 13,199 20,814
Orthers SO0 1,800 il 1,800
Total 653,412 300,158 653,072 300,158
Less: Allowance for impairment losses a8 (156) —_ (156) —
Met balance 653,256 300,158 652,916 300,158

As or 31 December 2014, among the above funds from imvestment classified as receivables, EME 39286 million {nl
at 31 December 201%: RME 27,983 million) was managed by the fellow entities of CITIC Group.

30 Interest in associate

The Group
Mote 2014 2013
Interest in associate {a) ~{c) 870 2,176
Toatal 870 2,176

{a) The Group holds the interest in associate through CIFH. Details of the principal associate
as at 31 Diecember 2014 arc as follows:

Farms of Percentape of shares
buslness Place of  and votlng Hght Principal Noinlnal value of
Mame of company strcture  Incotperaten  hed by the Group acthrites Ismed shares
CITIC [ntematinnal Assets Incotporated  Hong Eong 40% Inveszment holding HED 2,218 millien
Management Limiced und asseis
[FCLAMT) manipsment

(b} Financial information of the above associate is as follow:

2014
Total Total Total nee Opetating
Mame of Enterptise assets Liabilitles assets lhcome Net profit
CIAM 2,349 169 2,180 180 25
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30 Interest in associate {Continned)

ic) Movement of the Group’s interests in associates

CCHL CIAM Total
Initlal investment cost 1038 893 1,931
Asat 1 January 2014 1,338 838 2,176
Investment profit or loss and other
comprehenshre income recognised
under equity method 133 37 170
Dividend recelved (35 (8) (43
Drisposal (1:438) —_ (1.438)
Exchange difference 2 3 5
As at 31 December 201 4 — &70 870
CCHL CLAM Tatal
Investment coast 1038 B3 1,931
Asat 1 January 2013 1,281 B33 2,134
Investment pmcﬂl: or loss and other
comprehenstve income recognised
under squity method a1 28 119
Dividend received — (16) (1)
Exchange difference (34) (Z7) (51)
As at 31 December 2013 1.5338 BAB 2,176
31 Interests in subsidiaries
The Bank:
Mate 2014 2013
Interests in subsidiaries
— CIFH (a) 9,797 9,797
— China Investment and Finance Limited (“CIFL™) (b} a7 BT
— Zhejiang Lin"an CITIC Runl Bank Corporation
Limited ("Lin‘'an Bural Bank™) () 102 102
Tatal 9, 986 9,986

Major subsidiaries of the Group as ar 31 December 2014 are as follows:

% of awnershlp
Partlolan of the % of senetship held by
Mame of Place of Issned and pald directly held by subsldiatle of The Gronp’s
compaiy Incatpuratlon up capleal Principal actvites the Bank the Bank  effecchve Linterest
CIFH {nete (1)) Heng Kong HED 7,459 milion Commerdial banking T0A2% - T0.32%
and ocher fnancal
IECTES
CIFL inote (B))  Hong Eong HYD 25 million  Lending services 95% b 98.5%
Lin‘an Runl Mainland China  RMB 200 million ~ Commerdial banking 1% = 1%

Bank {notec))

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited
2014 Ansuwal Report
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31 Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

MNom: [y CIFH lan bielding company cep d ard haadyqe d in Heng Kong. 1o busdn scepe covars conmarcial banking snd nea-
banking financisl servicer. The Bank scquiced 70,336 of CIFH's thares and voeing cight throagh buat L urdar cancrel
on 23 Oceabar 200, I TIC Bank Inmmatieaal Limiced ("CHI™ 1a whally csrned by CIFH.

I CIFL war Faunded in Heng Keog n 1984 with o mplsamd capital <f HED 25 millicn. It helds "Meoney Landing Licmee tmusd by the Heng
Ko Compuny Raglurar. e burlnem scepa Includar capieal kst Invesnant, knding nd s nomber of atber relsied seicer. The Bank belde
0% of CIFL's shares and veting right. The remining 996 shurer ara held by CIFH, the Bank's sabuidiany.

= Lir‘sn Boral Bank was feunded in Thafiang Provincs of Manlid China, in 2011 wiih 2 regiuiersd zapied of RME 20 millicn. Dis principal
asthvitlon wra commnarcial barking . The Bank kalde §1% of Lin‘en Burd Bark's shares and vatieg dghe.

Apart from the above subsidiaries, the Bank has consolidated structured entities which are controlled by the Bank.

32 Fixed assets
The Group
Computer
Premises Constructlon equlpment

({Note (b)) ln progtess and others Total
Cost ot deemed cosu
As ar 1 January 2014 11,409 1,548 7145 20, 102
Additions 863 135 1,420 2.419
Dhsposals (1m) — (197 (207)
Exchange difference z — — 2
As ar 31 December 2014 12,264 1,684 8,368 11,316
Accumulated depreclation:
As at 1 January 2014 (2,557 — (3,811) (6,368)
Drepreciation charges (438) — (944) (1,382)
DHsposals 4 — 169 173
Exchange difference (1) — —_ (1
As ar 31 Dhecember 2014 (2:992) — (4,586 (7:578)
MNet cartylng valwe:
As ar 1| Janwary 2014 (Mot (a)) 8,852 1,548 33 13,734
As ar 31 December 2014 (Mote (2)) 9272 1,684 3782 14,738
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32 Fixed assets (Continued)
The Group (Continusd)

C‘nmputar
Premises Construction equipment
(Mate (b)) in progress and others Total
Cost or deeted cost
As at 1 January 2013 9932 1.338 %729 16,999
Additions 1518 210 L.714 3443
Disposzals (28) = (271) (299)
Exchange difference (14) = (27) (41)
As at 31 December 2013 11,409 1.548 7.145 20,102
Accumulated depreclation:
As at 1 January 2013 (2.164) — (3.315) (5.479)
Diepreciation charges (410) — (741) (1.151)
Drisposals 11 — 227 238
Exchange difference & — 18 24
Az at 31 December 2013 (2.557) — (3,811} (5.368)
Met carrylag value
As at 1 January 2013 7.768 1,338 2,414 11,520
As at 31 December 2013 (Nate {a)) 8,852 1,548 3,334 13,734
The Bank
Computet
Premises Construction equipment
(Mote (b)) In progtess and others Tatal
Cost or deemed cost
As at 1 January 2014 10,950 1,547 6,216 18,713
Additions 863 136 1340 M5
Diispasals (1) — (180 (190
As at 31 December 2014 11,803 1,683 73BT 20,868
Accumulated deprecation:
As at 1 January 2014 (2,351) — (3,174) (5.525)
Drepreciation charges (429) — (848) (L277)
Drisposals “ —_ 153 157
As at 31 December 2014 (3.776) — (3.869) (6,645
Met carrylag value
As gt 1 January 2014({note (a)) BS99 1.547 3042 13,188
As at 31 December 2014 {note (a) 2,027 1,683 3513 14,223

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited
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32 Fixed assets (Continued)
The Bank (Continued)

Compu.tﬂr
Premises Construction equipment
(Mote (b)) in progress and others Total

Cost ot deemed cost
As at 1 January 2013 9452 1,337 4,879 15,668
Additions L3519 210 1,573 3.302
Dhsposals (21} = (236) (257}
As ar 31 December 2013 10,950 1,547 o216 18,713
Accumulated depreclation:
As at 1 January 2013 (1855 — (2,718) (4671}
Drepreciation charges {401) — (6571 (1.058)
Dhisposals 5 — 199 204
As ar 31 December 2013 (2.351) — (3,174 (31323)
Met cartylng valwe:
As at 1 Janwary 2013 7497 1,337 2,163 loga7
As at 31 December 2013 (note (o)) 8,599 1,547 3042 13,188

MNom: [y Aa ur 3] Dacanba 2004, che oot book valus of th Greup™s pranisn foc which the cwmachip cagheration procsdums had oot bem conphesd
war approcimasly REE L9221 millica (2013: RME 1,744 millica). The Geoap anticipaied thar thcs weold ke oo aigrificant dificaliies ar
czain In conpheing nech procedun.

]  Analysd by remaining cem of lams

Tha et carning valus f promime w the mpsrrcing dace i absed by the remaining e of de leser u fellowe

The Grougs Tha Bank

2014 b=k ] 4 mix
Long term basses gavar 50 yearsy, bald in Harg Eong & 66 — =
Madiun oorm leasa (U050 yean], kald n Heong Koag 12 14 - -
Madtun corm kama [L50 yean], badd o Manlird Chins a7 B.500 ooar BED
Farmarant carm Jese, hald in ovenem 23 L) —_ —_
Teoad 8,172 B AT 2007 -E1]
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33 Intangible assets
The Group and the Bank

Softwate Oihers Total
Cost
As at 1 January 2014 771 42 Bl3
Additions 167 — 167
As at 31 December 2014 238 42 o]
Amordsation
As at 1 January 2014 (439) (11} (#50)
Charge for the year (121) (2} (123)
As at 31 December 2014 (5600 (13) (573
Met carrylag value
As at 1 January 2014 332 31 363
As at 31 December 2014 378 ol 407
Cost
As at 1 January 2013 G 41 BB
Additions 128 1 129
Disposals (n — i
As at 31 December 2013 77l 42 Bl3
Amortsation
As at 1 January 2013 (336) (1) (348)
Charge for the year (Lo 1) (10%)
Diisposals 1 — 1
As at 31 December 2013 (439) i1y (450)
Met carrylag value
As at 1 January 2013 308 31 339
As at 31 December 2013 33z a1 363

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited
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34 Investment properties

The Group
2004 2013
Fair value as ar 1 January 277 333
Addition:
— Change in fair value z 2
Drecrease

S Duposd — (49)

Exchange difference 1 {10}

Fair vahae as ar 31 December TR0 7T

(a) Analysed by fair value hicrarchy
2014

Rﬂ:u.rrl.ug fair value measurement Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Investment properties

— Held in Hong Kong 251 — — 251

— Held outside Hnng Knng 9 — — 9

2B0 —_ —_ 280

2013

Rﬂ:u.rrl.ug fair value measurement Tatal Level 1 Lewel 2 Level 3
Investment properties

— Held in Hong Kong 247 — — 247

— Held outside Hong Kong il — — 30

L = — 277

Investment properties o fthe Group are buildings held by subsidiaries and mainly located in Hong Kong and leased
to third parties through operating leases. There are active real estate markets where the investment properties
locate and the Group is able to obtain market price and related information of similar properties, and therefore
makes estimarion about the fair walue of the investment properties as at 31 December 2014,

All investment properties of the Group were revalued at 31 Diecember 2014 by an independent firm of surveyors,
Prudential Surveyors (Hong Kong) Limited, on an open market value basis. The revaluation surplus or deficic
has been credited to the profit or charged to the loss respectively. Prudential Surveyors (Hong Kong) Limived
has among their swaff Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with recent experience in the location
and category of properties being valued.

Dhuring the year ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or
transfer into or out of Level 3.
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34 Investment properties (Continaed)

i(b) Analysed by remaining term of leases
The net carrying value of investment properties at the reporting date is analysed by the remaining terms of the

leases as follows:
The Groap

2014 2013
Long term leases {over 50 years), held in Hong Kong 14 12
Medium term leases (10250 years), held in Hong Kong 37T 235
Medium term leases I:l 50 }r:m:l:l, held in Mainland China 9 30
Toul 80 277

35 Goodwill

The goodwill recognised in the consclidated statement of financial position of the Group arises from CIFH's previous
business combination of subsidiaries under non-common contral.

The Groap
2014 2013
As at 1 January 79z B17
Exchange difference 3 (25)
Asat 31 December 75 792
Goodwill is allecated to the Group’s dentifled cash-genemating units (CGU) as follows:
The Groap
2014 2013
Corporate Banking T35 792

The recoverable amount of the CGLT was determined based on value-in-use calculaticns for purpose of impalrment test.
These calculations used cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by management covering a maximum
of Five-year period. Subsequent to the cash Aow projection pericd, cash fow for the first five years, the next five years
and ||.1]:|uqu.|:nt years is estimated at 8.5%, 3.5% and 3.0% I:ﬂlill % ot B.A%M, 3.6% and 3.0%} gm!rth rage rc:pe:rhd.}r,
which does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates. Management
determined the budgeted gross margin based on past performance and its expectation on marker development. The
pre-tax discount rate used was 11.4% (2013 10.0%) which reflects specific risks relating to the relevant segment.

Based on the result of impairment test, no impairment losses on goodwill were recognised as ar 31 December 2014
{201 3: mil}.

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited @
2014 Aneuel Repore 9
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36 Deferred tax assets

fa) Analysed by nature

The Group
2014 2013
Deductible Dreductiblel
(tazable) Dreferred (taxable) Dreferred
tem potaty ta assets) Temporagy tax assets/
differences (liabllitles) Diifferences {liabilicies)
Dreferred tax assets
— Impairment allcwances 31422 TE30 21,910 5459
— Fair value adjustments {1,031) (2500 o076 1.51&
— Employee retirement benefits
and salary payable 7595 L.ESD 6,347 1637
— Orthers (6a4) (162) (75E) (180
Tatal 37,302 9317 33775 BA34
The Bank
2014 2013
Deductible Dreductiblel
(tazable) Dreferred (taxable) Dreferred
tempotaty tax assets/ Temporagye tax assets/
differences {liabllitles) Drifferences (liabilicies)
Dheferred tax assets
— Impairment all owances 31,110 T.TTR 21,682 5,420
— Fair value adjustments (941) (235) &,068 1517
— Employee retirement benefits
and salary payahle T.590 L.EST 6,542 1538
— (rhers (575) (144) [651) (163}
Tatal 37184 9,296 33.641 BA4L0
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36 Deferred tax assets (Contioned)
(b) Movement of deferred tax assets

The Group
Employes
retirement
benefits Total
Impairment  Falr value and salary deferred
Allowances adjustment payable Others  tax assets
Asat 1 January 2014 5459 L.518 1,637 (1800 8,434
Recognised in profic or loss 371 (23) 65 1& 2,628
Recognised in ather comprehensive
income — (1,742) (3 —_ (1,745
As at 31 December 2014 7,830 (2500 1,839 (162) &317
Asat 1 January 2013 4,454 &0 1.yo9 (132) 6,091
Recognised in profic or loss 1005 (71} {72} (48) Bl4
Recognised in other comprehensive
Income — 1529 — — 1,529
As at 31 December 2013 5.459 1518 1,637 (180} B4
The Bank
Employes
retirement
benefits Total
Impaitment  Falr value  and salary deferted
Allowances adjustment payable Others  tax assets
Asat 1 January 2014 5420 1,517 1,636 (163} 8,410
angnl.md in p.l:DH.I: or loss 1.358 (3i5) Fhed 19 2,615
Recognised in other comprehensive
Income — (1,7265) 5] — (1,729)
As at 31 December 2014 7B (235) 1,897 (144 9,296
Asat 1 January 2013 447 & 1708 (125) 6,073
Recognised in profic or loss Q99 (71} (72} (BE) Bl&
Recognised in ather comprehensive
income —_ 1519 — — 1,519
As at 31 December 2013 5.420 1517 1636 (1630 8410
M g Tha Bank has rea mscartal anrecrgnised daferced cxx asmees or Habibiies m o 31 Deceraber 3014 (31 Dacarmbar 2013 ail).

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited
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37 Other assets

The Groaup The Banlk
Mote 2004 2013 2014 2013
Prepayment for long term assets 11447 3,040 11,406 3,009
Settlement accounes 2098 FER 2,098 358
Leasehald Improvements 1,595 1318 1,591 1314
Land use rights 76 200 876 00
P‘mpdd rent 9B 754 891 747
Repossessed assets (2 739 268 T3 268
COrthers l:b:l 19,113 4301 1B, 2D 3,545
Total 36,766 10,949 35801 10,251
(a) Repossessed assets
The Graup The Bank
Moce 2014 2013 2004 2013
Premises J4t 350 46 350
Oichers 4§58 23 58 23
Gross balance 904 T3 904 373
Less: Allowance for impairment losses AR (165) (1a5) (185 (105
et balance Tiw 268 739 268
(b) Others
The Greup The Bank
Moce 2014 2013 2004 2013
Gross balance 15,830 4,46 18,917 4,189
Less: Allowance for impairment losses 38 (7171 [E45) (717} (a44)
Met balance 19,113 4,301 18, 20 3,645
38 Movements of allowances for impairment losses
The Group
2014
Asat 1 Charpe for Reversal for Trunsfer Asar 3l
Motz Jannary the year the year Infioue) Weite-offs December
Diepos with banks and nen-bank
financial insitutions —_ —_ iB) B — —
Placemenes with banks and non-bank
financial insitutions n 15 —_ (27 m —_ B
[ntecest recehable 15 [ 1460 (17 (18 (568) 1,390
Loans and advance to cuscamerns 16 41,254 15420 (3,346) (142) (11,610 51576
Awiilable- for-sale financial asses il 157 0] (10) 6] — a7
Held-to-manurity invesements -] i8 — i7 — — 41
[vestment clasified @ recehables 9 — 156 — — — 156
ﬂ.cpunuud. Free ATy 105 BA i4) (i} ]| 155
Ctiber anes (k) &5 ] (66) (8 (33 nr
Tonl 4101 17311 (3.642) (200) (12:231) 5,150
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38 Movements of allowances for impairment losses (Continued)

The Group | Continued)

13
Asat 1 Charpe for  Reveral for Transfer At 3l
Mote January the year the year infjout) Writecofi  December
Place ments with banks and non-bank
Financial instiruticns 11 & 7 = = = 15
[nterest receivable 25 242 02 (83 5 [114) GEE
Lears and achvances m costomers % 35,325 15.734 [4.407) 53] (5.303) 41,2
Availahle-for-sale financial assets 7 149 29 (18] [5]] — 157
Held- to- marurity investmenes 5 130 — &% 3 — 45
e 370 167 7 m) @ ey
Other wseets 37k B47 £ (34) i 23 645
Total 36,668 16,547 (4,650 (170 [5.483) 42912
The Bank
014
Asat 1 Charge for Revermlfor  Transfer Asat 3l
Nobe Januaty the year the yeat lnfiout] Wrieaffs Decembet
Dlepasit with banks and non-bank
financial instirutions — — (8) B —
Place ments with banks and non-bank
Finandal instirutions 21 15 —_ [ 0 —_ B
[nterest receivable 25 GEE L4509 (174) (18 (568) 1389
Leans and achvances m costomers % 4,861 15,127 (3,303) (160 [1L48%) 51,136
Availahle-for-sale financial assets I7 124 — (10) 145) — 2
Hd.d,-to-m.l.mu:_r investments 28 4B — 7 — — §1
[vestment dassified s receivables = — 156 — — — 156
Beposseased aspets Ay 105 B (1] (i {20} 165
Oicher assee 37k it 17 (65) (8 (33) nr
Total 41485 7,107 (3,598) (203) (12,110} 53,681
w3
Asat ] Charpe for  Reverl for Transfer Asar 3l
Mote January the year the year inflour) Writecofi  December
Place ments with banks and non-bank
Finandial institutions 21 & T = = = 15
[nterest receivable 25 242 02 (83 5 [114) GEE
Loare and achance m comtomers ;.. M ETT 15,512 4.367) (k] [5.168) 40,551
Available-for-sale financial aasets 7 144 — (18 [k} — 124
Held-to- marurity investmenes ¥ ] 130 — i3]} ] — 45
Repoasoed sse ) 17 7 23 m e w0
Deher wseets 37kl B46 £ (34) i 23 &4
Total 56,214 L6396 [4.610) (158) (3347 42485

Woea:  Tranfur Inifjent) tnchide the effict of sxchungs cae nd dipcash during the yeer. Baridas allow anca far tmpatrment Lames shevs, the Grosp sbe chicged
trop alrmere Jonses Far aff-balunce shaet loane. Dirtails wre discleasd 1n Moo 12

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited @
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39 Deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions
Analysed by types and locations of connterparties

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
In Mainland China
— Banks 299,416 312,846 199,436 313411
— Mon-bank financial institutions 341,785 231,521 341,785 231,515
Subtotal 641,201 544,367 641,221 544026
Orutside Mainland China
— Banks 47,026 15294 57137 26,302
— Man-bank financial institutions 65 & 4 [
Subtoel 47,081 15,300 57,141 26,308
Tatal 688,292 350,667 698,362 571234
40 Placements from banks and non-bank financial institutions
Analysed by types and locations of counterpartics
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
In Mainland China
— Banks 2,834 15,655 &,858 15372
— Mon-bank financial institwtions 512 579 512 579
Subtotal L, 346 16,234 10,370 15951
Crutside Mainland China
— Banks 2,302 25,718 8,333 22,561
Substotal 5,302 25718 8,333 22,361
Total 19, 648 41,952 18,703 38,512
41 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Short position in debr securities 573 —_ 573 —_
Total 573 — 573 —_
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42 Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements

{a) Analysed by types and locations of counterparties

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
In Mainland China
— PBOMC gy S0 4040 LT ] 4040
— Banks 34,218 1470 34,218 1470
— Mon-bank fnancial
institutions 703 — 703 —
Subtotal 41,381 6,419 41,381 6419
Ourside Mainland China
— Banks 218 1,530 — 43
Subtotal 2IB 1,530 — 49
Totl 41,609 7.8948 41,381 6468
(b) Ani]}'sr.d by types of collaterals
The Groap The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Diiscounted bills 6,460 4949 (27 4,949
Diebt securities 35.149 3000 #4921 1519
Total 41,609 7844 41,381 6468
43 Deposits from customers
Analysed by natures of deposits
The Groap The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Demand deposits
— Corporate customers 963,292 932351 936,509 915320
— Pemonal customers 147,658 127 430 133,223 113,377
Subtotal 1L 110,950 1059881 1072,132 1,026,607
Time and call deposits
— Corporate customers 1,365,914 1,198,043 1,300,408 1,143,519
— Pemcnal customers 366,491 387311 320,838 352,929
Subreotal 1,732,405 1,585.354 1,621,246 1,496,448
Oweward remitance and
remittance payahbles 6,219 5,343 6,219 6,343
Tatal 2,849,574 2,651 578 2699597 2,529 488

D:Po;lts from costomers incloded P]:dgcd dcpnsl:s for:

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 i3 2013
Bank acceptances T 302989 6B, 5<44E 302,951
Letters of credic 23634 35.882 23.626 35,707
Guamantees 15,283 22,018 13,364 19,883
Oithers 149,327 85,265 141 640 79,938
Tatal 456,851 446,134 447,174 438,479

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited
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44  Accrued staff costs

The Group
2014
As ael Addidons Payment As ar 31
Mote Jahwary  for the year  for the year Drecember
Short-term employee benefits =) 10,369 19,506 (18,488) 11,367
Past-employment benefits
— defined contribution plans b} 16 1,522 (1,622) 16
Past-employment benefics
— defined benefit plans 5] kL 2 (3 40
Crther long-term benefits sertled Bl 0 (23) TE
Total 10,500 1,157 (20, 136) 11,521
The Bank
2014
Asael Additons Payment As ar 31
Mote Jatwary for the year  for the year Diecember
Short-term employee benefies (=l 9912 18,251 (17.426) 10,737
Past-employment benefits
— defined contribution plans [I:] 16 1.555 (1,555) 16
Past-employment benefics
— defined benefit plans 5] 34 9 3 40
Crther long-term benefits sertled Bl 20 (23) T8
Total 10,043 19,835 (19,007 10,871
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44  Accroed staff costs (Caontion=d)

(a)

(B)

Short-term employee benefits

The Group
2014
Asarl Additions Payment As at 31
Janmary  for the year  for the year December
Salaries and bomuses 9,742 15,149 (14:302) 10,589
Welfare expenses — 1,259 (1,259) —_
Soclal insurance 24 933 (238) 1%
Hnl.uing fund 15 1,023 (1.004) 25
Labor union expenses and employee
education EXpEnses 538 831 (45E) 711
Housing allowance 36 hrrd (385) 18
Orehers 13 L34 (132) 15
Total 10,369 19,506 (18,4EB) 11,387
The Bank
2014
Asatl Additions Payment As at 31
]E.I.EIT for the yeak for the yeal December
Salaries and bonuses 9,100 13,957 (13.301) 9,946
Welfare expenses — 1,251 (1:251) —
Soclal insurance 13 915 919) 19
Housing fund 15 1,017 {1 J0E) 25
Labor union expenses and employee
education expenses 536 628 (455) L
Housing allowance 6 375 (383) 18
Others 11 108 (109) 10
Tol 9,912 18,251 (17 426) 10,737

Post-employment benefits- defined contribution plans

Past-employment benefits- defined contribution plans includes costs of smtutonyr retivement plan. Pursuant to
the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC governing labor and social security, the Group joins statutory
retirement plan for the employees as set out by city and provincial governments. The Group is required to
miake contributions based on defined ratios of the salares, bonuses and certain allowances of the employess to
the statutory retirement plan under the administration of the government.

In addition to the above statutory reticement plan, the Bank’s qualified employess have joined a defined
contribution retirement scheme (the “Scheme”) which was established by the Group. The Scheme is managed
by the CITIC Group. The Bank has made annuity contributions at 4% of its employee’s gross wages. In 2014,
the Bank made annuity contribution amounting to BMB 349 million (2013 RMB 285 millicn).

The Group’s employees based in Hong Kong join the Mandatory Provident Pund Scheme with certain
contribution ratics pursuant to the relevant lows and regulations.

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited
2014 Ansuwal Report

323/405



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)
ooOooodn

Notes to the Financial Statements
{Expressed in milions of Renminb! mriars offer wise stated)

44  Accrued staff costs (Continued)

ic) Post-employment benefits- defined benefit plans

The Group pays supplementary retirement benefits for its qualified employees in Mainland China. Both current
staff and retired staff join this supplementary retirement benefits. The balance at the reporting date represents
the present value of un-contributed fund.

The Group’s abligations in respect of the supplementary retirement benefits as at the reporting dare based on the
projectad unit credit actuarial cost method were determined by qualified staff (a member of Society of Actuaries
in America) of an external independent actuann Teower Watson.

Save for the above schemes in 44(b) to 44(c). the Group has no other material obligation for payment of
retirement benefits beyond the contributions.

45 Taxes payable

The Groap The Banlk
2014 2013 2014 2013
Income tax 3662 2,226 3529 2087
Business tax n.nﬂ.rumhn:gu 2,308 2,110 2,301 2,1'34
Crthers 15 19 T 8
Total 5965 4,333 5837 4,199
46 Interest payable
The Groaup The Banlk
2004 2013 2014 2013
Dreposits from customers 2B A76 21 SaG 2E,352 21,325
Drebe certificares issued 2052 1,246 L.91E 1.108
Crthers 6,383 3.201 6, 289 F119
Total 37311 28,143 36,559 7 552
47 Provisions
The Gronp The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Litigation provisions 5 7l 2 7l
Total 5 7l 2 7l
Movement of provisions:
The Groap The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
As ar 1 January 71 93 71 93
Accrual dur!n.g the wyear B 3 4 3
Reversal during the year (36) — (3a) —
Payment during the year (38) (25) (37 (25}
As af 31 December 5 7l 2 7l
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The Group The Bank

Hote 2014 2013 2014 2013

Dhebt securities issued {a) 16,302 15,904 16,479 14,999
Subordinated bonds issued: 81,333 45279 75427 38,472
— by the Bank (k) 75427 38472 75427 38472
— by CIFH i 6,906 &,807 — _
Certificates of deposit lssued i) 11,167 12,718 — —
Certificares of interbank depasit issued ) 23,686 2,968 13,686 2,968
Total 133488 76,869 115.592 56439

l::n.:l Financial debits with an int=rest rate of 5.2% PEr annum and with nominal value of RME 15000 million wers
issued on B Movember 2013. The debts will be mature on 12 November 2018, In addicion, debes wich an
interest rate of 4. 125% |PEr anmum and with nominal value of EME 1,500 million were issued on 20 Pcbm.n.ry
2014, which will be mature on 27 Februaryr 2017.

()  The carying value of the Bank’s subordinated bonds issued as ar 31 December represents:

Mate 2014 2013

Subordinated Axed rare bonds maruring:
— in May 2020 i) 5,000 5,000
— in Jume 2021 {ii) 2,000 2,000
— in May 2025 (1) 11,500 11,500
— in June 2027 i) 19,974 19,972
— in August 2024 i) 36,953 —
Total 75,427 38472

(i The interest mte per annum on the subordinated fixed rate bonds issued on 28 May 2010 is 4.00%. The
Bank has an option to redeem the bonds on 28 May 2015. If they are not redeemed, the interest rate of
the bonds will remain 4.00% per annum for the next five years.

(i)  The interest mte per annum on the subordinated fixed rate bonds isued on 22 June 2006 is 4.12%.
The Bank has an option to redeem the bonds on 22 June 2016. If they are not redeemed, the interest
mate of the bonds will increase to 7.12% per annum for the next five years.

(i) The interest mate per annum on the subordinated fixed rate bonds lssued on 28 May 2010 is 4£.30%. The
Bank has an option to redeem the bonds on 28 May 2020, If they are not redeemed, the interest rate of
the bonds will remain 4.30% per annum for the next five years.

(i) The interest ate per annum on the subordinated fixed rate bonds isued on 21 June 2012 is 5.15%.
The Bank has an option to redeem the bonds on 21 June 2022, If they are not redeemed, the interest
rate of the bonds will remain 5.15% per anmum for the next five years.

(v The interest rate per annum on the subordinated fized rate bonds issued on 22 August 2014 is 5.13%.
The Bank has an option to redeem the bonds on 31 December 2019, If they are not redeemed, the
interest rare of the bonds will remain 6.1 3% per annum for the next frve years.
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48 Debt securities issued (Continued)
{e)  The carryring value of CBI's subordinated bonds issued as ar 31 December represents:

Mare 2014 Z013
Subordinated fixed rate bonds maruring in June 2020 (i) 3,274 2,222
Subordinated fixed rate bonds maruring in Seprember 2022 {id) 1,808 1,791
Subordinated fixed rate bonds maruring in May 2024 (iid) 1,824 1,794
Toral 5,506 5, BOT

i} Subordinated bonds with an interest rate of 6.875% per annum and with nominal value of USD 500
millicn were issued on 24 June 20010 by CBL The notes are listed on $3GX-5T and mature on 24 June
2020,

L] Subordinated bonds with an interest rate of 3.875% per annum and with nominal value of USD 300
million were issued on 27 September 2012 by CBI. The notes will be mature on 28 September 2022,

(i) Subordinated bonds with an interest rate of G.00% per anoum and with nominal value of TSI 300
million were issued on 7 Movember 2013 by CBI. The notes will be mature on 7 May 2024,

{(d)  The certificates of deposit were issued by CBI.
{e)  As ar 31 December 2014, the outstanding balance of certificates of interbank deposic issued by the Bank is

with total nominal value of BMB 23.9 billion, intersst rate between 4.52% to 5.68%, and dumtion betwesn
35 months.

49 Other liabilities

The Group The Bank
2004 2013 2014 2013
Settlement accounts 2,341 11,897 8,912 10303
Dlormant accounts 248 222 2148 222
Payment and collection clearance
ALCOWALS 62 319 friiv 319
Orthers 16,215 2993 15,007 9,151
Total 26,066 22,431 24,436 19,995

50 Share capital

Structure of share capital
The Group and the Bank

2014 2013
A-Share 3,305 31905
H-5hare 14,882 14,882
Total 46,787 46,787
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Capital reserves

The Group The Bank
M ot 20014 2013 2014 2013
Share premium {a) 9,214 49,214 51,619 51,619
Oither reserves B2 B2 — —
Tatal 49,296 40,296 51,619 51,619

{a)  Share premium arises from the issuance of share prices in excess of their par value,

Other comprehensive income

Oither comprehenstve income comprise of (1) ltems that maybe reclassified subssquently to profit or loss, mainly inclading
fair value changes of available-for sale financial assets, exchange difference on translating foreign operations etc; and (2)
items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, such as net changes on the measurement of defined benefit plans.

Surplus reserve

Movement of surplus reserve

The Group and the Bank

2014 2013
As at 1 January 15,495 11,709
Appropriations 3.899 3.786
As at 31 December 19, 304 15495

Under relevant PRC Laws, the Bank and the Bank’s subsidiaries in Mainland China are required to appropriate 10% of
fts met pmﬂ‘t, as determined under PRC CA AP, to the statutary |.'|.|.|:p|.1.|.| reserve until the reserve balance reaches 50%
of the registered capital. After making the appropration to the statutory surplus reserve, the Bank may also appropriate
its met profit to the discretionary surplus reserve upon approval by shareholders ar the Annual General Meeting.

Subject to the approval of shareholders, statutory and discretionary surplus reserves may be used to make good prior
year losses, if any, and may be converted into capital, provided that the balance of statutory surplus reserve after such
capitalisation is not less than 25% of the registered capital before such capitlisation.

General reserve

The Groap The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
As at 1 January 44,340 35326 44,250 35250
Appropriations i, 107 9014 i, 10 9,000
As at 31 December 50,447 44,340 50,350 44,250

Pursuant to relevant MOF notices, the Bank and the Group's banking subsidiares in Mainland China are required to
set aside a general reserve to cover potential losses against their assets. Effective from 1 July 2012, the minimum general
reserve balance should increase to 1.5% of the ending balance of gross rdsk-bearing assets with a transition pericd of
five years. The Bank has complied with the above requirements as of 31 December 2014 while the Group’s banking
subsidiaries in Mainland China plan to comply with the above requirements during the transition period.
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55 Profit appropriations and retained eamings

{a) Profit appropriations and distributions other than dividends declared during the year

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 013
Approprations to
— Sumrutory surplus
reserve fand 3,899 3,786 3899 3.786
— General reserve &, 107 o014 i, 10 9000
Az at 31 December 1, DWW 12,800 9,999 12,786

In accardance with the approval from the Board of Directors dated 20 March 2015, the Bank appropriared
EME 3.899 million to statutory surplus reserve fund and RMB &, 100 millicn to general reserve for the year of
2014. The Group’s subsidiary Lin’an mral bank made an appropriation to genenl reserve in accordance with
relevant regulatory requirements,

(b} In accordance with the resolution approved in the Annual General Mesting of the Bank on 21 May 2014, o
total amount of approximately EME 11,790 million (RME 232 cents per 10 shares) were distribured in the
form of cash dividend to the Bank's shareholders on 17 July 2014

lcl  As at 31 December 2014, the retained earnings included the statutory surplus reserve of EMB 34 million
contributed |:|3r the subsidiaries and aterlbutable to the Bank {31 Diecember 201%: RME 23 mﬂll-un:l, af which
EME 11 million (201% RMB 3 millicn) was the appropriation made by the subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2014. The statutory surplus reserve in the retained earnings which is contributed by subsidiaries
cannot be further distributed.

56 MNon-controlling interest

As ar 31 December 2014, the non-controlling interest included an amount of RME 1,825 million contributed to
the holders of other equity instrument. CBI, an entity ultimately contmolled by the Group, issued an Undated Mon-
Cumulative Subordinated Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities (the “Capital Securities™) with nominal value of TISD
300 million on 22 Aprdl 2014, The Capital Securities are undated and will carry a 7.25% coupon rate until the frse
call date on 22 April 2019. The coupon rate will be reset every five years if the Capital Securities are not redeemed, to
a rate equbvalent to the then-prevailing fhve year U8 Treasury rate plus 5.627%. Bl may, at its sole discretion, elect
to cancel any payment of distribution of coupon, in whole or in part, or redeem the Capital Securities. Therefore, the
Group classified it as an equity instrument, and it is considered as the qualified regulatory capital, which resulting in
an increase of 0.04% in the Group’s Tier 1 capital adequacy rarie. A distribution payment of UISD 10,875 million
{equivalent to BRMB 66 million) was paid to the halder of other equity instraments during the year ended 31 December
2014 by CEL

57 Motes to consolidated cash flow statement
Cash and cash equivalents

The Group
2014 2013
Cash Y 6,848
Surplus deposit reserve funds T, 166 BA056
Dieposits with banks and non-bank financial institions due
within three months when acquired B, R4 BEA4T1
Placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions due
within three months when acquired 48,663 2226
I nvestment securities due within three months when n.oqu.‘lmd 1, 030 12043
Total of cash equivalents 221,143 192,795
Total 118,375 199,543
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58 Commitments and contingent liabilities

{a) Credit commitments

Credit commitments take the form of loan commitments, credic card limits, fnancial guarantees and letiers
of credit.

Loan commitments represent the undrawn amount of approved loans with sizned contracts and credic cand
limits. Financial guarantees and letters of credit represent guarantee provided by the Group to guarantee the
performance of customers to third parties. Acceptances comprise undertakings by the Group to pay bills of
exchange drawn on customers. The Group expects most acceptances to be sertled simultnecusly with the
reimbursement from the customers.

The contractual amounts of credit commitments by category are set out below. The amounts disclosed in respect
of loan commitments and credit card commitments assume that ameounts are fully advanced. The amounts of
guarantess, letbers of credit and acceptances represent the maximum potential loss that would be recognised at
the reporting date if counterparties failed o perform as contracred.

The Group The Bank
204 m3 2014 13
Coniracrual ameunt
Lean commitmenes
—with an original mamrity of wichin one year 141,614 BS54 BOL,TET A7 076
—wirh an original marrity of one yer o beyond 46,72 50,851 45,557 0063
Subteeal 158,338 137331 126,344 .13
Guarantees 124,008 114250 123,004 109,550
Letters of credic 134,766 199,762 130,002 1914+
Acceptanoes TLL985 9554 T11.552 92,522
Credx card ommitments 124,106 95217 117408 .58
Tootal 1,184,203 1,243,104 1.208,311 1,170,703

(b) Credit commitments analysed by credit risk weighted amount

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Credit risk welghted amount of contingent
liabilities and commitments 455,254 438,172 451,080 433,023

(i The credit risk weighted amount refers to the amount as computed in accordance with the rules set out
by the CBRC and depends on the status of counterparties and the maturity chamacteristics. The risk
welghting used range from 0% o 150%.

(c) Capital commitments

The Group had the following authorised capital commirments at 31 Decemben

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
— Contracted for B3G9 2,715 B.329 2,695
— Autharized but not contracted for 44 12 44 12
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58 Commitments and contingent liabilities (Contimsed)

id) Operating lease commitments

The Group leases certaln properties and equipment under operating leases, which typically run for an initial
pericd of one to five years and may include an option to renew the leases when all terms are renegotiated. At 31
Diecember, the Group’s future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases were as follows:

The Groanp The Banlk

2014 2013 2014 2013
Within one year 1,583 2,733 392 1336
After one year but within teo years 2396 2534 1,233 2,353
Afrer two years but within three years 2,143 2235 2,005 208G
Afrer three s but within five years 3,417 5,582 3, b 3,447
After five years 3545 3391 3375 3328
Tatal 14406 14.773 13,209 13,730

ie) Outstanding litigations and disputes

As at 31 December 201 4, the Group was the defendant in cerain pending litigations with gross claims of RMB
339 million (2{! 13: RMB 358 mil]]l.a.u.:l. Based on the opinion of internal and external L:Eﬂ] counsels, H:chu.p
made a provision of RMBE 5 million (2013: RMBE 71 million). The Group believes that these provisions are
reasonable and adequate.

ifi PBonds rcdcmptinn. ob ligations

As an undereriting agent of FRC government bonds, the Group has the responsibiliy to buy back those bonds
sald by it should the holders decide to early redeem the bonds held. The redemption price for the bonds at any
time before their maturity dates is based on the nominal value plas any interest unpaid and accrued up to the
redemption date. Accrued interest payables to the bond holders are calculated in accordance with relevant rules
of the MOF and the PBOC. The redemption price may be different from the fair value of similar instruments
traded at the redemption date.

The redemprion obligations below represent the nominal value of government bonds underwritten and sold by
the Group, but not yet matured ar the reporting dare:

The Group and the Bank
2014 013

Bonds redemption obligations 3,865 3,792

The Group estimates that the possibilicy of redemption before maturty is remote.

(g) Commitment to share acquisition

On 23 Diecernber 2014, the Bank and BEVA reached an acquisition agreement, to which the Bank is committed
to purchase the 29.68% share of CIFH held by BBVA with consideration o f HED 8,162 million. This transaction
will be settled after the approvals in the general meeting and the relevant regulators are obnined. The Bank
announced such acquisition on 24 December 2014

{h) Provision against commitments and contingent liabilitics

The Group has assessed and has made provision for any probable cutflow of economic benefits in relation to the
above commitments and contingent liabilities at the reporting date in accordance with its accounting policles.
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59 Pledged assets

{a) Financial assets pledged as collaterals

The carrFing amount of financial assets pledged as collaterals for liabilities or co ntingent Habilities at the reporting
date are disclosed as below,

The Group The Bank

2014 2013 2014 2013
Dbt securities 64,738 3,134 4891 1498
Diiscounted bills G414 4,618 G414 4,618
Orthers 67 67 — —
Toal 71,219 7819 70,905 6,116

(b) Collateral nccc]:lt:d as securities for assets

The Group conducts resale agreements under usual and customary terms of placements, and holds collateral
for these transactions. As at 31 December 2014, the fair values of collateral held by the Group under resale
agreements for which the Group was permitted to sell or repledge in the absence of default for the transactions
amounted to BEMB 573 millicn (31 December 2013 nil).

60 Transactions on behalf of customers

{a) Entrosted ]r.m:llng business

The Group provides entrusted lending business services to corporations and individuals, as well as entrusted
provident housing fund mortgage business services. All entrusted loans are made under the instruction or at
the direction of these entities, Individuals or provident howsing hund centre and are funded by entrusted hands
from them.

Far entrusted assets and Habilities and entrusted provident housing fand mortgage business, the Group penerally
does not take on credit risk in relation to these transactions. The Group acts as an agent to hold and manage
these assets and liabilities ar the instruction of the entrustor and recebves fee income for the services provided.
Trust assets are not assets of the Group and are not recognised on the statement of financial position. Surplus
fanding is accounted for as deposits from customers. Income received and recetvable for providing these services
is included in the statement of profic or loss and other comprehensive income as fee income.

At the reporting date, the entrusted assets and liabilities were as follows:

The Group and the Bank

2014 2013
Entrusted loans 524,538 338,361
Entrusted funds 524,538 338,361
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60 Transactions on behalf of customers (Continued)

61

(b) Wealth management services

The Group’s wealth management services to customers mainly represent sales of wealth management products to
corporate and personal banking customers. The funds obtained from wealth management services are invested in
warlous pmdu.:l:, inrJ.u.d:lnE dehbt smcurities, moneEy market instruments, credit assets and other d=bt instruments,
equity instruments etc. The credic risk, liquidicy risk and interest rate risk associated with these produces are
bame by the customers. The Group only earns commission which represents the charges on customers in relation
to the provision of custody, sales and management services. The income is recognised in the smtement of profic
and loss and other comprehensive income as commisslon income.

The wealth management products and funds obtained are not asses and Habilities of the Group and are not
recognised on the statement of financial position.

At the reporting date, the assets and Habilities under wealth management services were as follows:

The Group and The Bank

2014 2013
Investmenis under wealth management services 3Th613 246,356
Funds from wealth management services 3ThR613 246,356

Amongst the above funds from wealth management service, RME 58,225 million was entrusted to a wholly
awrmed l'l.l.bll.d.‘lﬂ.l:jl’ aof CITTC Gmu.p, as at 31 December 2014 (ﬂﬂ 13: RME 60,171 mﬂlhn:l.

SE'glnent rEPOl't i"g
The segment reporting is disclosed in accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 4 (z). Measurement of
segment assets and liabilities, and segment income and expense is based on the Group’s accounting policies.

Internal charges and transfer pricing of transactions between segments are determined for management purpose and
have been reflected in the pedformance of each segment. Met Interest income and expenses arlsing from internal charges
and transfer pricing adjustments are referred to as “Internal net interest income/expenses™. Interest income and expenses
earned from third parties are referved to as “External net interest incomefexpenses™.

Segment income, expense, assets and liabilitles include items directly attributable to o segment as well as those that can
be allocated on @ reaso nable basis. Segment assets and liabilities do not include deferred tax assets and liabilities. Segment
Income, expenses, assets, and liabilities are devermined before intra-group balances, and intra-group transactions are
eliminated as part of the consolidation process. Segment capital expenditure is the total costs incurred during the year
to acquire assets (Including both tangibles assets and intangible assets) whose estimated usehal lives are over one year.

{a) Business segments

The Group comprises the following main business segments for management purpose:

Corporate ban king

This segment represents the provision of a range of financial products and services to corporations, government
agencles and non-financial institutions. The products and services include corporate loans, deposit wking
activities, agency services, remittance and settlement services and puamantee services,

Personal banking

This segment represents the provision of a range of financial products and services o individual customers
and small enterprises. The products and services comprise personal loans, deposic services and securities agency
services, as well as loans, deposit taking activities, agency services, remittance and settlement services and guarantee
services provided to small enterprises.
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61 Segment reporting (Continned)
(a) Buosiness segments (Continued)
Treasry business

This segment covers the Group’s treasury, interbank operations, international trade financing and imvestment
banking business. The treasury enters into inter-bank money market transactions and repurchase transactions,
and invests in debt instruments. It also trades in debt instruments, derivatives and foreign currencies for its
own account, international trade financing and structured finance. The treasury carries out customer driven
transactions on derbvatives and foreign currency trading. s fanction alio includes the management of the
Group’s overall liquidity position.

Others and pnallocated

These represent the non-banking business provided by the Group’s subsidiaries, CIFH and CIFL, head office
assets, liabilicles, Income and expenses that are not directly artributable o a sepment and reconciling items
between management accounting and fnanclal accounting due to differences in accounting treatments.

Chanpes in disclosure of segment resnlts and assets and liabdities in the cument year

The Group has further strengthened the centralized operations management and optimized the resource
allocation at Group level during the reporting year. In addition, the Group has reorganized the trade financing
and investment banking from Corpomnate banking to Treasury business, and further specified the nature and
business attribution for a few unallocated items in the previous years. The disclosure of the respected segments
therefore has been changed accordingly. Compared to the pror years, the current segment structure better
reflects current management model in the Group. The 2013 comparative figures have been restared accordingly.

014

Catpotare Personal ~ Treasury (hthers and
Banking  Banking  Business Unallocased Towal

FBxrernal net interest incomed[epense) 49664 21,547 4,463 (953) HaTEL
Internal net incerest incomed [expense) 9988 (6, 751) (1.375) (1.B62) —
Met Linterest Income/l mpense) 59,652 14,796 13,108 (2,815) .TEl
Mer fee and commissian income 5431 10, 306 9,546 i 15313
Cther net inceme (nots i) B0 131 T 870 4T85
Orperating Incomeflexpense | 65,163 15,133 JE 358 (L915) 124,839
Cipeniring expenses

— depreciation and amortisation (952) (344) (725 {173) (2,194)

— othen (21318)  (18,805) (3:234) (645] (#5002
Impairmene Logses (17,028) (4, TE) (B2E) (L057) (23,673
Revaluation grin on investmen: properties — — — 1 1
Share of profic of amodates — — — 02 e
Profit/(Less) befare tax 15,265 1,324 31,571 (3.586) 54,574
Capiltal expenditure 1,115 442 912 9 1,660

31 December 2014

Catpotare Personal  Treasury (ithers and
Banking  Banking  Business Unallocaed Towal

Segment amets 1.953:573 673,290 1458938 42,827 4,128,618
Interest in amodace — — — BT0 iT0
Deferred tax assets 9317
Total asset 4,138,815
Segment Labilirles 1357012 M50 BTA LILT9 3.BTL4G
Total abilitles 3,871, 469
COiff-balance sheet credit commicmenes 1.025,331 124,106 134,766 —  L.284,103

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited @
2014 Ansuwal Report

333/405



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)
ooOooodn

Notes to the Financial Statements

{Expressed in milions of Renminb! mriars offer wise stated)

61 Segment reporting (Continued)

(a) Business segments (Continued)

013
Compone Persomal Treamury Othes and

Banking Banking Business  Unallocared Teeal

Extemal net interest incomed [expense) 45,763 16,544 23613 1232) Eh688

Intemal nee inevest incomelexpense)] 11,265 [2.830) (6,793 (1,542) —

et Livtetest |nceim e/ (expen s 57,028 13614 16,5m (1,774) EhEER

Met foe and commission income | expense] 3,123 675 7025 an)  16EL

Other net income (note i) 204 W 1817 195 2314

Opetating Incoms /{expenss) 0,361 20470 15462 {1680)  1oHSL3
Openting expense

— depreciation and ymoristion {515 (B0} {125 (306)  (L.790)

— othens (19,892 [14.988) (3a52) 13y [3me45)

[mpairment loses 7732 (2910} [5a1] (617} [11.540)

Bevaluation pain on investment properties — — — 2 1

Share of profit of smociaces — — — 109 ;]

Profit[Lass) before tox 2,202 1,731 11,53 (2,90 .48

Capltal expendimre 1,214 1.E17 112 TH AETT

11 December 2003
Corpanite Persand Tomngy  Chbenand

Banking: Banking Buines  Unalbocaced Teed

Segment amets 176515 ok 1,307,446 400 e

[ovterests in ass ciaes - - - LI 2,176

Defered taz anes 344

Total amet 341,191

Segment labilides 2166,3% 337 it E3Z7 TRATL 30440

Total Uabilites 3410480

Off-talanee sheet coedit commitments ot ¥k falviy) 199,762 — LM

PNatal: Ober et incoms cansie of o teading gun, et (loagain fn nst hadging puin and oibe cpsraing lnceme.
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61 Segment reporting (Continned)
(b) Geographical segments

The Group operates principally in Mainland China with branches and sub-branches lecated in 30 provinces,
autonomous reglons and municipalities directly under the central government. The Bank’s principal subsidiaries,
CIFL and CIFH are registered and operating in Hong Kong. Another subsidiary, Lin'an Rural Bank is registered
in Mainland China

In presenting information by peographical segment, operating income is allocated based on the location of

the branches that generated the revenue. Segment assers and capital expenditure are allocared based on the
geographical locatlon of the underlying assets.

Geographical segments, as defined for management reporting purposes, are as follows:

— “Yangze River Dela™ refers to the following areas where tier-1 branches of the Group are located:
Shanghai, Manjing, Suzhou, Hangzhou, Mingbo and Wuxi, as well as Lin’an Rural Bank;

—  "Pear River Drelta and West Strait™ refers to the following areas where tier-1 branches of the Group are
located: Guangzhou, Shenzhen, Dongguan, Fuzhou, Xiamen, and Halkow;

— “Bohai Rim" refers to the following areas where tier-1 branches of the Group are located: Beijing. Tianjin,
Dualian, Qingdas, Shijlechuang, Jinan and Tangshan;

—  “Central® region refers to the following areas where tier-1 branches of the Group are located: Hefei,
Zhengzhou, Wuhan, Changsha, Talyuan and Manchang;

—  "Wiestern” region refers to the following areas where tler-1 branches of the Group are locared: Chengdu,
Chongging, ¥i'an, Kunming, Manning, Hohhot, Urumgi, Guiyang, Lanzhou, Xining and Yinchuang

— “Martheastern™ region refers to the following areas where tier-1 branch of the Group is located: Shenyang,
Changchun and Harbin;

—  "Head Office™ refers to the headquarter of the Bank and the Credic Card Center; and

—  "Hong Kong™ includes all the operations of CIFL, CIFH and its subsidiaries.

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited @
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61 Segment reporting (Continued)
(b) Geographical segments (Continusd)

b 13

Pl Rt

Tagee  Delaml
e ldn  Werifoak  Balallin Goud W Netbuomes  Hed e HuigFory Dokl Tod
Erind antinvnr v e Lgw LS L1 M M0 m - WA
ool e ol fmprnn i mwooa o (e wa - -
Vot Letest Iecotse 136 L A 1340 LLET Flin ] 3 - il
Y e e encnrions oo L M M umn LW 3 1) B - B
(ercivame e ] L b m m 1l Lo L3 & - L
lpetatiog baine B LB umM N WM M B i - 1M
(Operig ipoe (U473 o % - T &/ O v I - [
— bpriuicn sad emocinrim, (it 1 s [ [ria] 8l ] (1) - B
— e BEm B GED @0 1M Rl W) - P
ptirmehen ) Gal Al (Mg (LI E 1] [153) L
Trribuston pin oa iwerinent proprris - - - - - - - 1 - 1
T of oo of emecias - - - - - - - ] - an
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61 Segment reporting (Continned)
(b) Geographical segments (Continusd)

1

Terl B

Yupm  Drhmd
Treldn  Wrilmit  kekifin (ol Ween Mubwon Had e Howlsr  Biniedn T
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62

Financial risk management

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and s management and control of risks, in particular
the primary risks asseciated with its use of financial instruments:

— Credit Hsla Credit risk represents the potential loss that may arise from the failure of 2 debtar
or counterparty to meet lts contractual obligations or commitments to the Group.

— Market Hsk: Market risk arises from unfavourable changes in market prices (interest rate, exchange
rate, stock price or commedity price) that lead to a loss of on-balanceshest or off-
balance-sheet business in the Group.

— Liquidity risks Liquidiey risk arises when the Group, in meeting the demand of liabilities due and
other payment obligations as well as the needs of business expansion, is unable o
sufficlently, timely or cost-effectively acquire funds

— Opetatlonal risk: Operational risk arises from inappropriate or problematic internal procedures,
pemonnel, [T systems, or external events, such risk includes legal risk, but excluding
strategy risk and reputational dsk

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and analyse these risks, to set approprate dsk limits and
controls, and to constantly monitor the risks and limits by means of reliable and wp-to-date management information
systemns. The Group repulardy modifies and enhances its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in
markets, products and best practice risk management processes. Internal auditors also perform regular audits to ensure
compliance with relevant policies and procedures.

(a) Credit risk

This categary includes credit and counterparty risks from loans and advances, salvency risks from the securities business,
counterparty rfsks from trading activities, and country risks. The Group identifies and manages this risk through its
target market definitions, credit approval process, post-disbursement monitoring and remedial management procedures.
It arises primarily from credic business. In treasury business, credic risk represents impairment losses of asset value
attributable to the Group resulting From lowering of ratings for issuers of debt securities.
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62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)

{a) Credit risk (Continued)
Credit business

In addition to underwriting standards, the principal means of managing credit risk are credit Hmit management,
the credit approval process, post-disbursement monitoring procedures such as eardy warning and examination
etc. The Group has policies and procedures to evaluate the potential credit dsk of o particular counterparty or
transaction and to approve the transaction.

The Group undertakes ongoing credit analysis and monitoring at several levels. The policies are designed o
promote early detection of counterparty, industry or product exposures thar require special monitoring. The
Risk and Internal Control Committee monitors overall portfolio dsk as well as individual problem loans, koth
actual and potential, on a regular basis.

The Group adopts a loan risk classification approach to manage the loan portfolic risk. Loans and advances are
classified as non-impaired and impaired based on the different risk level. When one or more event demonstrates
there is objective evidence of impairment and causes losse=s, corresponding loans and advances are considered
to be classified as impaired. The allowance for impairment loss on impaired loans and advances is collectively
or individually assessed as appropriate.

The Group applies a serles of criverla in determining the classification of loans. The loan classification criteria
focuses on o number of factors, including (i) the bormwer's abiliy to repay the loan; (i) the bomower's
repayment history; (i) the borrower's willingness to repay; (iv) the net realizable value of amy collateral; and
{v) the prospect for the support from any fnanclally responsible guarantor. The Group also takes into account
the length of time for which payments of principal and interest on 2 loan are overdue.

The Group’s retaill credit policies and approval processes are designed with reference to the fact that there are
high volumes of relatively homogeneous, small value transaction in each rerail loan category. Because of the
nature of retail banking, the credit policies are based primarily on the Group's stratery and statistical analyses
aof risks with respect to different products and types of customers. The Group monitors its own and industry
experience to determine and periodically revise product terms and desived customer profiles.

The risks imvolwed in credit-related commitments and contingencies are essentlally the same as the credic sk
imvolved in extending loan facilities to customers. These transactions are, therefore, subject to the same credit
application, portfolic maintenance and collateral requirements as for customers” application for loans.

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geogmaphic, sconomic or industral factors similardy affect

the Group's counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is matedal in relation to the Group’s total exposures.
The Group’s portfolic of fAnanclal instruments is diversified along industry, geographic and product sectors.

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited @
2014 Ansuwal Report

339/405



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)
ooOooodn

Notes to the Financial Statements
{Expressed in milions of Renminb! mriars offer wise stated)

62 Financial risk management (Continued)

{a) Credit risk (Contined)
Treasury business

The Group sets credic limits for tressury operations based on the credit risk inherent in the products, counterparties
and geographical area. The system closely monitors the credit exposure on a real-time basis, regulary reviews i
credit limir policies and adjusts the credit limits, taken into accounts variows factors including market condition
at the time.

(i) Maximeon credit risk eposure

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date without taking into consideration of amy
collateral held or other credit enhancement is represented by the net balance of each type of financial
assets in the statement of Anancial position after deducting any impairment allowance. A summary of
the maximum exposure is as follows:

The Group The Banlk
2014 2013 2014 2013

Balances with central banks 531,254 480,528 520,789 4E7T 509
Dreposits with bank and non-bank

fnancial institutions 23.991 131.711 81,689 124,860
Placements with banks and non-kank

Anancial 6B, 160 122,314 47,810 o414
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 27507 11016 27,501 10 965
Pasitive fair value of dedvatives B. 226 F.749 5,638 5808
Financial assets held under resale

agreements 135.765 286,767 135,765 IBGALE
Intersst receivables 20,125 15.545 25,540 14876
Loans and advances to customers 2,136,332 1.899.921 2,012,342 1798983
Avnailable-for-sale financial assets 207,166 177148 186,517 160,176
Held-to-maturity investments 177957 154, 849 177,957 154,788
Investment classified as receivables 653,250 300,158 655,916 300,158
Oither financial assets 21,615 B.707 20,815 5,140
Subrotal 4067 396 3.603.513 3,904,285 3,440,842
Credit commitments 1,264,203 1,243,204 1,208,311 L170,703
Maximum credit risk exposure 5371599 4,846,717 5 112,596 4,620,545
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62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)

{a) Credit risk (Continued)

(&} [Nstdbution by credit exposure of loans and adwances ¢to customers, due from banks and non-bank
Ffinancial institutions, financial assets beld wnder resale apreements and debt securities fvestments
entificates of deposit and investmen tv classified as receivable are as follows

The Gronp
W04
Dhne froin Diebi
banks and Financhl Secutkls
Loans 1ad ban-bank s held lrestmens  [mvestments
adrances o lnaical  undet resale  and centificabes damified as
Noe msonen lustimt b ateenents of depealt tecetrable
lmpalred
— [ndvidmlly aiesed
Grear habnce 1,846 kool — il —
Allawance far impairment {11,153 8 — 123 —
Met balance 114,693 21 — M —
— Collecrively amessed
Greas habnce 5,68 — — — —
Allawance ﬁ:impﬂ.i.lmﬂﬂ (3,541 — — — —
et balance 1654 — — — —
Orrerdue but wot Impalted {1
Gram kalance 47,558 — — — —
Within whick
— Lt than § manchs 2313 - - - -
— b meaths 1o yer 5,185 — — — _
— Okver | year - - - - -
.Mlm.l.r:fuj.np.mu.: {5,538 — — — —
Mer balnce 42,060 — — — —
Pelthet averdne kot Impalted
Graw balance L111,856 162150 135,785 412568 633412
.Mlm.l.r:fuj.np.mu.: k] a5 — — — {158
Mer balnce 1,080,925 162,150 135,785 411568 553,156
Blet balance of il issets 1135332 163,171 135,785 412652 553,156
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62 Financial risk management (Continued)

{a) Credit risk (Contined)

(i}  [Distribution by credit exposure of loans and advances to costomers, doe from banks and non-bank
financial institutions, financial assets beld wnder resale agreements and debt secunties investments,
certifica tes of dep osit and investments classified as recefvable are as folloms (Continged )r

The Group (Contlnued)

i3
Due from Debri:
banks and Financial Ierurities
Laans and ran-bank wwzens beld ivenein
advances m financial mder resale  and cerdfcaies clanified a5
Mam aumaner: inminrtiam gpeemenis of depedit receiahle

[npalred
— [ndividually aseseed
Grest balarce LE.4L4 3 = in =
Nt balance T4 Bl — m —
— Callectively anesed
Greas bulance 152 = = - -
Allrwance: far impaiment (A58 = = = —
Nt balance i = = — —
Orverdue but oot lmpalisd i
Gras hahince L5fi 30 — - -
TWithin which
— Lews then 5 mowdhe 14,845 0 — — —
— 1 manths 1 1 year 130 = = — —
— Cver 1 pear - - - - -
Allawance for impairment [1.47) = = — -
Net habince 14,590 i) = — —
Nelthet crerdue kot Impalred
Grasr habnce 1,500,263 253914 6T HLT9L Joa15
Allawanee foe impairment [i] {28505 - — - —
et habince 1ETRETE 253914 HEMT HLTHL 00,158
Net balance of total amets 1,595.521 2H 0z HETET Ha013 100,154
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62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)

{a) Credit risk (Continued)

(&} [Nstdbution by credit exposure of loans and adwances ¢to customers, due from banks and non-bank
Ffinancial institutions, financial assets beld wnder resale apreements and debt securities fvestments
entificates of deposit and investmen tv classified as receivable are as follows (Continwed)r

The Bank
014
Dhne froin Diebi
banks and Financhl secutkks
Loans 1ad ban-bank s held lrestmens  [ivestiments
adrances o lnaical  undet resale  and centificabes damified as
Noe msonen lustimt b ateenents of depealt tecetrable
lmpalred
— [ndvidmlly aiesed
Grear habnee M5 k] — 118 -
Allawance far impairment (1Lm24) 8 — {110 -
Met balance 11,361 21 — B —
— Collecrively amessed
Greas habnce 5,600 — — — —
Allawance ﬁ:impﬂ.i.lmﬂﬂ (3,480 — — — —
et balance 1,652 — — — —
Orrerdue but wot Impalted {1
Gram kalance 4,350 — — —
Within whick
— Lews than 3 manche 40,008 — — — —
— b meaths 1o yer 5152 — — — —
— Okver | year - - - - -
.Mlm.l.r:fuj.np.mu.: {5,524 — — — —
Mer balnce 6 — — — —
Pekhet orerdue bor lnpalted
Gram balance 199,233 129,478 135,785 391967 633072
.Mlm.l.r:fuj.np.mu.: k] [k} — — — {158
Mer balnce 195355 129,478 135,785 ILIET 52516
Pet belance of total assets 112,32 12849 135,765 375 B52516
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62 Financial risk management (Continued)

{a) Credit risk (Contined)

(i}  [Distribution by credit exposure of loans and advances to costomers, doe from banks and non-bank
financial institutions, financial assets beld wnder resale agreements and debt secunties investments,
certifica tes of dep osit investments clssified as receivable are as follows ( Con Hnped)r

The Bank (Contnued)

i3
Due from Debri:
banks and Financial peurities
Laans and ran-bank wwzens beld ivenein [remsiruemis
advances m financial mder resale  and cerdfcaies clanified a5

Wioee aumaner: inminrtiam gpeemenis of depedit receiahle
[npalred
— [ndividually assessed
Great balanee LEM] "3 — 1EL —
Alkrwuoe far impaiment [B215) 4] - {172 =
Ket balarce ksl Bl = q —
— Callectively anesed
Greas bulance L5E = = - -
Allrwance: far impaiment (2653 = = = —
Ket balarce 1 - = - =
Orverdue but oot lmpalisd m
Gras hahince L5066 30 — - -
Within which
— Less than 3 moachs L3565 £ - - -
— 1 manths 1 1 year 130 = = — —
— Cver 1 pear - - - - -
Allawance for impairment (1038 = = = —
Nex habince 14,8 k-] = — —
Nelthet crerdue kot Impalred
Grair habince 1805119 223,161 6 ELE 33311 Joa15
Allawanee foe impairment @ (2R3 - — - —
Net habince 1,77 6804 213,161 HEELE L H Joa15
Net balance of total amets LT9E25 11274 HiELE 2594 100,154
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62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)

{a) Credit risk (Continued)

(&} [Nstdbution by credit exposure of loans and adwances ¢to customers, due from banks and non-bank
Ffinancial institutions, financial assets beld wnder resale apreements and debt securities fvestments
entificates of deposit and investmen tv classified as receivable are as follows (Continwed)r

Hoema: (1)

i

Cellxsrals snd ccher cwdie achancmaenes Far averdos bat nee inpuind loar ind sdvance

Snae 31 Decarchar 2014, tha sheve losns snd advancer of the Gravp which wam cverdus bue notimpaired snd which waes
subject 1o indhd dual smemmant ware AAE 32, 141 million (2012 FME 9, 93E milban). Tha coversd pomion sod ancovand
Fm-ﬂvb—lmulndldr_mmﬂﬂjﬂuﬂlm[ml! RME 5,550 milbien] ard FMB 17507 milien (2013:
RAAE 4,370 millan] mup by. Tha fudr v ahun of: d bl sgainnt chass leans e advancer smauneed 1o AMB 34,187
aillicn (2013: Mmmd.l.hn]

#uat 31 Dacambar 2014, the sheve Jaam and sdvances of the Bank which we cverdus but not Impatred and which wees
mubject 1o indhdunl smemmant wars AAE 36,006 million (2013% BAE 9,376 millian]. The coversd porien and uncoverd
m&ﬁ-mmm_mmnmﬂmmu RME 4,128 mlion] and FMB 16669 milien (2013:
FUME 4,251 millan) mepscciealy. The falre due of, I hald sguinstehasa leane and adrancer emamneed = AME 25,143
ruillizn (2013: AME &, 712 miliar).

Tha fair valua af csllumnl wan d by bamd oo the heat malbshle eriwmal vadusticas sdjured by esdeing
ez account the curmnt ceslastion. experciencs m well a markst desadon

Tha balwoer cap Iechvahy aomomsed all of i lanm.

(i) Loans and advances to customers analysed by economic sector concentrations

The Group
014 0Ly
Leats and Leans and
advaices advances
Gram secuted by Groa wcured by
baluace % colltenls  bakuce % calboerds
Cocpanie ham

— Manufarnuring B8 176 171481 412819 N} 145,772
— Whalesde ard renil 200,107 133 188aT PR 154 lngo
— Fal e 16T Bl 15254 1EIW 66 1144
— Transpartaticn, sarage and pasal ervices 138,230 63  E7S08 13577 70 ALY
— Waer, aminanent and poblic uilip narageoen: 111,524 5l 53463 7145 i7 3,51
— Conmrctien 101,834 47 daded nam i1 32750
— Fenal and business services 83,609 34 4T Ed 3§ 7

— Preduction and supply of elecmic power,
o and waer 51,88 14 16480 J6AT7 13 15.523
— Public maragement nd sacil organiaati 19304 09 M 18Im 13 4540
— Chibens M i a3 TBS0S 18427 aj 4,120
Suboaal 1565318 TLE B39 141RAT MO BARDSE
Pervaral leam ST 153 4mTTRE O H0SW nj 130,753
Dhiscanied kil 68043 il - 4769 3 -
Croe baans and advaees 10 costomers 2,167,908 W08 1213170 LML LA WREN
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62 Financial risk management (Continued)

{a) Credit risk (Contined)
{iifl Loans and advances to customers analysed by economic sector concen tation s (Continued)

The Bank
Al4 plukl

Lisans and Leans and
adwinces ahances
G secubed by Grag seaured by
balanee % collatembs balance % calaenls

Cocpocaie baans
— Mambciring mm 183 169,657 720 1zl 147,73
—TWhelesle and reiail 175,93 134 W4TE Huy 154 145688
— Beal eviaie 160,B21 TR 140,107 116715 63 Lok, 770
— Teanspeciatian, stoeage and peatal sendces 136,35 11 GEA41 13000 73 60554
— Waer, enviranent and pablc vy managememt 111,466 54 5345 71,722 33 4,541
— Canstnuctian 10456 48 4605 11,ME LL 4%
— Reotal and busines: serviess B354 40 706 dndn 37 H4m
— Pooducion and supply of eleric power, gas and water 51468 15 1630 6l il 1549
— Pablic management and social a iz 19,34 0a 444 14 03 4880
— Dchers 147,749 T2 H A5 11E368 64 1701
Subraial 1465078 Ty TR LEeNT 737 e
Permual ham 538,512 61 W1ATL  £18110 131 R
Discoumied hills ,E8 13 —  Jns 3l =
Grag hans and ahances oo cuiomen Lig3ATR wed  LISTIT  LEnEH loon  9Em0

As at 31 December, impaired loans and individual and collective impairment allowances in respect of
economic sectors which constitute 10% or more of total loans and advances to customers are as Follows:

The Groap

20014

Impalred

Individually Collecttrely Impaltment loan

Impalted amsessed assessed charged whitten off

loans and  lmpaltment Impalrment  duHag the — dudog the

advances  allowances  allowances yeat yeat

Manufacturing 8,758 4,465 7,435 6,547 (3.456)

Whaolesale and retail 11,025 5424 6,985 522 (6,1 100
2013

Individually  Collectively  Impairment Impaired loan

Impaired assessed assessed charged written off

loans and  impairment  impairment during the during the

advances allowances allowances year year

Manufacturing G454 AI7E 54609 2,034 {1.541)

Whelesale and retail 8,059 4,654 4.335 5.366 (2.841)

346/405



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)
ooOooodn

Notes to the Financial Statements
{Expresved in milions of Renminbi onfess otharmise saved)

62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)
{a) Credit risk (Continued)
(&i] Loans and advances to custamers analysed by economic sector concentrations (Continued )

As at 31 December, impaired loans and individual and collective impairment allowances in respect of
economic sectors which constitute 10% or more of total loans and adwances to customers are as follows:

(Continued)
The Bank
w4
lnpalred meemnad imemed [inpaltiment [inpalted loan
loats and lnpalrment Impaliment chatgad whiten off
advabces alkerances llowances  duting thewsat  durleg the year
Manufacruring BATO 4385 i G518 [3:416)
Whalesde and el 10,924 542 5938 9477 [064]
plITEY
[mipaired wsmesaed ameiged [mpairment: [mpaired Jaan
haaxs and impainment Inpairmen: charged during wrinzn off
advnce dlowancs allowances theyuar during the par
Munufanming £319 3250 5444 101 (L5
Whalesde and reail R3S 4850 4297 an {L.BLE)

(i) Loans and advances to custamers analysed by pecgraphical sector nsk concentmtions:

The Group
014 2013

Loans and Loans and
advances Adhunces
Gross secubed by Greas secured by
balance % Collatemls balance % collacenals
Bohai Rim {induding Head Office) 576,598 264 158,441 513,609 265 14,739
Yingtze River Dielta 511,214 234 28R,914 476101 245 238,275
Pearl River Delca and West Scrait 319.360 146 230,554 I7H425 14.3 150,297
Centrd 306274 140 176516 i, 342 13.7 13925
Western. 91,793 134 172827 235,620 13.2 133877
Northeastern 4071 8 41980 57,920 3.0 3 5ok
Ohuiside Mainland China 116,598 53 44,127 93,158 L 35331
Toeal 1,187.508 Loo0 1213170 1,541,175 100.0 976,521

The Bank

W14 2013
Loans

and Loans and
advahces achances
Gross secubed by Greas secured by
balahce % collaterls balance L collaterals
Bohai Rim {induding Head Office) 573158 TR 157D 511,075 78 214,041
Yungtar River Dielta 508,464 M7 IBTNER 472073 By BT
Pearl River Delea and West Scrait 317.T1E 154 129,02 75,914 15.0 178347
Centrd 306274 14.8 176,516 i, 342 14.5 13925
Western. 292793 14.2 172,627 255,620 13.9 133577
Hortheastern 471 31 41980 37,920 3l 3 598
Tetal INEIATE 000  L165717 1,839,644 Lon.0 937 390
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62 Financial risk management (Continued)
{a) Credit risk (Continued)
{iv] Loans and advances to customers analysed by peopraphical sector risk concentrations: (Continned)

As at 31 December, impaired loans and individual and collective impairment allowances in respect of
geographic sectors which constitute 10% or more of total advances to customers are as follows:

The Groap
20014
Impaired Collectively
loans and Ilndivideally assessed
lmpalrment asessed  lmpalrment
advances  allowances  allowances
Bohai Rim (including Head Ofice) 7151 1,962 10, 756
Yangtee River Drelta 9,240 3. T6b 9,959
Pearl River Dielta and West Straic 5,140 2,685 7318
Central 3453 1,042 6,255
Westem 1,276 458 4923
2013
Individually  Collectively
Impaired assessed assessed
loams and  impaimment  impairment
advances allcwances allowances
Bohai Rim (including Head Office) 3.995 1,151 Q.107
Yangtee River Drelta 10567 5.353 B.AD8
Pearl River Dielta and West Strait 2311 1,360 4571
Central 1,126 235 4528
Westem 976 432 4073
The Bank
2014
Individually  Collectively
Impaited wssessed assessed
loans and  Empalrment  lmpabtment
advances llowances allowances
Bohai Bim fincluding Hesd Ofice) 7,108 1,919 10,763
Yangize River Delta F5231 3,765 9340
Pearl River Delta and West Strait 4,804 1,655 Ta09
Central 3433 1,42 6255
Western 1,276 §58 4,923
2013
Individually — Collectivehy
Impaired assessed assessed
loans and  impairment  impairment
advances allowances allowances
Bohai Rim (including Head Office) 3850 1,132 9,106
Yangtee River Drelta 10,559 5.349 B84
Pearl River Dielta and West Straic 2,268 1,360 4 568
Central 1,126 235 4528
Western 975 432 4073
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62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)

{a) Credit risk (Continued)
vl Loans and advances to customrers analysed by types of collatenls

The Group The Bank

2014 2013 2014 2013

Unsecured loans 392,960 399,B60 368,639 382,075

Guaranteed loans 513,735 499,725 469,234 453,191

sﬂm ]Dm‘

— Tangible amen other than

monetary assets 953,053 T40,650 917020 705,499

— Monetary assets 260,117 236,171 248,697 231,891

Subtotal 2,119,865 1876406 2,003,590 1,782,636

Discounted bills 68,043 64,769 59.BBB 57,188

Gross loans and advances to customers 1,187,908 1.941.175 2,063,478 1,839,844

{vi)  Rescheduled loans and advances fo costomers

The Groap
2014 2013
% of wial % of total
Gross loans and loans and
balance advances Gross balance advances
Rescheduled loans and advances 13,724 063 % 5,176 0,32%
Less:

— rescheduled loans and advances
averdus more than 3 months &,901 0.32% 4 045 0.2 1%

— rescheduled loans and advances
overdue less than 3 months 6,823 0.3 1% 2,131 0.1 1%

The Bank
2014 2013
% of wial % of total
Gross loans and loans and
balance advances Gross balance advances
Rescheduled loans and advances 13,304 4% A,603 0. 30%:
Less:

— pescheduled loans and advances
overdue more than 3 months G,901 0.33% 4045 0,22%

— pescheduled loans and advances
overdue less than 3 months 6,300 0.31% 1,558 0,08

Rescheduled loans and advances are those loans and advances which have been restructured or renegotiated
because of deterioration in the Anancial position of the bommowers, or of the inability of the borrowers o
meet the original repayment schedule and for which the revised repayment terms are a concession that
the Group would not otherwise consider.

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited
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62

Financial risk management (Continued)

(b

Market risk

Market risk refers to rsks that DAY Cause & loss of on-balance-sheet and off-balance-sheet business for the Gmup
due to the adverse movement of market prices, including interest rates, foreign exchange rates, stock prices and
mmmudlt}r prices. The Gmu.p has constructed a market risk management system that Formulates pm-:\udurﬂ
to identifr, measure, supervise and control market risks. This system aims to limit market risk to an acceptable
level through examining and approving new products and quota management.

Risk and Internal Control Committee of the Group is responsible for approving market risk management policies,
establishing appropriate o rganisational structure and information systems o effectively identify, measure, monitor
and control market risks derived from business, and ensuring adequate resources to reinforce the marker risk
management. The Risk Management Diepartment is responsible for independently managing and controlling
market risks of the Group, including developing market risk management policies and authorsation Hmits,
providing independent report of market risk, to identify, measure and monitor the Group’s marker k. Business
departments are responsible for the day-to-day management of market risks, including effectively identifring,
measuring, controlling market risk factors associated with the relevant opemation, so as to ensure the dynamic
balance between business development and risk undertaking.

The Group uses its sensitivity analysis, foreign exchange exposure and gap of interest rate re-pricing as the
primary instruments to monitor marker dsk

Interest rate risk and currency risk are major market dsks thar confront the Group.

Interest rate rige

The Group’s interest rate exposures mainly comprise the mismatching of assets and Habilities’ re-pricing dates,
as well as the effect of Interest rate volatility on trading positions.

The Group primarily uses gap analysis to assess and moniter its re-pricing risk and adjusts the ratio of fAoating
and fieed rate accounts, the loan re-pricing cycle, as well as optimises the term structure of its deposits according
to the gap status.

The Group implements varfous methods, such as duration analysis, sensitivity analysis, stress testing and scenario
simulation, to measure and monivor interest risk exposure; risk exposure limits, such as interest rate sensitivity,
duration and risk exposure are set regulary, and the relevant implementation of these limits are also supervised,

managed and reported on a regular basis.

350/405

ooOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)
ooOooodn

Notes to the Financial Statements
{Expresved in milions of Renminbi onfess otharmise saved)

62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)

(b} Market risk (Continued)

The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the respective year, and the expected next re-pricing
dates (or maturity daves whichever are earlier) for the assets and liabilities as at the end of the reporting perod.

The Group
W14
Effective Between Between
Intetest fube Nob-Interest Lessthan  thiee inohihs oheapd  Morethan
(e (1) Toal beting thiee months  and ooe yar Itve yrars fiveweans
Aspets
Cath and balances wich central bank L4%% 538,486 T4 LI - - -
Depasics with banks and aan-tank
Anancial inminsticns AME 3,m1 — .78 1682 1510 —
Placements with backs and noo-hank
Anancial insinsicns 06 68,180 n 52611 15,095 — 453
Financil amets held under pesle
agrenents 5IT% 135,765 - 131571 3,068 B3 —
[nvestene classified as receivable BIT% 653,256 44 165,430 o124 17,178 —
Leams and advances to aussanen
(oo (i) B31%  E1M,332 i W50 4TS 154350 n0m
Investmmemes (mate: (i) 40¥% 415,740 153 TH66 B3 141 162520 8IH
Dithers s BLITY 5431 5T - —
Total mpets 4,138,615 9073 L040THL 146402 43659 106,497
Liahilites
Bamawing fron. cenmal banks 250 50,050 - 50,000 50 - -
Depasics from banks and nan-bask
Rnancial insinuticns S0F% 68,22 L3& 571,472 104,872 15T —
Plcemenis fram banks and noo-hank
Rnancial insinuticns L15% 19,648 — 14,179 4406 163 —
Binancial amens sold ander reparchase
agrenenis M60% 41,609 - Jn4d0 1,189 - -
Deparies from customes L% 1E0STE 1335 LBA3A66 685,790 263,1% 3735
Debt cenificares iued 4.59% 1337488 — 11,008 13,519 20,160 T8, 701
Ohkers 3,58 BO,I4T 3513 4578 573 —
Total Lishillt ks 3871449 WATL 15307 B15,383 295,701 L1436
Aseet-labillity pap 267,346 (4,140 (542288 5419 140892 13461
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62 Financial risk management (Continued)
(b} Market risk (Continusd)

The Group (Continued)
oLy
HEleaive Between Between
inoemest @ Man-intereit Lew than  chree manchs weard  Mare thar
{moce fi]) Taial bearing  chree meachs  and ape par five pans Five peans
Assety
Cash and halnce: with cenmal bask 1.50%% 46476 6,843 4i9,620 - - =
Depeasits with banks and non-hask
firanchl institatian: 3% 131711 - b ol jnsro 1,396 =
Pheenenis wich hanks and nao-bank
firancil imtitatiars 05 122,514 Il AL 40,125 12 —
Finarcial aeeis hel nnder esle
agreenenc jnrs 286,747 = 204,245 7h£29 43 =
[orvesiment clasified ar rerehable 6.04% 0,158 — 1A 111,75E 1437 -
Laars and sdvances to costomers
[noee {if) 61E%  LEIRG AL L TR0 j1412 Lm0
lorvestments fuote i) i MED 308§ 71585 dndn M55 i 668
Others Snedy inat3 - - - -
Total assets 1,641,193 G007 1080057 1,137,364 MEHT 7,234
Liabilides
Depasits Erom banks and nea-hak
firancil instintiam §25% R8T 1471 15540 157559 4568 -
Pheenenys fram hasks and pao-bank
Y — 147% 41,052 - 34,560 4813 in -
Financial aseeis sald under pspurchas
greEnEnc §5vs Ty — pfial LE64 = =
Depasiis From cuscamers 120  LESLE7E 1144 LAm7H 547175 a1 PR
Debe certificams ismned 3 96% TEEY - 7278 B2l L7284 148
Oihers 713 7138 - = = =
Total Uabilites 110,958 143fa 105,14 761212 L34EL .74
Aset- labliey gup B0725 (L6351 {125,112y 36112 (2434 4%
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62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)

(b} Market risk (Continued)

The Bank
2014
Between
thres
Efecibre Mon-  Less than mehths Blerwreen
Lintetest hate lnterest three and one one ahd  More than
[t (1) Tanl beating mahths yeat  flveyears  Ehve pears
Asseis
Carh and balances with central
back 1.50% 536211 711 520,789 — — —
Depeasits with banks and non-
bank financial insitutions F43% 81,689 — TRLESD LM L.510 —
Macemenes with banks and non-
bank financial insitutions 4T 47810 21 3158 15,178 — 453
Financial assers held under resale
igreemence 51T 135,765 — 131,871 3068 B2 —
Investment dassified as
recemables B1TH 651916 24 165,430 369,924 117,138 —_
Loans and advances to cusomers
{note (i) GdTH  201ZM2 —  ETATE0 96493 1521 T1068
Tavestmenis (nate {1 40E% 403981 L0456 TOESE  BS.56D 154209 BLTE
Cichers 91322 TRIH 5831 9957 — —
Tatal assets 3,961,636 93457 L,BETIET 1450509 415.7B4 105,219
Liabilites
Borrowing from central banks 3.50% 5,000 — 50, 300 — — —
Depeasits from banks and non-
bank financial institurions 50T 698,362 126 5B1,485 106872 10,579 —
Macemencs from banks and pon-
bank financial institurions 1.58%: 18,703 — 13,785 4406 512 —
Financial assets pold under
repurchase agreements 3.7 41,381 — Fnn: 1,168 — —
Depeesity from customers Ligm  LE99.5T 6219 1,776,811 651,413 161419 3735
Db camificates isrued 5.03% 115.552 — 14,433 9.253 16473 75,427
Others B3.278 74,617 3513 4,575 573 —
Tatal liahilicles 3,T0E913 BL0G2 2479239 TIT =R 289,562 79,162
Asset-labllitr pap 155.713 1,395 (891,971 673001 136,221 26,057
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62 Financial risk management (Continued)
(b} Market risk (Continusd)

The Bank (Continped)
N3
Berween
three
Effecive Less than manths Between
interest mee Non-incerssz three and one oneand  More than
[noe (i) Tonl ) bearing monihes year fve yean five years
Aseeis
Cash and balances with centnal
bank 1.50% 494316 6,617 487,600 — — —
Dieposits with banks and non-
bank financial institueinns 4% 1880 - 91,501 30871 1,988 —
PMacements with banks and non-
bank financial ireriturions 7% 95414 11 5 AL 549 12 =
Finandal assees held under pesale
1gpeemEnts 502% 285,816 — 10629 THEm 4,893 —
[nvestment daseified as
receivahles G0 300,158 - 93423 121,758 84,977 -
Leans and advinces m coszomens
(noie [ii)) 634% 1798583 - SRERT 71493 jo2y 1,376
[nvestments (noee (iii)] 175% 336376 10,498 G368 57,155 139,492 65550
L= 50 5305 — — - -
Total assets 492877 70090 LeSE427  1,1154855 281,579 66,926
Liabilites
Dlepasits from banks and non-
bank financial imstinucions 137% 71,14 79 364,303 161,194 45,566 —
Placements foom banks and non-
bank financial institutions 253% 38,512 — 313 4503 jra —
Financial assets sold under
repurchaze agreemenes 4 S0 GAGE — 604 2 m5d — —
Dlepasits from cusomers M% 257948 6,33 L7ETH e e 247 486 1,25
Diehe certificates isnved +71% i E] = 1,968 = 14,299 w4
Others &7 480 67,480 = — — -
Total linhilitles 3,269,621 73802 2,112,849 733,508 308,630 40,731
Aseet-labiliey gap A% (3717 (1442 M2aE (7Sl 2619
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62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)
(b} Market risk (Continued)

Moax Effectira ircamx min cepmamo the rada of incemr Incomaelszpenos io svenge e boacing amisdlisbiden.

14 Far Jazra and advarces 10 cosmners s Greap bevad, the above 'Lem than three meadhs” csagery Inchiden svardos smamo g of
sllowances for lpammant lear) of RME 43496 millien w ar 31 Decambar 2014 (2013: FMB 22 269 millan).

Far Jzant and sdvancer tn cusearmers ae Bark lovel, che sbowe “Lom than chess menthe’ swcapery Includar cverdus smeunt et of
allomances far lmpammert Joase) <€ RME 43436 millian ar e 31 Decarcbar 2014 fu s 31 Dacambar 2013: AME 21,960 milion).

wy b Include d J ey ae fulr vahus hreagh profitor b, metbble fer-ads firancis] ume, beld
and drteruse in smnda. At dhe bunk bval, chey alss nclude the inomess i nibsdlades

The Group uses sensitivity analysis to measure the potential effect of changes in intersst rates on the Group's
net interest iIncome. The following table sets forth the resulis of the Group’s interest e sensitivigr analysis at
31 Deecember 3014 and 31 Diecemnber 201 4.

2014 2013
Change I lnterest rates Change in interest rates
(I basis polng) {in basis point)
(100) 100 (100) 100
Increase/{Decrease) in anmualized net
interest income (in millions of R E) 552 (552) (1.570) L.570

This sensitivig: analysis is based on a static interest rate dsk profile of the Group’s non-derivative assets and
liabilities and certain simplified assumptions. The analysis measures only the impact of changes in the interest
rates within one year, showing how annualized interest income would have been affected by repricing of the
Group’s non-derivative assets and labilities within the one-year pericd. The analysis is based on the following
assumptions: (i} all assets and liabilities that reprice or mature within three months and afrer three months but
within one year reprice or mature at the beginning of the respective periods (i.e., all the assets and liabilities
that reprice or mature within three months reprice or mature immediately, and all the assets and liabilities that
reprice or mature after three months but within one year reprice or mature immediately afier three months),
{ii) there is a parallel shift in the yield curve and in interest rates, and (ili) there are no other changes to the
portfolio, all positicns will be retained and mwlled over upon maturity. The analysis does not take Into account
the effect of risk management measures taken by management. Dhue to the assumptions adopted, actual changes
in the Group’s net interest income resulting from increases or decreases in interest rates may differ from the
results of this sensitivity analysis.

Courrency nsk

Currency risk arses from the potential change of exchange rates that cause a loss to the on-balance-sheer and
offbalance sheet business of the bank The Group measures its currency risk with foreign currency exposures, and
manages its currency risk by spot and forward foreign exchange transactions and maiching its foreign currency
denominated assets with corresponding liabilities in the same currency, as well as using dedvative financial tools,
mainly forelgn exchange swaps, to manage lts exposure
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62 Financial risk management (Continued)

(b} Market risk (Continusd)
The EXpOSUrEs At the reporting date were as follows:

The Group
2014
RMEB usD HED Others Total

Assets
Cash and balances with central bank 526,072 10,145 2,078 191 538,486
Dieposits with banks and non-bank

financial institutions 17,389 67,694 5,908 3000 93991
Placements with banks and non-bank

financial instinutions 45,714 21,359 315 Tz 68, 180
Financial assets held under resale

agreements 135,194 571 — — 135,765
Investmant clazsifisd as receivables 652,033 1,223 — — 553,256
Loans and advances to customers L9118, 137 154,673 54,167 9355 2,136,332
Investments 388,142 15,408 8,403 377 415,740
Oithers 0,525 79T 3309 434 97065
Total assets 3,773,206 273930 T4, 180 17499 4,138,815
Liabilities
Bormrowing from central banks 50,050 — — — 50,050
Deepasits foom banks and non-bank

financial institutions 661,49 21,950 3oz 4454 GBS, 292
Placements from banks and non-bank

financial institutions 5,423 13:.218 —_ 10407 19,648
Financial assets sald under repurchase

agreements 41,381 218 — — 41,609
Dleposits from customers 2,528,282 225,951 78,818 16,523 2,849,574
Drebt certificates lssued 117,576 10,624 1,488 2,600 133,488
Ovthers 80,839 2,379 3,181 2409 88,808
Total Babilities 3,485,047 274,550 84,879 26,993 3871469
Met on-balance sheet poslelon 2H8.15% (B20) {10,599) (o, 494) T 346
Credit commitments 1,137,105 113,081 27,163 6854 1,284,203
Dierivatives (note(i)) {19,902 {14,798} 15,585 17 A48 8,733
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62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)

(b} Market risk (Continued)

The Group (Continued)
2013
RMEB sh HED Orthers Total

Assers
Cash and balances with central bank 486,947 B8O 655 194 496,476
Dleposits with banks and non-bank

financial instuticons 71,895 50833 4,676 4,187 131,711
Placemenis with banks and
non-bank financial insticutions 107,586 14583 45 — 122,314
Financlal assets held under
resale agreements 2B, TET — — — ZRE,TET
Investment classified as receivables 300,158 — — — 300,158
Loans and advances to customers 1,692,895 159,118 42,991 4,917 1,899,921
Investments 320,450 13,760 8,764 3,029 346,003
Others 55,881 (990) 2285 667 S7.843
Total assets 3,322 579 246,204 59,416 12,994 3,641,193
Liabilieles
Dieposits from banks and non-bank

financial institutions 526,942 16,446 1095 15,184 550,667
Placements from banks and
non-bank financial insticutions 5,021 23313 4 2,614 41,952
Financial assets sold under repurchase

agreements 6,419 1.530 — — 7.049
Dleposits from customers 2.411,528 158965 65991 15194 2,651,678
Diebt certificares 1sued 60,654 B,176 4,472 3567 76,860
Orthers 65,838 2,326 2,534 633 72,333
Toral liabllities 3,078,402 220,756 T4,006 37,214 3410468
Net on-balance sheet posltlon 244177 25448 {14.680) (24,220) 230,725
Credit commitments 1,080,234 130,747 23,114 o109 1243204
Drerivarives (nowel1)) (21,054) (37.716) 27.712 23,540 (7.518)
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62 Financial risk management (Continued)
(b} Market risk (Continusd)

The Bank
2014
RMEB UsD HED Others Total

Assets
Cash and balances with central bank 524,992 W77 L,87% 165 536,811
Dieposits with banks and non-bank

financial institutions 17,292 B3 96T 2094 B1,689
Placements with banks and non-bank

financial institutions 35L103 15510 197 — 47810
Financial assets held under resale

agreements 135,194 571 — — 135,765
Investmant clazsifisd as rec=ivable 651,693 1,223 — — (52,916
Loans and advances to customers 1,899, 740 103,054 1,203 B35 2,012,342
Investments 395,798 7693 — 490 403,981
Others 85,641 5,124 18 539 91,322
Total assets 3,741,453 204,2B6 4,264 11,633 3962636
Liabilities
Bamowing from central banks S0, 000 — — — 50,000
Deepasits foom banks and non-bank

financial institutions 671, 78O 21.EH 186 4454 G998, 362
Placements from banks and non-bank

financial institutions 5,063 12,633 —_ 1,007 18,703
Financial assets sald under repurchase

agreements 41,381 —_ —_ —_ 41,381
Dlepasits from customers 1,406,448 188,554 6,989 Tt 2G99,507
Drebt certificates lssued 115,592 — — — 115,592
Others 76,598 4,463 191 2,026 83278
Total Babilities 3,456,868 22T ABG 7,466 15,003 3,706,913
Met on-balance sheet posltion 285,585 (23,200) (3.202) (3460) 255723
Credit commitments 1,131,175 7 L.45 188 5903 1,208,311
Dierivatives {nate(i)) (8,388) 4,322 1,840 11,790 9,564
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62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)

(b} Market risk (Continued)

The Bank (Continued)
2013
RMEB sh HED Orthers Total

Assers
Cash and balances with central bank 4E5.412 B.307 442 155 494,316
Dleposits with banks and non-bank

Financial instioarions 69,795 50,189 Bl 4,015 124,860
Placementis with banks and non-bank

financial insittions 20,199 TA33 aE0 — 98414
Financlal assets held under resale

agreements 2B, TET 49 — — ZEG.BlG
Investment classified as receivable 300,158 — — — 300,158
Loans and advances to customers 1,681,466 113,149 A06 972 1,798,983
Investments A28 477 5 844 2Ed 821 336,376
Oithers 51,141 1,439 2 472 53,054
Total assets 3.293,363 187 812 2,363 9,435 3492977
Liabilieles
Dieposits from banks and non-bank

Financial instiutions S3B, 600 16424 1,026 15,184 571234
Placements from banks and non-bank

financial institutions 5,056 31.579 4 1.873 38,512
Financial assets sold under repurchase

agreements 419 49 — — 5,458
Dleposits from customers 2,380,143 1354674 8,021 5650 2,529.488
Diebt certificates issued 55,439 — — — 56,439
Orthers 52,130 4960 33 333 67480
Toral liabllities 3,048, TET 1BE G8G 9,086 23,062 3,269,621
Net on-balance sheet rosltlon 244 578 l::ﬂ?'é:l l::ﬁ,?ﬂ 1} |:1 5,62]"} 223,35
Credit commitments LO75617 BBAS3 14 6,619 1,170,703
Deerivatives (notefi)) (13,229) {13,709} G,390 13,010 (7.5348)

Moo i Tha darbvativen eprement tha net notenal ameare of curmcy dectestivar, Inzhuding undetivered Farsign sxch angs sport, fanlgn exchangs
Forward, farsign aschungs swag and amancy sptica.
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62 Financial risk management (Continued)

(b) Market risk (Continued)

The Group uses sensithvity analysis to measure the potential effect of changes in foreign currency exchange
rates on the Group’s profit. The following table sets forth, as ar 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013,
the resulis of the Group’s foreign exchange rate sensitivity analysis on the assets and Habilities at the same date.

2014 2013
Change I forelgn cutrency Change in foreign currency
exchange rate exchange rate
(ln basls polat) {in basls point)
{100) 100 {100) 100
(Drecrease)/ increase in anmualized profic
ﬁu millions of R.M:E:I (12.7E) 178 {ﬂ.l-‘i}l o.14

This sensitivity analysis is based on a static foreign exchange exposure profile of assets and labilities and certain
simplified assumptions. The analysis is based on the following assumptions: (i} the foreign exchange sensichiny
is the gain and loss recognised as @ result of 100 basis point fluctuation in the foreign cumrency exchange rates
against RMB, (ii) the exchange rates against EMB for all foreign currencies change in the same direction
simultaneously, and (iii) the foreign exchange exposures calculated include both spot forelgn exchange exposures,
forward Foreign exchange exposures and options, and all positions will ke retained and mlled over upon mataricy.
The analysis does not take into account the effect of risk management measures aken by management. Dhue to
the asumptions adopted, actual changes in the Group’s profit resulting from increasss or decreases in foreign
exchange rates may differ from the results of this sensitivity analysis.

ic) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk arises when the Group, in meeting the demand of Habilities due and other payment obligations
as well as the needs of business expansion, is unable to sufficientdy, timely or cost-effectively acquire Funds.

The Group’s liquidity risk arlses mainly from the mismatch of assets vo liabilitles; customers may concentrate
their withd rawals.

The Group has implemented overall liquidity risk management on the entity level. The headquarters has the
responsibility for developing the whole Group's liquidit rsk policies, strategies, and implements centralised
management of Hgquidity risk on the entity level. The domestic and foreign affiliates develop their owm liquidiny
pelicies and procedures within the Group’s liquidicy stratery management framework, based on the requirements
of relevant regulatory bodies.

The Group manages liquidity risk by setting various indicators and operaticnal limits according to the overall
position of the Group’s assets and liabilities, with referencing to market condition. The Group holds some assets
with high liquidity to meet unexpected and material demand for payments in the ordinary course of business.

The tools that the Group uses to measure and monitor liquidity sk mainly include liquidity gap analysis,
liquidity indicator (including but not limited to regulated and internal managed indicators, such as loan-to-
deposit ratlo, liquidity ratie, liquidity gap rate, excess reserves rate) monitoring, scenario analysis and stress tests.
O this basis, the Group establishes regular reporting mechanisms for liquidity sk to report the latest situation
of liquidity risk to the senior management in time.
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62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)

ic) Liguidity risk {Continued)
The following tables indicate the analysis by remaining maturity for the assets and liabilities as at the end of

the reporting period.
The Group
14
Berween
thiee
Repayable months Between
wh Wiithiln and one one end More than
demand 3} mahths yeat Hveyears five years  lndeflnkee Testal
(note (1))
Asseis
Cash and balances with
ceniral banks T304 — — — — 461,088 538486
Dleposis with banks and non-
bank Financial irstiutions 70434 19,365 1,682 1,510 —_ —_ 2391
Placements with banks
and non-bank financial
instinution — 50,799 17,360 — — Il 68,180
Financial assets held under
resale apreemenis — 131,709 3,068 QB8 — — 135,765
Investment dussified s
receivables —_ 165,430 370,124 117,278 —_ 424 653,256
customers {oote (i) 20,578 469777 TOG02L 485009 336118 629 1136332
Investments {noce [iii)) 4,190 33.044 T5.585 103,675 96437 1889 415,740
Oithers 17,193 31338 17,563 1,733 %56 18,252 9765
Total assets 189,793 01462 1276403  BLO,193 433511 527453 4136815
Liabilitles
Huumlng from central banks — 50,000 50 — — — S0,050
Dieposits from banks and non-
bank Finandal instinatians 124,269 448,572 104,872 10579 — — 688,292
Pacements from banks
and non-bank financial
instituticns —_ 14,179 4,406 1063 —_ —_ 19,648
Financial assets sold under
r:p'n.n:h.nle agreemenis — 39,440 169 — — — 41 4509
Dleposits from customers L,1p0.019  S91,B97  GRL4ST 165,392 19,769 —  LBiSST4
Diecht certificates isnaed — 17,897 14,665 18,593 81,333 — 133488
Oithers 42,583 11738 9,491 LB %0 1,380 3,526 58508
Tatal labilides 1456871 1174713  B1&150 313717 104482 3526 3ETLAGY

(Short) Long posidon (1, 167,078)  (273,261) 458,153 496476 329,029 523,937 67,6
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62 Financial risk management (Continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)

The Group (Continued)
2013
Between
thres
Repapable manths  Bermeen
an Within and one ane and  More than
demand 3 months year  fveyears  freyeas  Indefiniee Toeal
{notefif)
Assets
Cash and balances wich
central banks T2.004 — — — — 423572 4064T
Dteposics with banks and non-
bank financial institutions 43,727 56,026 30570 1,988 = = 131,711
Placements with banks
and noovbank finandal
irstiturions 30 71,915 §n249 L] —_ &l 122,314
Finandal aseees held under
resale apreements — 20,165 TH679 4923 — — 2BE,7ET
Invesement classified as
receivables — 93,423 121,756 B4.977 — — 300158
Leans and advances
owmmers (note (i) T.A50 413,272 799,264 356,008 0E, 044 15293 1,898,921
Invesements [noee (i) w7 27,126 37473 195,147 B3, 166 1724 346,003
Oithers 8047 14,024 6,550 2,601 i 25,755 57.B43
Total assets 132,025 881,951  1,122M3 645,773 391,976 467425 3,641,193
Liabilitles
Dleposics from banks and noo-
bank Anancial institutiens 60,3746 291,991 161,734 45,566 — — 50667
Placements from hanks
and noo-bank finandal
insticutioos - 36,459 4914 §79 - - 41,952
Finandal assees sald under
repurchase agreements = 5085 2,364 = = = T4
Dleposies from custamers 1,205,784 511,742 SELA54 250,439 2,259 —  ILESLATE
Dbt certificares immued —_ 4,882 9,967 16,720 45,280 —_ T, BED
Oithers 51087 B.21 10,021 18,103 1559 1852 72,353
Total labililes 1,297,247 o, RO TI0.574 331407 49,058 1862 3410468
(Short) Long positan (L,163.222y  (76229)  35L063 314,366 M2ETE 464,563 230,723
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62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)

ic) Liguidity risk {Continued)

The Bank
w4
Berween
thiree
Repayable mooths  Beween
wh Withln  and one one shd  More than
demand 3 manths year  Hveyears  five years  lndefinkee Testal
{note(L)]

.I'.Imli
Cash and balances with

ceniral banks T6T3T — — — — 46074 536,811
Dieposits with banks and noo-

bank Finandal instinations 56,859 20,691 1629 L5100 B1,689
Placements with banks

and non-bank financial

instituticns —_ 32,611 15178 —_ —_ 21 47810
Financial assets held under

resale agreements — 13,709 3,068 988 — — 135,765
Investment dassified s

receivables — 65430 392 117,138 — iM 652916
Loars and advances o

customers (oot (i) 18346 437732 TSLISE 450473 2096 33803 1011342
Investments (noce ({ii)) 41%0 26,082 TLEE} 193990 95429 1L7I7 403,981
Oithers 14,605 30,730 17.558 L7311 e 15,742 91321
Tatal assets 171,337 844,085 1231302 TesAN  41ETEL  53LTIL  3,9E1G36
Liakilitles
Borrowing from ceneral banks _ 50,008 _ _ _ _ H0000
Dleposits from banks and nom-

bank Finandal instinatians 124% 457217 106072 10,579 — — 698,361
Placemenits from banks

and non-bank fnancial

instituticns — 13,785 4,406 512 — — L8703
Financial assets sold under

repurchase apreemenis — 39,212 169 — — — 41,381
Diepesits fram customers L25L,178 500,985 664,246 263419 19,763 —  LEgnseT
Dizhe cerificates isnsed — 14,433 9,153 16479 75427 — 115,592
Oithers 40,224 12,336 9,341 18,892 1380 905 83,178
Tetal labilides L4158% 1087968 795487 309081 97,576 905 3,706,913
(Shortl Long position (1,244,559) (242983 436,825 456,349 319205 530,886 155.723
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62 Financial risk management (Continued)

{c) Liquidity risk {Continued)

The Bank (Continped)
2013
Between
thres
Repapable manths  Bermeen
an Within and one ane and  More than
demand 3 months year  fveyears  freyeas  Indefiniee Toeal
{notefif)
Assets
Cash and balances wich
central banks .74 — — — —  d1apdr 404316
Dteposics with banks and non-
bank fAnancial institutions 36,010 55,891 30,571 1,988 —_ —_ 124,860
Placements with banks
and noovbank finandal
irstiturions 30 41 38270 12 —_ &l o8, 414
Finandal aseees held under
pesale aprements — 26,214 75679 4,923 — — IR, EL6
Invesement classified as
receivables — 93,423 121,756 B4.977 — — 300158
Leans and advances
ossmmers (note (i) 7175 388,015 TTO045 326850 191,885 15,004 1,798,963
Invesements [noee (i) WT 21,946 33377 187,933 B2,613 10,140 336,576
Oitheers 166 13,589 6,653 1596 Tiss 213284 53,054
Total assets 122,022 838400 1077353 609,288 75,264 470551 a4
Liabilitles
Dleposics from banks and noo-
bank Anancial institutiens foLG4T 299,650 165,371 45,566 — — 571,234
Placements from hanks
and noo-bank finandal
irstitutions — 33,029 4,904 579 — — 3,512
Finandal assees sald under
repurchase agreements = 3,604 2,364 = = = G468
Dleposies from custamers 1,172,493 42,604 B4 G 247 4R6 2,259 — 2529488
Dieb certificates irmued — 2,968 — 14,999 38472 — 56,439
Oitheers 25,858 7,144 9,873 18,102 1,559 ] 67,480
Tostal Lahilieies 1,262,598 858,000  T4TE5E 316,732 42,200 M4 3,2600601
(Short)Lang pesitien (L40976) (0500 329695 2255 2o 69s 223,35
Bt g4 Forcashmd bulwosswiih coial banks, the odafiie pacied smess mpreais satatary dep oo ceserves woed Eical bl sces i e
wihh tha FBOC. Far plasemants with kanks snd bank fi J Jeans ard =k e ard
tha indsilntie paciad . e
repened under Indefinine period.
#j  For losm and o = tha indsfinie parind smeunt spremor the balancs being inpuisd ce overdas fzc mon than
ora morch. Tha kalanc which sre ovardus within s manth kot noe impuind o inclded In cepayable oo demand.
gy Faor firancial mmes s fuie valus throsgh profivee Lam, d and wvallabla-Fze-rala fi | smowtr, cha g W 1o ity

doen nat peprasans the Graup's nomded helding peried.

364/405



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO000DO000bDO000DOoOdnoo(es9d)
ooOooodn

Notes to the Financial Statements
{Expresved in milions of Renminbi onfess otharmise saved)

62 Financial risk management (Cantinued)

id) Operational risk

Operaticnal risk refers to the risk of loss arising from inapprop rdate or problematic internal procedures, personnel,
IT systems, or external events, including legal risk, but excluding strategy risk and reputational rsk.

The Group manages operational risk through a control-based emvironment by esablishing a sound mechanism
of operational risk management in crder to identify, assess, monitor, control, mitigate and report operational
risks. The framework covers all business fanctions ranging from finance, credit, accounting, settlement, savings,

treasury, intermediary business, computer applications and management, special assets resolution and legal
affairs. Key controls inchude

— estublishment of matrx authorkation management mechanism, carryping out annual unifo rm authordzacion,
prohibition of developing businesses beyond the scope of the permissions granted;

—  the use of the single legal responsibility framework and strict disciplinary measures in order to ensure
accountability;

— promotion of an operational rsk management culture throughout the organisation by building a team
of sperational risk management professionals, providing formal training and having an appraisal system
in place, to mise awareness of risk management among the Group’s employess;

—  cash management and account management are in compliance with the relevant regulations, intensify
monitor of suspicious transactions, improve training on anti-money loundering to ensure our staff are
well-equipped with the necessary knowledge and basic skills;

—  the maintenance of contingent facilities (including baclup systems and disaster recovery schemes) o
support all major operations, especially back office operations, in the event of an unforessen intermaption.
Insurance cover is armanged to mitigate potential losses associated with certain operational events.

In addition to the above, the Group improves its operational risk management information systems on an ongoing
basis to efficiently identify. evaluate, monitor, control and report its level of operation risk. lts management
information system can record and store lost data and events of opemtion risk to hurther support cperation risk
contmol and sdf assessment, as well as monlitor lnq.r risk indicators.

63 Capital Adequacy Ratio

Capital adequacy ratio reflects the Group’s sound opemations and risk management capabilicy and it is a core lsue of
capital management. The Group’s capital management objectives are to meer the legal and regulatory requirements,
and to prudently determine the capital adequacy matio under realistic exposures with reference to the capital adequacy
ratio levels of leading global banks and the Group’s operating situations.

The Group considers its strategic development plans, business expansion plans and risk variables in conducting its
scenario analysls, stress testing and other measures to forecast, plan and manage capital adequacy ratio.

The Group’s management monitors the capital adequacy regulady based on regulations issued by the CBRC. The
required information is respectively fled with the CBRC by the Group and the Bank semi-annually and quartery.

From 1 January 2013, the Group commenced to calculate the capital adequacy matios in accordance with “Regulation
Gowverning Capital of Commercial Banks (provisional)” and other relevant regulations promulgated by the CBRC in
the year of 2012, These requirements pursuant to these regulations may have certain differences comparing to those
applicable in Hong Kong and other jurisdictions.

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited @
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63 Capital Adequacy Ratio (Continued)

The CBRC requires commencial banks to meet the requirements of capital adequacy ratios as stipulated in the “Regulation
Gowverning Capital of Commercial Banks (provisional)” by the end of 2018. For systematically important banks, CBRC
requites minimum core tier-one capital adequacy ratio, tier-one capital adequacy ratic and capital adequacy matio of
B50%, 9.50% and 11.50%, respectively. For non-systematically important banks, CBRC requires corresponding
minimum ratics of 7.50%, 8.50% and 10.50%, respectively. In addition, overseas subsidiaries and branches are directhy
regulated by local banking regulatory committees, and the requirement of capital adequacy ratios differ by countries.
During the year, the Group has complied in full with all its externally imposed capital requirements.

The capital adequacy ratics calculated in accordance with *Begulation Governing Capital of Commercial Banks
{provisional)™ and relevant requirements promulgated by the CBRC are listed as below.

20014 2013
Core tler-one capltal adequacy ratio B.93% B.7E%
Tlet-one capltal adequacy ratlo B.99% B.78%
Capltal adequacy ratlo 12.33% 11.24%
Comsponewts of capiral base
Caore tler-one capital:
Share capital 46,787 46,787
Walid portion af :n.pirnl reserve 49, 700 40396
Cither comprehensive income (1,833 (7.007)
S'urplul resene 19,394 15495
Genenl reserve 50,447 44,340
Retained pmﬂtl 45,580 T 500
Valid portion of non-contralling interests 4,311 3865
Total core tier-one :n.pl'hﬂ] 763, 988 220 455
Clare tler-one capital deductions:
Goodwill (net of related deferred tax Habilicy) 75 792
Crther intangible assets other than land use rght
{net of related deferred tax lHabilicy) 407 363
Met core tier-one capital 262, TRE 228311
Dther tier-one :n.pitnl I:a;'l 1,796 [l
HMet tler-one capital 264,582 228 380
Ther-two capital:
Valid portion of tler-two capital instruments issued
and share premivm 73,618 40930
Surplus provision for loan impairment 23,123 21,288
Valid portion of non-controlling interests 1,525 1514
Met capital base 362,848 202,212
Tatal dlh—wdd:l‘bd assers 2,941,627 2,600 494

) As e 3] Decenber 2004, che Group’s ochar ther-cs csplea 1s the vald perilen of nen-conmelling dneres.
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{Expresved in milions of Renminbi onfess otharmise saved)

{a) The fair valoe of financial assets and financial lizhilities not measured at fair value

Except for below items, the carrying value of the Group’s other financial assets and liabilities approximated

their fair values at the reporing date:

The Group
Catrylng values Falr values
2014 2013 2014 2013
Held-to-maturity investments 177,957 154,849 177,656 147,052
Diebt certificates lssusd
— Certificates of deposit
{nat for trading purposs) 11167 12,718 11,193 12,732
— Dhebst securities Issued 16,302 15,904 16,656 15,393
— Subordinated bonds lssued 821,333 45279 B3.715 40,640
— Cerificates of interbank deposit issued 23,686 2,968 24,978 2,95
Total 311,445 231,718 314,398 218,773
The Bank
Catrylng values Fair values
2014 2013 2014 2013
Held to- maturity investments 177,957 154,768 177,856 146,990
Drebt certificates lsusd
— Dbt securities Issued 16,479 14,999 16,834 14,480
— Subordinated bonds lssued 75427 38,472 76,566 33,660
— Certificates of imterbank depasic lisued 23,686 2,968 24,978 2,95
Toeal 293,549 211,227 206,234 198,086
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G4  Fair value (Continned)

{a) The fairvalue of financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value (Continued)
The hir value of financial assets and liabilities above at fair value hiearchy is as follows:

The Group
2014
Lewvel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Held-to-maturity investments 1,365 176,491 — 177.856
Diebt certificates lssued
— Certificates of deposic
{not for trading purpose) lssued —_ 11,193 —_ 11,193
— Debe securities issued —_ 16.656 —_ 16,656
— Subordinated bonds issued o149 76,566 — 83715
— Certificates of interbank deposic issusd — 24,978 — 24,978
Total B.514 305,884 — 314,398
2013
Lewvel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Held-to-maturity investments 547 146,505 = 147,052
Dbt certificates lssued
— Certificates of deposic
{not for trading purpose) lssued — 12,732 — 12,732
— Diebe securities issusd 07 14,886 — 15393
— Subordinated bonds issued 5,980 33 J550 = 40,540
— Certificates of interbank deposic issusd — 2956 — 2056
Taotal B034 210,739 —_ 218,773
The Bank
014
Lewvel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Held to maturity investments 1,365 176,491 —_ 177856
Diebt certificates lssued
— Dbt securities issued — 16,834 — 16,834
— Certificates of interbank deposic issusd — 24,978 — 24,978
Total 1,365 294,869 — 296,234
2013
Lewel 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Total
Held to maturity investments 547 146,443 = 146,990
Dbt certificates lssued
— Dbt securities issued — 14 480 — 14480
— Subordinated bonds issued — 33560 —_ 33,860
— Certificates of interbank deposit issusd — 2956 — 2056
Total 547 197,339 — 198086
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64 Fair value Continued)

(b) The year-end fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value

The Group
Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
(Moteil)) (Mote(l)) (More(ll)- (1)) Total
Az gt 31 December 201 4
Recurring fair value measurements
Assets
Financlal assets at fair value
through profic or loss
Trading financial assets
— Drebit securities L6146 11,130 —_ 12,746
— Investment funds —_ —_ 2 2
— Cerificates of interbank deposic — 13923 — 13923
Financlal assets designed at fair
value through profit or los
— Drebit securities — B38 — B3&
Pasitive fair value of dedvatives
— Int=rest rate derivarives — 972 5 Lrrd
— ch.l.rmn.qr derivatives 10 6,396 — &, 400
— Precious metals derivarives — AB43 — B43
Avnailable-for-sale financial assets
— Drebit securities 23055 160,233 1z 183,300
— Investment funds — 320 137 447
— Certificates of deposit and
certificates of Interbank depostt 218 23,660 — 13,888
— Equity instruments B9 1,548 —_ 1,637
Towal finandal assets recartHngly
measured at falr valoe 24,998 219,863 1465 345,007
Liabilieles
Financial liabilities at fair value
l']uurud:. pm:EII: or loss
— Shor position in debt securities (573 — — (573
Negative fair value of dedvatives
— Interest mate dervatives — (744) (10} (754)
— Currency derbvariwes (1) (6,207 — (6, 208)
— Precious metals derivarives — (385) — (385)
Towal finandal llabllides recurdngly
measured at falt value (574) (7.3346) (10} (7.920)
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G4  Fair value (Continned)

{b) The year-end fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value

{Continmed )
The Group
Level 1 Level 2 Leve 3
Mote(i)) (Moce(i) (M ote{ii)- (111)) Total
As ot 31 December 2013
Becurring fair value measurements
Assets
Fimancial assets ar fair walue
through profit or loss
Trading fimancial assets
— Dbt securities — 10,965 — 10958
— Investment funds — — 2 2
Financial assets designed at fair
value I:hmu.z]:. pmHt ar loss
— Drebe securities 10 —_ 40 50
Pasitive Fair value of derivatives
— Intersst rate derbvatives = 1492 12 1.504
— Currency dervatives 12 6,233 — 6,245
Available for-sale Anancial assets
— Dbt securities 15,457 156,850 13 172,320
— lnvestment funds — 315 290 05
— Certificates of deposit 247 4,581 _ 4828
— eqﬂry instruments T — — 76
Total financlal assets recurtinghy
measuted at falt value 15,802 180,437 357 196,596
Liabilities
Megative fair value of derivatives
— Interest rate derivatives — {1.299) 7 {1.316)
— Orther derivatires — (2} — (2)
Total financial labllitles recuringly
ineasuted at falt value — (6.836) 7 (6.853)
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64 Fair value Continued)

{b) The year-end fair valoe of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value

{ Continued)
The Bank
Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
(Moteil)) (Moteil))  (More(ll)- (00)) Total
Az gt 31 December 201 4
Recurring fair value measurements
Assets
Financial assets at fair value
l']uu'ud:. pmﬂl‘ or loss
Trading financial assets
— Certificates of interbank depasic 1,509 11,131 —_ 12,740
— Certificates of deposit —_ 13,923 —_ 13,923
Financlal assets designed ar fair
value through profit or los
— Dhebit securities — B38 — B3R
Pasitive fair value of dedvatives
— Interest rate dervatives — 718 5 713
— Cﬁlmn.c, derivarves — 4,072 — 4,072
— Precious metals derivatives —_ B43 — B43
Aorallable-for-sale financial assets
— Drebit securities and certificates of
interbank deposit 6,832 159,026 o9 165,867
— Investment funds — 320 — 320
— Centificates of deposit — 20,650 — 20,650
— Equity instruments 3B 1,548 — 1,586
Towal finandal assets recartngly
imeasubed af falt valoe BATO 213,069 14 221,562
Liabilitles
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profic or loss
— Short position in debt securities (573) — — (573
Negative fair value of dedvatives
— Interest rate dedvatives — (703 (1) (713
— Currency derivatiwes — (3.902) — (3902)
— Precious metals derivatiwves — (3835) — (383)
Toral finandal labllides recurtngly
measured at falr value (573) (4,990) (10) (5.573)
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G4  Fair value (Continned)

{b) The year-end fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value

{Continmed )
The Bank
Level 1 Level 2 Leve 3
(Mote(i) (Mote() (N ee (i) - (1) Total
As ot 31 December 2013
Becurring fair value measurements
Assets
Financial assets ar fair value
through profit or loss
Trading fimancial assets
— Diebe securities — 10,9664 — 10,966
Pasitive fair value of derivatives
— Interest rate derivatives — 1,250 12 1,252
— Curmrency derivatives = 4,504 — 4504
Horailable -for-sale Anancial assets
— Diebit securities 5,179 153 988 9 160,176
— Imvestment funds — 315 — 315
— Equity instruments Al — — 3l
Total financlal assets recurtnghy
measatred at falr value &,210 171,123 21 177.354
Liabilities
Megative fair value of derivatives
— Interest rate derivatives — (1. 186) 17y {1,203)
— Currency derivatives — (4.415) — (4,415)
— Orther derivatires — (2 — 2)
Total financial Habllitles recurtngly
measuted at falt value — (5.603) (17} (5.620)

(] Dhuring the current year, there were no significant transfer betwesn Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.
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64 Fair value Continued)

{b) The year-end fair valoe of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value
{ Continued)

(i)  The fllowing table shows a reconciliation from the beginning balances to the ending balances for faix
value measurements in Level 3 of the faic value h.'l:rn.n:h}r.

The Greup
Nanen Lubles
Fluwidal
]
el
Thdty  fiembe  Pukiefir Bequie
Tiusichd thimagh valoe of Sl e furake fult ko of
ety profk bl defratien Tumdd anets Tad  deimibes Tl
[imstive i Dbt luerst e Dee  livestment Tniemst e
bk et lttwiks st [T deuttes
b o | Jammary 214 H 4 n 1y m w i 7
Torad paice o bow
—Iopoktorbor - - m — - m 12 ]
— [ ocher coraprebensie incame - - - i] 28 28 - -
Fuackee - - - - 15 1] - -
Setberens - 4 1 - [153) L] il ]
Eochunge e - - - - - - - -
A1 Decmaber 14 1 - § 11 i L] m LL]
Toral pce o ks Fr e peiod inched
i profic o o st s il
el scche end of e aeparing prid
o i) - - - - - - : 4
Aaet Lk
Fioaneial
F o]
degrerlat
Tudsy  fiwdse  Pemelir Banre
Firuruid dumgh uheof Hridad ke fecark hirvaked
e plraks  deiveie Funchl s T  diie Tud
Tresiem Dbt [mierest raie Oebe  Towriment [nberert rute
Moo | fanmary 200 1 ¥ ] 7 | s 114 i1t
Torad paice x low
- = L # L = B ® =
— b ey comprdeive iome - - - L 1 ] - -
Frochae - - - - 1j hi] - -
Setbemeny - - ]| ] iy ) ! E
Exchangy i = - - - m i = =
A 31 Deemler 113 1 4 i 13 m w 4] L4
Tiral pce o b Fr e peiod inchaled
it profier b e e s e
bed s che i of che sepoing prscd
(Bt ) - L (o = = i) & &
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G4  Fair value (Continned)

{b) The year-end fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value
{Continmed )

(i}  The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning balances to the ending balances for fair
value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchyr (continwed)

The Bank
Assers Liabilitles
Posltbve  Avallable- Negathre
Rl fait-salle falr
value of Hnanclal value of
dethvathres amety Towal  dethrathres Toral
Interest Inerest
rate Diebet Fate
dethrathres secutltles dethrathres
As ar 1 Jonmary 2014 12 9 21 (17 (17
Total pains or losses
— In profit or leas (8 1 7 12 11
— In cther comprebensive income — (1) i) — —
Sectements 1 - 1 (51 (5]
As ar 31 Diecember 2014 § g 14 (10 (20}
Toeal pains or losses for the peried induded in
profit or lom for amers and liabilites hed at
the end of the reparting period [Motediil)] — — — 4 4
Asens Liabilrties
Positive  Arailable Nepatire
hir for-sale hair
value of financial ralue of
derivatives Fs Tonl derracives Toeal
Ingepest Int evest
raee Dbt e
derivatives secuitie derracives
Ao ar 1 Junuary 2013 B 14 % (117 {7
Total pains or losses
— In profit or leas 63) 1 [61) 98 |
— In other comprehersive income = 1 1 — —
Serdements {16 i) 7 2 2
As ar 31 Discember 2013 12 g il 7 {7
Total pains or losses for the peried induded in
peofit or lom for amets and Liabilities held at
the end of the reparring peried [Mateliii)] (52 = (32) 48 43

(iif)  In Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, totl gains or losses included in profit or loss for the year in the
abowe table are presented in net trading gain, net {loss)'gain adsing from imvestment securities and
impairment losses in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
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65 Related parties

{a) Relationship of related parties

(i Related parties of the Group include CITIC Group and its Flow entities, subsidiades, joint ventures
and associates of the Group as well as BBVA, which is a strategic investor of the Group.

(i) On 6 August 2014, the Bank was noticed that its immediate parent has been remamed as CITIC
Carporation Limited. On 25 August 2014, the transaction of transferr ng the share of CITIC Corporation
Limited held by CITIC Group and Beijing CITIC Enterprise Management Co., Ltd o CITIC Pacific
Limited (has be=n remamed as CITIC Limited on 27 August 2014) was completed. As ar 31 December
2014, the immediate parent of the Bank 1s CITIC Corporation Limited, and the ultimate parent of the
Bank remains unchanged, being CITIC Group.

(il} According to the relevant requirements on information disclosures of listed companies issued by China
Securities Regulatory Commission (SCSRC™), all parties that hold more than 5% of a listed company's
shares should be recognised as related parties of the company. BEWA is 2 multinational financial services
company registered in Spain. BBVA is mainly engaged in remail banking, asset management, private banking
and wholesale banking operations. BEVA held 9.6% of the Bank’s share as of 31 Diecember 2014 (2013
9.9%) and therefore BEVA is recognised as a related party of the Group under the definition provided
by the local regulators.

(iv}]  Besides the subsidiaries of the Bank mentioned in Mote 31, CITIC Corporation Limited, CITIHC Limived
and CITIC Group are also related parties of the Bank that have contral relations.

(b} Related party transactions

Dhuring the relevant years, the Group entered into transactions with related parties in the ordinary course of
its banking business including lending, imvestment, deposit and off-balance sheet transactions. The banking
transactions were conducted under normal commencial terms. Transactions during the relevant years and the
corresponding balances outstanding at the reporting dates are as follows:

014
Ultimate holding
company and
fellow entitles BBYA Assoclates Subsidiaties
HNote (1)
Profit and loss
Interest income 385 — — 47
Fee and commission income
and other operating income §23 —_ —_ —_
Interest expense (1595) (2 — (54%)
Net trading gain/(lass) 350 (124) — 1
Olther service fees (B48) — — (89
2013
Ultimate holding
company wnd
fellow entities BEVA Associutes Subsidiaries
Noe (i)
Profit and loss
Interest income iTa 1 — ]
Fee and commission income
and other operating income 27 46 F- —_
Inerest expense (1,473) (1) 2 {sao)
Het trading gain/{loss) {1a) 242 16 =
Otther service fees {582) — (1) (&)
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65 Related parties (Continued)

ib) Related party ransactions |Continned)

014
Ultimate holding
coimpany and
fellow entlties BEVA Assoclates Subsidiaries
Mate (1)
Assets
Grass boans and advances
Customers 6,588 — — —
Lesi collectively assessed
allowances for
impairment loes (51) — — —
Loans and advances to
customers (net) 6,537 — — —
Giross amount of deposits and
placemenis with banks and
non-bank financial icstituricns 212 673 — 34661
Lesst Allowances for
impairment losses (7 — — —
Dleposit and placement with
banks and noo-bank financial
InsHintions fuet) 205 673 - 3,661
Investments 252 — &70 9,986
Oither assets T.759 152 — 11
Liabilities
Dleposits from cusbamers 4,751 — 30 124
Dleposits and placements from
banks and noo-bank financial
institutions 26,842 Q08 — 10,290
Oither liabilities IIB 103 —_ 7
Offbalance sheet tems
Guaraneees and lecters of credic 4 307 — —
Acceptances 58 — — —
Guarantees received 1 33 — —
Mominal amount of derivatives 3,001 19,789 j— j—
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65 Related parties (Continned)

i(b) Related party transactions (Continued)

013
Ultimate holding
company ind
Fellow entities BEVA Assocites Subsidiaries
Note (i)
Assets
Gross loans and advances to
Cuszomers &6,934 11 31 —
Less: collectively assessed
allowances for
impairment loss 114) (1 — —
Loans and advances w
cuszomers (net) &,820 10 31 —
Gross amount of depasits and
placements with banks and
non-bank financial insttutons 717 3 — 1,E36
Less: Allowances for
impairment losses [¥4] = — —
Dieposits and placernent with
banks and non-bank financial
Instlitiors far) 710 3 - 1,836
lovestments G618 — 2,176 9,986
Financial assets held under
resale arreements — — — 40
Other assets a0 278 - 4
Liabilitles
Dieposits from customers AT — 696 25
Deeposits and placernents fram
banks and non-bank financial
inscirutiore 25,684 3, 604 = 11,764
Otther liabilities 144 B9 — 44
Off-balance sheet tems
Guarzntees and leceers of credit ] — 5 —
ﬁ:::pmnnﬂ 926 — — —
(Guarzntess receed )] 5 — m
Mominal emount of derivatives 4507 15467 — &l
Moox i Tha related party carmacticnr batwsan che Bank: ard cha ssbridisrier snd snong the makakd am al d an
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65 Related parties (Continued)

i) Key management personnel and their close family members and related companies

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibiliy for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including directors, supervisoms and executive officers.

The Group enters into banking transactions with key management personnel and their close family members
and those companies controlled or jointly controlled by them in the normal couse of business. Other than those
disclosed as below, there are no material transactions and balances between the Group and these individuals,
their close family members or those companies controlled or jointly controlled by them.

The aggregate of the compensations in respect of directors and supervisors is disclosed in Mote 13, The executive
offlcers’ compensations during the years are as follows:

2014 2013

RMB 000 BM B 000

Salaries and other emoluments T059.9 5.395.0
]:Hl:wtl.un.u]r bonusss 12,356.4 10,3585, 4
Caontributions to defined contribution retirement schemes 14442 1,047.4
2, BE0LS 16,97 6.8

{di Contributions to defined contribution retirement schemes and supp]cmtntnry retirement
benefits

The Group has established a supplementary defined contribution plan for its qualified employess. The plan is
administered by CITIC Group. The Group pays supplementary retirement benefits For its qualified employees
in Mainland China (Mote 44(c])).

ie) Transactions with other state-owmed entitics in the PRC
The Group operates in an economic regime currently predominated by entities directly or indirectly cwned by
the PRC government through its government authorities, agencies, affiliations and other organkations (“state-
owned entities”).
Transactions with other state-owned entities include but are not limited to the following
—  lending and deposic taking;
—  taking and placing of inter-bank balances;
—  entrusted lending and other custody services;
— insurance and securdties agency, and other intermediany services;
— sale, purchase, underwrdting and redemprion of bonds issued by other state-cwned entities;
— purchase, sale and leases of property and other assets; and
— rendering and recebving of utilitles and other services.
These transactions are conducted in the ordinary course of the Group’s banking business on terms similar to
those that would have been entered inte with non-state-owned entities. The Group has alse established ics
pricing strategy and approval processes for major products and services, such as loans, deposits and commission
income. The pricing strategy and approval processes do not depend on whether the customers are state-cwned

entitles or not. Having due regard to the substance of the relationships, the Directors are of opinion that none
of these transactions are material related party tramsactions thar require separate disclosure.
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66 Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities

{a) Structured entities sponsored by third party institutions in which the Group holds an
interest

The Group holds an interest in some structured entities sponsored by third party institutions through imvestments
in the notes lssued by these stnactured entities. Such stractured entities include wealth management products,
imvestment management products managed by securities companies, trust investment plans, asset-backed
Anancings and investment funds and the Group does not consclidate these strucrured entities. The natare and
purpose of these structured entities are to penerate fees from managing assets on behalf of investors and are
Ananced through the issue of notes to investors.

The following table sets out an analysis o f the carrying amounts of interests held by the Group asat 31 December
2014 in the structured entities sponsored by third party instioutions, as well as an analysis of the line items in
the statement of financial position in which relevant assets are recognised:

The Graup
51 December 2004
Maodmum
sk
Cartylng amount exposure
Flnanclal
Avallable ussets held
Held-te- fot sale  Investment undet
matutley  Ananclad  dassifled as resale Inberest
Carrylng Amount lmvestmenrs assets  recelvables  apreemens  Recebrable Total
Wealih management preduas — — TBE5% — 1,596 Bl4S5T BO45T
Investment mangzement
preducs manaped by securities
companies — — 452,319 LT TR0 462,331 462,331
Trust imestment plans — — 198535 15 1549 10099 110,99
Aset backed Financings 7118 9 — — — 7119 7119
Investment funds —_ 17 —_ —_ —_ nr 117
Tiotal T110 136 39,713 3,112 11,052 &60,133 660,133
The Greup
31 December 2013
Maximum
nisk
Carrying amount Empusure
Hilable Finandal
Heldto- forsale  [ovestment  asseis held
marurky financial  classified 11 under resale Inpepes
inveszments weets  reoehables  agreementcs Receivable Texal
Wealih management produas — — 5,558 — 560 G118 65,118
Invesment management
presducs manaped by securities
companies = —  Ldpay s 995 113688 1I3.6RR
Trst investment plans = — 96,999 1851 404 i FbH
Asset backed Financings am 15 — — — ny 217
Investment funds —_ 290 —_ —_ —_ 90 ]
Teul g 305 277,544 a5 2,049 283,757 289,757
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66 Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities (Continued)

{a) Structured entities sponsored by third party instimutions in which the Group holds an
interest (Ceontinaed)

The maximum exposures to risk in the above wealth management products, trust investment plans, imvestment
management products managed by securities companies and investment funds are the fair value or the carrying
value (whichever is higher) of the assets held by the Group at the reporting date. The maximum exposures to
risk in the asset-backed financings are the amortized cost or fair value of the assets held by the Goup at the
reporting date in accordance with the line items of these assets recognised in the smtement of financial positions.

(b} Structured entities sponsored by the Group which the Group does not consolidate but
holds an interest in

The types of unconsalidated structured entities sponsored by the Group include non-principal-guananteed wealth
management products. The nature and purpose of these stractured entities are to generate fees from managing
assets on behalf of investors. These structured entities are financed through the issue of notes to imvestors.
Interest held by the Group includes fees charged by providing management services. As at 31 Diecember 2014,
the carrying amounts of management fee recebvables being recognised in the statement of financlal position is
EME 855 million {31 December 2013 BMB 474 mlﬂinn}.

As ar 31 December 2014, the amount of assets held by the unconsclidated non-principal-guaranteed wealth
management products which are sponsored by the Group is RME 375,613 million (31 December 201% RMEB
246,356 n:IJHn-n).

As at 31 December 2014, the amount of the placements from the Group with non-principal guaranteed wealth
management products sponsored by the Group s RMB 16,800 million (31 December 2013 RMB 5750
millicn). During the year of 2014, the maximum exposure of the placements from the Group with non-principal
puamanteed wealth management products sponsored by the Group is RMB 39,420 million (2013: RMB 7450
millicn). The transactions were conducted in the crdinary course of business under normal terms and conditions
and at market rates.

Dhuring the year of 2014, the amount of fee and commission income earned from the abovementioned strucoured
entitles by the Group is RMB 3,958 million (2013 RMB 2,491 million).

The aggregated amount of the non-principal-guananteed wealth management products sponsored and issued
|:|3r I:hc'Gmp after 1 ]nnu.n.qril‘.ll-‘i but matured before 31 Diecember 2014 1= BMB 393.9 billion I:Zl‘.lla: RME
247.5 billion).

In 2014, the carrying amount of those assets transferved to the securitization wehicles by the Group during the
relevant transactions was RMB 6,197 million. The Group held some asset-backed securities, whose information

can be seen in note 57.
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Transfers of financial assets

The Group enters Into transactions in the normal course of business by which it tansfers recopnised fnancial assets to
third parties or to structured entities. In some cases where these transfers may give rise to full or partial derecognition of
the financial assets concerned. In other cases where the transferred assets do not qualify for derecognition as the Group
has retained substantially all the risks and rewards of these assets, the Group continued to recognise the transferred assets.

Securitisation transactions

The Group enters Into securitisation transactions in the normal course of business by which it transfers credit assets
to structured entitles which issue asset-backed securities to investors. The Group may retain interests in the form of
subordinated tranches which would ghve rse to the Group’s retin of sk and rewards on the transferred assets. The
Grmoup will assess derscognise the assets or not to the extent of risks and rewards retained. If the Group transfers
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of financial assets to an unconsolidated securitisation vehicle and
retains a relatively small interest in the vehicle or a servicing arrangement in respect of the transferred financial assets,
the financial assets are derecognised in their entirety, then the interest in unconsclidated securitisation vehicles that the
Group receives as part of the transfer and the servicing arrangement represent continuing imvolvemnent with those assets.

As part of certain securitisation transactions, the Group retains servicing rights in respect of the transferred financial
assets. Under the servicing arranpements, the Gmup collects the cash flows on the transferred assets on behalf of the
unconsolidated securitisation vehicle. In return, the Group receives a fee that is expected to compensate the Group
adequately for servicing the related assets. Consequently, the Group accounts for the servicing armangements as executory
contracts and has not recognised a servicing asset/liabilicy. The servicing fees are based on o fiwed percentage of the
cash Aows that the Group collects as an agent on the transferred assets.

In Auguse 2014, the Group transferred corporate loans to an unconsalidated securitisation vehicle. The loans were
classifled as loans and advances to customers and measured at amortised cost. Their total carrring amount ar the time
of transfer was BMB 6,197 million. As part of the consideration, received notes issued by the securitisation vehicle
rep resent 5% of the imued asset-backed securities, which are recorded as available for sale assets, and the carrying
amount is RMB 284 million, which is also the amount that best represents the Group’s maximum exposure to loss.

In 2014, the Group realised a loss of 16,93 million on such transfers of corporate loans. Interest income amounting
to RMB 4.12 million is recognised in the profit or loss while fair value changes of RMB .40 million is recognised in
other comprehensive income. The Group recognised income of RMB 6.35 million in 2014 in respect of servicing the
corporate loans. O 31 December 2014, the fir value of the loans and advances to customers that the Gmu.p still services
amounted to RMB 2,946 million. The fair value of servicing assets and liabilities on 31 December 2014 is not materdal.

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the starement of financial position
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or realize the asset and settle the Hability simultaneously (“the offser criteria”).

The Group enters into enforceable master netting arrangements with counterparties. If an event of default occurs, all
outstanding transactions with the counterparty will be terminated and all amounts cutstanding will be settled on a net
basis. Except for the event of default, all outstanding transactions with the counterparty are settled on a gross basis and
genemlly do not result in offsetting the assets and liabilities in the statement of fAnancial position.

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited
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68 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (Contimued)

Fimancial assets and Habilities subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting arrangements and similar agreements
are analysed as below:

The Group
014
Amounts hot set off In the
smatement of finandal posltlon
Gross Amounts
Gitoss ameunts presented
amountts of  affset In the I the
recagnlsed stbement shtement Cash
finunclal  offlnanclal  of fhanclal Flnanchl callateral Net
Instiuments positlon poslien  Inscruments recehred amou bt
Financlal asets
Dlecivarive B.226 — 8,116 (3.383) (34 4,808
Financlal labllieles
Diechatives T T — THT (3,383 — 3064
3
Amounts not set off in che
stupzment of fnancial pesition
Greas Amounts
GIIIB LMoL s F.I'HHI.I:H’
wmouncs of  offser inthe in the
recognined. stapement strement Cash
financial of Finandal of financial Financial collateral Net
ingruments peosition pEEion  instruments recxived amount
Financlal asets
Dlesharives 7749 — 7,748 (3677 (345) Ay
Financlal Labdlicles
Decharives 6833 — 6833 [3E7T) — 176
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68 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (Cantinued)

The Bank
2014
Amounts ot set off In the
stutement of flnanchl pasiton
Gross Amaunts
Groms umpunts presented
amounts of  affset In the Ih the
recognlsed statement statement Cash
finandal  of financlal of flnancal Financlal collluteral et
1 b posltl 1 nt recehved amauht
Financlal assets
Derivatives 5,638 — 5638 (2.382) — 3,246
Financlal Ua bilites
Dierivatives 5000 — 5.000 (2.392) — 1,608
13
Amounts not set off in the
stacement of Financial posxion
Gircss Amounes
Gress ameunts presented
amounts of offeet in the in the
recopnised stapement statement Cash
Financial wof finan.cial of Anancial Financial collateral Net
instruments pesition pusition  instruments receired amount
Financlal asses
Dierivatives SBES — pi- 2557) — 1559
Financlal Ua bilitdes
Dlerivatives 620 = pT] (2597) = 1513

69 Ultimate parent

As at 31 December 2014, the immediate parent of the Bank is CITIC Corporation Limited and the ultimate parent
of the Bank is CITIC Group.

‘China CITIC Bank Corperition Limited
2014 Ansuwal Report
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70 Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective
Uptnﬂmdn.teuFln‘u-eufH:cﬂ.mndnJ staterments, the [ASE has lwund'ﬂ::fuﬂuwingmcnﬂ.m:um new standards and
interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2014 and which have not been adopred
in these financial starements.
L] IFES 9, Fimsmcial imsirumenis

- IFRS 14 Regulatary Dieferral Accounts

. Amendments to [FRS 11, Jeint drmdmgements, Accounting for Acguisitions of I in Joimt Openati
L] IFES 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

. Amendments to [AS 16, Property, plant and squipment and [AS 38, [mtangible deeets, Clarificarion of Acceprable
Methods of Depreciarion and Amortisttion

o Amendments to [AS 19, Emplever bemsfits, Definad Bemefie Plans Emplovee Comribusions
. Amendments to [AS 27, Soparatr franoial ssatements Eguity Method in Sepanase Finanoial Statements

L] Amendments to [FRS 10, Cansalidated financial statements and [AS 28, iwferents i doocidter dru'_ii.ird' eRTMTEs,
Sale or Contriburion of Aueis between an Twvestor and i Asseciaie or Joimt Venture

. Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
= Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
. Annual Improvements to IFRSs 20122014 Cycle

The Group is in the process of making assessment of what the impact of these developments is expected to be in the
period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to hawe a significant impact
on the Group’s results of operations and Anancial position except for IFRS 9, Financial instruments, which may have an
impact on the Group’s results and financial position. The Group has not completed its assessment of the fall impace of
adopting [FRS 9 and thersfone its possible impact on the Group®s results and financial position has not been quantified.

71 Comparative figures
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with current period’s presentation.

72 Events after the reporting date

The Bank pmpunﬂd to issue no more than 2,462, 490,897 A shares to China Mational Tobacco ﬂﬂJ:];m:|.::|tl-\:|mI ralsing no
more than RMEB11,918 million in aggregate. The procesds from this issue will be used to replenish core tier 1 capital
after deducting issuance costs. This private placement proposal was approved by CBRC on 5 March 2015, and will be
executed after obtaining the approval of CSRC.

The Bank proposed to establish a wholly-owned subsidiary, CITIC Financial Leasing Company (“the Leasing Company™)

with a registered capital of RMB 4 billion. This proposal was approved by CBRC on 26 Pebruany 2015, The Leasing
Company will commerce operation after obtaining hurther approval by relevant regulatory authorities.
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
13.90 13.05 13.77 17.31 19.78
12.05 11.94 12.07 13.89 16.39
12.94 12.34 12.65 15.80 17.23
12.31 12.33 13.69 16.74 19.47
100
2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
16.66 16.90 17.78 17.81 19.25 19.78
16.41 16.56 16.90 17.27 18.36 19.06
16.49 16.71 17.43 17.52 18.91 19.44
100
20.27 2015 10

100
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|ndependent auditor's report to the sharehol ders of

China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited

(ajoint stock company incorporated in the People’s Republic of China
with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of China CITIC Bank Corporation
Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the “ Group”) set out on pages 146 to 276,
which comprise the consolidated and Bank statements of financial position as at 31 December
2013, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give atrue and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determineis
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit. Thisreport is made solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether dueto fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statementsthat give atrue and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
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opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of

China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited (continued)

(ajoint stock company incorporated in the People’s Republic of China
with limited liability)

Auditor's responsibility (continued)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31 December 2013 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince's Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong,

27 March 2014
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|ndependent auditor's report to the sharehol ders of

China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited

(ajoint stock company incorporated in the People’s Republic of China
with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of China CITIC Bank Corporation
Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the “ Group”) set out on pages 138 to 272,
which comprise the consolidated and Bank statements of financial position as at 31 December
2014, the related consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give atrue and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determineis
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit. Thisreport is made solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether dueto fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statementsthat give atrue and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
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opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of

China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited (continued)

(ajoint stock company incorporated in the People’s Republic of China
with limited liability)

Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31 December 2014 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince's Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong,

20 March 2015
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